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us HONOR THE COUNTY JUDGE IN RELATION TO THE
WORKS INTAKE. AND THB WORK AND ACCOUNTS IN

CONNECTION THEREWITH.

Toronto, December 9th, 1912.

H. O. Bocken, B*g., Mayor of the City x>f Toronto:

S**—I •>»'• tlse honor to presant the report of my investigation Into the
Water Worka Intake repairs accounts. On the 20th February, 1912, I

received a copy of the following resolution, adopted by the City Council
at Ita meeting held on the 19th February:

" Pursuant to the Instructionii of Council the Board have given further
consideration to the clause embodied in Report No. 2 of the Board re Water
Works Intake Judicial Investigation, and herewith again submit the same
to Council for adoption, viz.:

"The Board recommend that whereas statements have been made that
indicate serious Irregularities In connection with the wages paid to persons
engaged upon repairs to the Water Works Intake, while the Lesslie Contract-
ing Company were in charge of this work, particularly that amounts in
excess of rates arranged for have been paid, the County Judge be requested
to Investigate such statements, and for that purpose to examine witnesses
in relation thereto and report the result of his investigation therpln to the
City Council.

"And also, that His Honor the County Judge be requested to examine
the City's diver, Mr. Margerison. in connection with the prosent condition
of the Water Works Intake in order that a full inquiry under oath may be
made relative to the matter to ascertain exactly the true state of affairs bo
far as the Intake is concerned."

On the 12th March, 1912, I received a letter from the City Clerk, stating
that the Board of Control, at its meeting on March llth, had granted per-
mission to Controller Foster to present to me for consideration and investi-

gation a number of accounts paid by the City in connection with expendi-
tures on repairs to the Water Works Intake.

Subsequently, on the 28th of May, 1912, I received a copy of a resolu-
tion, adopted by the City Council at Its meeting on the 27th of May, as
follows:

" Whereas by resolution of Council, p-issed on the 19th dny of February,
1912, certain alleged irregularities in connection with wages paid to per-
sons engaged upon repairs to the Water Works Intake while the Lesslie

Contracting Coir.^any were in charge of this work, and other matters
therein referred to, were referred to His Honor, Judge Winchester, under
the authority of Section 324 of the Consolidated Municipal Act, to Investi-

gate the facts and circumstances in connection therewith;



" And whereas during the progreee of such InTeetlffktloa certatB- acopozU
with the Miller. Cumming i Robertaon Company for worli dona in connec-
tion with the Water Works Intake, Including work done on the Bast Toronto
Intake, have been produced;

"And whereas It is desirable that His Honor should hare authority to
investigate the facts and circumstances in connection with tho work dOBO
by the said Company upon the East Toronto Intake, as well as on the Water
Workn Intake, and all force contracts in connection with Wkter Works
matters;

" Therefore be it resolved that under the authority of Section 824 of the
Consolidated Municipal Act, His Honor, Judge Winchester, be requested to
investigate the facts and circumstances in connection with all aceounts of
any contractor on force contracts for work done in connection with Water
Works matters; and His Honor is further requested with all cooveBlant
speed to report to the Council the result of such inquiry and the evldeoeo
taken thereon." i

On the 6th May, 1912, I proceeded with the inquiry, and was
by Mr. H. L. Drayton, K.C.. as Counsel for the City of Toronto. WltnMMs
were examined on the following days: May «th, 7th, 9th, 10th, 11th, 18th.

14th, June 4tb, 5th, 12th, 21st, 22nd, 26th, 27th. 2gth, July 3rd and 4th, and
November 13tb, 14th, 16th and 26th. On this latter date I was aaatatod by
Mr. O. R. Qeary, K.C., as Counsel for the City.

Forty-nine witnesses were examined during the investigation, and many
of these were recalled a number of times.

I inquired into the

amounting to 8218,993.44,

aa follows:

accounts presented to me by Controller Foster,

up to the 22nd day of February, 1912, chargeable

Extension of intake 834,313 OB

Repairs to conduit 166,876 68
Clandeboye cut 20,686 19

Repairs, East Toronto 6,617 79
Capt. Midford re examination of conduit 2,000 73

Total 8218,998 44

I have also gone into the accounts paid by the City in connection with

such works subsequent to the above amounts, namely, those rendered up to

the let October, 1912, amounting to the sum of 802,786.36, making a total

of 8311,778.80.

In addition to the above items, amounting to 8311,778.80>, I have gene
into further accounts of Miller, Comming It Robertson on which they claim

a balance of 861.837.56.
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After comaMarlBg umI Inquiring into all the above nccounti, the only

aeeonntaln reference to which I considered it neceuary to take evidence

were thoee of the Leealle Contracting Company, Miller, Cummlng * Robert-

son, Dill, KiiMell * Ctuunberi. John E. Ruaaell ft Co., Weddell * Co., and of

Joseph Ooedwin, and aa to the wage* paid by the City to the men employed
by the City Engineer's Department.

I. THE LE88UE CONTRACTING COMPANY'S ACCOUNT.

Foa Latino 500 Fket of New Iktake Pipe.

By letter of September 2nd, 1910, the City Engineer accepted the offer

of the Losslle Contracting Co., of Kingston, to superintend for the City the

laying of 600 feet of new intake with connections. The letter of acceptance

addressed to them is ar follows:

Oentlemen,—

;

laying of 500 feei

month, during w
William Lesslle, >

Intake Bxten$ion.

our Company to superintend, for the City, the

af.e pipe with connections, for the sum of $600 a

>, the work to be supervised by your Mr.

.lage , who is to devote his entire time to such

supervision, with the coLaitlon that if the work is not completed this fall,

your Company shall be paid |250 a month for Mr. Lesslie's services during

the winter until such time as active operations begin in the spring again.

The said Mr. Lesslie's services to be, of course, during this time, at the

disposal of the City. All of which is accepted.

The offer also to rent a steam barge and derrick to the City, you to

supply engineer and firemen on same for the sum of $33 per day up to the

close of the season, and for diver outfit. Including compression, |10 per day,

is satisfactory.

The estimate of your Mr. Lesslle as to the labor required, viz.: A diver

at $6 per day, foreman at $6 per day, and eight men at (2.60 per day, la

satisfactory.

The City will supply the winches necessary, ropes and buoys and wire

hose; also insure the barge ana diving outfit; will purchase the centrifugal

pump and engine, and will supply coal for the barge and pump.

Tours truly,

(Sgd.) C. H. Rust,

Citv Engineer.

(1) Rent or Steam Basoe.

Under this contract Mr. Lessli entered upon the work connected with

the 609 feet extension of the Intake and chartered the steam barge Ida E.

from Capt Horn for four months, namely, up to the 11th January, 1911.



She reached Toronto on or about the nth of <«eptemtMr with a load of coal
from Erie which had been ordered by Mr. Le«ille on behalf of the Citr. and
for which the City paid at follows:

To Swift A Co., for 249.860 net tone, % lump Yoho coal, the lum of
•827.81, being 12.50 per ton. |«23.S6; insurance, |4.26; tc Ci. ,t. Horn theowner of the Ida B., for freight at 66 cenU per ton, 1162.12, and to customs
for duty on 175 tons only at 63 cenU a ton and brokerage, $93.76.

Mr. Lesslie said he took over the Ida B. on the 13th of September, from
the owner; that she got here about the 11th. and was allowed two daya
for unloading the coal.

" Q. About that coal business, as a matter of fact, was there more than
the 174 tons brought Into the City? A. Yes, the whole invoice, whatever It
was—that was used while on the work.

"Q. There waa 75 tons allowed for ship's use? A. Tes.

"Q. Had that been used for coming over? A. No, we did not use any
of it coming over; all the coal was thelr's (the CItys); the customs allowed
ua that after a nght; they wanted us to pay duty on the whole of it; It was
referred to OtUwa and they eventually allowed us to bring In 76 tons.

"Q. The City got the use of that 75 tons? A. Yes. They got the benefit
of that and paid no duty on it; the duty was paid on the balance."

Mr. Fellowes stated that there was no check made by him aa to the
quantity of coal received by the City, or used on the barge in coming to
Toronto.

Mr. Fellowes was asked:

"Q. If you had known It (the barge) was only worth 16.000 would not
you rather have purchased It than paid the rent? You see In six months-
time you would own the barge and have the barge for good, is not that right
—In six months' time you would very nearly own the barge? A. We did not
know we would need It for that time."

"Mr. Lesslie gave the following evidence:

"Q. Look at this little book (produced by him); after the charter was
entered you figured how much your profits per month would be, did you not?
A. I may have. (Reading from little memorandum book):

"Charter Ida E., $43 per day for 30 days |1 290
"Sal»ry '.'.'.'.'.'.'.'. 'm

11,790

"Charter, |4«0 a month; engineer, $75; fireman, $50—ahowlng a net
profit of $1,265 per month—this was an ef*'jnate before I made any bargain



•t all, becauM I have antcrad hara tha anglnaar at $75; ha waa not paid |75.
ha only got $66." (Aa a mattar of fact hla account book ahawed that ha only
paid tha andnaar ftO a aionth and firaman |86 a month from tha 18th
Baptambar. 1910. to 13tb Novambar, and from ISth Novambar to lOth January,
166 and 140 per month raapactlrely, making tha net profit $1496 par month
until iSth November, and 11,216 per month from that data to tha 10th
January, 1911).

Mr. Fallowea aUted that ha had uo knowledge of the aum Mr. Ltaaalla
waa paying for the ateam barge when the agraoient of September, 1910,
waa enter <d Into.

(2) Rent or Donicx.

At the time of the arrUal of the barge, the material for tha eonatmetlon
of *he derrick to be put upon It had not been received by Mr. Lreaalla, and
tl living outfit wai not In a completed condition for uao.

Mr. Leaalle employed, for part of the firat week ending September 17th.
1910, four men and a cook, the wagea being |49.43: the aame number tor
the week ending the 24tb of September, wagei $74.69. In the third week
ending the 1st October, a diver had been added; the wagea for that weak
amounted to $81.69. The fourth week, ending 8th October, wagea amounted
to 188.69; the week ending the 16th October, another diver was added; the
wages paid being $107.19. Tbeae sums were In ndditlon to the $600 a
month paid to Mr. Leaalle from the 1st of September.

Mr. Lesslle was asked:

" Q. You were continuing to work on that derrick on the 29th and SOth
September? A. Tea.

"Q. Is It fair to say then that In connection with this third week,
amounting to $81.69. the whole of that time Is alia put In on worka of pre-

paration T A. Yes.

"Q. In which the derrick plays an Important part? A. Yes.

"Q. So that the result of the whole thir.g of the firat month of work
la that you are still working on preliminaries and have not got down to

business yetT A. Yea."

With reference to the time of the Clty'a men who worked on the derrtok.
the following evidence was given by Mr. Lesalle:

"Q. How many weeks were the City men working on the eonatmetlon
of this derrick? A. I figured up at the time that the City's men worked $62
on that derrick. I gave Mr. Fellowes a memorandum of it or told him. I

have forgotten which.

"Q. Waa that charged to yon? A. Tea.



•Q. Thk 4«rrlek wm to b* rH on year boatT A. Tw.

"Q. W«r« Mt you to Bnptly tlM boat with tb« 4«rHck la mlaml A. iWM to (unilsh a eenplMo 4«rrtok.
*^ ^ *

"Q. W«ro not tboy worktac on tho dorriek tor tour wMka oS ud oaTA, TM, On ana on.

" Q. What would tt coot puttlat U u|Mn tho boatT A. It wouM eoot WO.

A Z^ VT '"""" ^ •" •' "•• ^"^ "»• •»»«»«•"»" put in on tho tUnoT

i;tTt;:;i;r.r
""••"-*'"

•
^—t.onthatwa."r„t;:

"0. lT«t I. anotfaor crodlt which ohould bo (iToaT A. What I flsnndwa. tho IM: th. othor $30 wa. part and parc.1 of tho work adapuJ^K
derrick to the epeclal job tor which It waa on.

will aSoi IJe"^/""****
'*"' *"'*'"* '" *""' ^* ^"'^ **" •"" ^ ^*^ '

materials and OTorythln*. woulC not be over |600T A. TUt la It

"Q. You sUrt charging tor the derrick, which a* we have seen waanot completed until lome lime in October, waa UT A. Borne time in Octo-

"Q. Although the derrick was not built you sUrt charging tor it? A
Yes, quite agree with you. • » r ii< «.

" Q. At the 13 a day? A. Yes.

" Q. The rate is charged every day; you charge Sundays aa well as otherdays tor the derrick? A. Yes. sir.

"Q. So that the result is that you are paid tor the derrick from and In-
cluding the 12th Of September. 1910. to the 5th of November. 1911. $1,287?

"Q. In that period of a little over a year, under this arrangement, you
not only get the whole original cost of your derrick, but you get 100 per cent
profit as well? A. Yes."

William Henderson, in his evidence. sUted that they were m^lng the
derrick at the time he came on the Job under Mr. Lesslle.

.u
"^7^ "*"^*''' '*' **'"* ™*^» ** *•»»* "»•: *> yon wmamber when

they itaiished making the derrick? A. It was in October some time when
they used it.

"Q. Some time In Octobe> .ore it was finished? A. Yes."



Mr. V^llowM lava tbi follow log evMoii'w with > 'trraco to tbo dHTlek la

"Q. At what date wu It, or have you aujr roeordt to ahow what date

it was that tho derrick waa oomptetedT A. I ooald aot teU yoa fron memory

at all.

"Q. HaTO you any record that will show It? A. I do not know that

I hare.

" Q The barce would not be ready till the derrlik waa readyt A. No,

that la right.

"Q. You lUrt paying him rent (or the derrick, don't you, on tho 11th

September, from theu on waa that queetlon (a« to the dc 'ck being com-

plete) conaidered at allT A. No, It waa not.

"Q. Waa credit to be given to the City In reapeet to the time p. t In by

the City's men In making Leaalle'a derrick conalderedT A. i a-^«d Mr.

Leaalle whether he wai paying for the conatru^tlon of the derrlcl- h<mael(.

and he Informed me that he was; so that I never dre .t>i. .^f lu beta, m the

acco«nt at all.

"Q. Did you check that at all for the purpose of verifying the atate-

mentT A. No, I did not.

" Q. What he says Is that be told you and he gave you In writing a <

puUtlon of the time which the City's men had put in In the City time paid

by the City, amounting to some flfty-two dollars and some cents that tho

City should get a rebate for; did he tell you that at allT A. I have no recol-

lection of his ever having said so; and I certainly have not any memoran-

dmn to that efftoct.

"Q. What Is your Idea about paying a rent such as la ahown here, the

advisability of paying such a thing for an article that cost, as s uiatter of

fact, from $580 to $613, according to the o*ner himself—you see at that

rate during the time you had It you paid according to the accounts, 91,287

for the derrick in rent; besides doing that you also engaged to keep It In

oiler, any repairs as ^ou went along you paid them, didn't you—^mainten-

ance was a term, the man was to get bis plant back In tho same condition

as be rented It? A. Ordinary wear and tear excepted.

"Q. You had to insure it, you Insured it for fMO? A. Yes.

"Q. And being subject then to the risk, the carrying charges being off

his hands, you see In a little over a year, from the 12th September, 1910, to

the 15th November, 1911, be makes $1,287; was any report' mmif. at all

by anybody on the sute of affairs? A. No, we did not. of course, no one

dreamt this derrick wonld be In oommlaalon aa long aa It was.
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extenalon. .h. wm buUt for "at
"** '•"°' *"^ «<>« '"^t

"Q. Tlirae months on that that »n..ij •.

•.aJf th. co.t in three moJth.. t'J,r ry^ryZrT"''*"''
'" """' "*"

(3) Rest or Ditino Otttit.

«t rei:r^.:;T:r.;rrt:' """" ''"'• '*''•-- *<> «>« «""-. o«t.

- U w.. wanted becTuLie ;.r„rhlvr "!''' ''' *•' ' "" ««>' ^-
«ot the .tea. connect.on"ur.'eor.er;,TtTra;rr:;S "' " '""' " ^

Sept^^'beS A. No%rti."thr ""' ""'*' '"' "" "" *"- *•>• «'<>

r.t ^i.e-roMraX^^hCoTh.rnVr'' "^ " *'^' "" ''"«'•> ^'•
had no u« for it.

^°'"'*"' ""* '•"« *"« »»«"» A. Because we

i^thip^j; Lr,vi? rwr A^i'thrw^r.
-'" "- " '-- *•«•

<iate the contract Is made.
'^*""'' " '«''> ""- 'ro" the

the.iTh.n'^'tiVe""
'"" " ''''' «' ""^^ ^- ^^'^ " take. Un.. to put

that;?«ht;'"A"p^ortrdrtha\°rho?;hr.v'''' "- *•'•'' -- ^- -
•nd put the stuff on.

^"'"^ "*• '*» =• ««» »»<>* Ht orer

i^>t iXTpij^rrn; :s «^ ?„: .t
" '"-' --"*• ^••- "•-

Mr. Pellowee gave the following erldence:

" Q. Can you tell me what day it waa th.t fh- ^, ,

Pleted and ready? a I couM nn! J,. - ^* "''*'' ""^^t '"w com-
know as a matter of Lt her.wT

^''" '"""^ """""^ «* •" » <>• not
barge was ready the dl^J^.^ fit waV^^ay'Tdr.'" ^^ "= "'*••' "«•
ready, but It would not be used

" '"'"°* ""•"* '»'«»'* be

"Q. The barge would not be ready tin tha rf»> i ..
that Is right.

'^ "*' ''*''•'='' ''" readyT A. No.

"Q. And that is m the same position as the diving outfltT A. I think so.'
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(4) InSVkARCE.

Mr. Fellowea had the barge insured for one yenr, from the 12th of

September, 1910, for $6,000, beiag the value of the barge. A premium of

$480 was paid. There were alno Insured at Ihe aame time the derrick, diving

outfit, and compreasor, and the pump, for which a premium of $132 wiia paid.

Insurance waa placed on the men employed, and a premium of $236 paid.

It will be noticed that although the barge was only chartered until the Hth

of January, 1911, the Insurance was taken for one year, from the 12th

September, 1910, as also on the derrick, diving outfit, compressor, and pump.

Mr. V«tt(lw«B was asked If he had anything to do with the Insurance ou

the Ida B., to which he answered:

"A. Yes, we pay the premiums, but they (the City Treasurer's Depart-

ment) as a rale look after the Insurance part of It. I think we have Just one

Innmuice.

"Q. Was the refund obtained there? A. Not to my knowledge.

" Q. Whose duty was It to see the refund was got? A. I do not know.

" Q. What would be the refund? A. About $230."

The City Treasurer stated the Insurance was put on by the Engineer,

but that he paid the premiums. He promised to apply for a rebate on the

premiums.

(5) Renewiso the Chabteb of the Barge.

Tte charter of the barge Ida E. ran out on the 11th of January, 1911,

when Capt. Horn raised the price to Mr. Lesslie to $16 a day from that date,

and Mr. Lesslie arranged with Mr. Fellowes to charge the engineer and fire-

men's time from January 11th, to the City, he, Mr. Lesslie. to pay Capt.

Horn the additional charter from the same date. The barge continued in

the service of the City until the 28th February, 1911, when the owner took

her over.

(6) Mb. Lcssue Claims Rental raoM 12th Skptembes, 1910.

Mr. Lesslie claims that he icas entitled to the rent of the boat, the derrick

and diving outfit from the time he took the boat over, namely, the 12th

September, 1910, that he was delayed in fitting up the boat by reason of the

City not supplying him with the centrifugal pump and engine referred to

In his agreement until some time in October, and gave the following evi-

dence as to same:

"Q. Should not you have had this boat in shape for work before you

start charging for her? A. No, we did not get that pump for quite a long

time. We wanted the pump the first thing; we could not do anything.
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•djustmenu. everything rh.twa.necesJ'V'LT*^'^ ImprovemenU or
bet «ervlceable for the work "uld h^7/°,!'j'*'"«

'" ""'•• *» »*«'• "«.
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" ** '''• ^"^'' •*^°-.

"Q. Who made that arrangement with youT A. Mr. Fellow.

^^"Q. How long after this letter wa. wrlttenT A. It w.. J„.t .t that

wh.cl^'the yt^wrVLTe^^r: 1"' "
r"'*'"''

^"'«' arrangement under
you win notiS Z; hrZ^o^u^uh th'

"^^ "•"''"*"''• ^- ^^ «
tbe first thing we reau'.LTrc^ not^'dVaTth^^ '^ ""' '"^^ "
pump. . . She had nil !,», ^.ji

anytning until we got the

special connecflon onV bo L oTr^lLTt^^^^^^^^
'"* "' ""^ *•» '»'* *

over the country to get a plp «d I e^nttirr. /
"" ""'"'* '"

for one.
eventually had to send to Duluth

"Q. Wh.« dU ,„. „, ,„ ». o,^^,, „„ ^, ^^ ^^^^^^ ^^^
"«. hm I. .b„ „„ .„„,a, ,. 0^^^ ,„j „ ^^,^^^ ^^^

Mr. Pellowes, In this connection, was asked:

«ntluUre;VThe^^trOcTohrs:tan^^^^^^ '"''' ''»"•' •«' *'•"' «'»-"•
the he.t season available tTZlr^^^mZn'T::^''': r""*'

"''"""''

not material- we had to .. t^
worKing m? A. Simply because we had

the Buctlon^'Jthad to ,e :;;:.
•^""''"' "^ "« •""> ^^ ««» the engines and

bought It we had to wait for if tn TV? ."''* '*•' ^'^^ """P"' '^''«'' ^«
amount of fitting up to io Thl In . v. T**"

'^''''* " »'^»'"' » «•««««

.action had to ^ "ducted • '"* ''' *° *" *''"'-«"^ -«'»'">•'»: »•>•

(7) Mb. Lkssue's Duties and Wabm.

at th^ra^oT ^oZUrTsUtelThar. ''" ''' «*-''«"'-'• "^»-
when he took possession of he b^rg^ Ida E Lw«° 'V"" ''"'*"'«'•

for the work, that he worked untH ab^ut the Is^h D^^emLrT""""""bad suitable weather In which they could ^ r ^1'^.^1iTCrZ
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and thty could not go out they generally had to do work on the boat; but

about the 16th December he recommended Mr. Ruet to discontinue the work,

told him that they were throwing away money. He said:

" We had worked pretty well up to that time, but It was getting ao bad

then I thought we were throwing away money and I advised Mr. Ruat to

dlacontlnue. He told me to do so, and we started then to take off the outfit,

and the second day after, or the next day, there was the meeting of the

Council, and they ordered us to go right on again."

Mr. Fellowes stated:

" Mr. LessUe was appointed as Superintendent to look after the work and
to design the best method of laying this intake pipe, the eitenalon. . . .

He was engaged Just the same as any other engineer as an assistant In the

City to look after the work."

" Q. Did he have the right to purchase without reference to you at all?

A. I suppose he had in small items, but not In large.

"Q. You found the work you did In December was being thrown away
and you advised the Board to stop altogether? A. Yes.

"Q. Is It fair to say you were getting good returns then, making pro-

gress from the 14th October till tbe end of November? A. Weil, considering

the weather, we were doing very well I thought.

" Q. From tbe end of November until when was the money being practi-

cally wasted? A. Until February, when we stopped because the Intake pipe

gave way.

"Q. The result in^your mind is, that whether the extension was a good
thing or not, all the work done in connection with tbe intake extension from
December and in January and February until it was stopped was work for

which nothing useful Is to be shown? A. That is my opinion.

"Q. No result was got? A. That is what I think.

"Q. Had you anyone there representing the City in looking after the

time or materials that were put in and used? A. Mr. L«sslie was doing that

just tbe same as any other engineer, no one outside of him; he was repre-

senting the City. He was a City employee just the same as any other.

"Q. Should not Lesslle have got at the rate of $600 for the days he

worked, and for the days be did not work $250? A. I do not think so; that

was not the intention at all. I do not think you could get him to work tor

$260 during the winter months when It is really very much harder. If he
is out in active operations he Is entitled to $600 whether winter or summer.
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am sure that la the InteX.' '' "' '""•'""« " »«»» ^- ^e.. I

(8) Mex EMPU.VKD Bv Mb. LE88L.K, Thku Wages, m
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employee, were to be paid for by The c5. It 11 7" "''*°"*' '•"" »"»"
the word "firemen" was not Int/nded Soth Lu '. "" '° *'"'"'"=« »"»'
we„ . M. .essae. stated that ^^^:IJZVS^^^Z:Z b"

coo.":as"td i7TLtcisr:\'z^r -- °- --^^ -
cover the amount per month. He sJed »h^ t t

."^ """' "*"• '^J' '»

135 a month, but the aocount^hows th^shetas^d ,1 33 f''' '""T"'
"

the month, by the Cltv inpinrti.,„ a ^ '^ '^'^^ '"' *»«•» J«y In

at least The firema, wi^^L atlr* T'''^'
*°**"*'' »** •-' "'«''•>

days, some of the oth^erTe^tfe alia'e^t^yVrld'l^r'
'"^''""'"^ «""

by the day. which amounted to » m.^! '^ *^ ""^ ^''^ """>"»• >'«» P*W
fact the oniy men tC we paid J the Z"tV *° *"' """""^ ^««-= '"

'

and flreman) whom he had^ t^pa^ot oT^oir^Ker "^^ ^*"'^^'*'

on trirrnTheTd7n"rrrr^r" ^^^^ '''- - -"•--
or^Orant Cwho had been .nt .1 Z^I.e^C TrZHZ ""T:!:

unde'Soo'd^istX wl It^e ttUTl"" ^^'^^ ^^ --
"Q. So did the other men?

wanted them.

..;.t:'r,.'":r sir:; r« ZMxnrrr -

The other men were there to go if w«
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that we Hired on the boat were practically aaUora; tlwr were hired tn that

way anyway to be there at all times; if we did not work on Sunday f ^re

would hare been some reason for it; if the weather was fine and we > Ud
not' vet 'Out we were not ready to cet out.

" Q. Was there a single day that was bad daring all the first month, the

12th September to the 12th October?

"Mr. DaAYTbx: I think he said there was one day; you see that was
really a,good month to work . . . Up to the 2ard October tb* weather was
good and the work could have been done.

" A. Excuse me, Sunday, October ICth, no work, waiting (or pump con-

nections; we had not anything to do work with."

John Grant in his evidence stated that be was working with Mr. Lesslie

from October, 1910, to May, 1911. He was asked:

"Q. I see some of the men got extra time under certain cireumstancas,

and then they got time on Sundays when they were not working; how did

that apply to you? A. From October to May, sir, I did not 9»t it.

" Q. At any rate you did not get your Sundays when you were not work-
ing? A. No sir.

"Q, Were the other men working when you were not working? A., I

could not say. I live in Toronto and I went home; I could not say aoythtnc,

about that.

" Q. Tou went down to see them on the Sundays? A. Yes, sir.

" Q.' And they were not werking? A. No, sir."

His foreman was paid yn a day and the others on the boat at the several

rates charged for Sundays, 18th, 26th of September, 2nd, 9th, 16th October;

4th, 11th, i8th, 26th December, etc., on which no work was done, the wages
thus paid amounted to $78.64.

(9) Wages of D. C. Fixlowes and W. A. Kennept.

On the 29th October, 1910, Mr. Lesslie added to his pay sheet the names
of Mr. D. C. Feltowes and W. A. Kennedy who were in charge of the small

steam launch called the " Queen." He returned the name of D. C. Fellowes
on his pay sheets until the 4th March, 1911. On the pay sheet for the week
ending the llth February, ho returned Mr. D. C. Fellowes for 11 days during
that week, and Mf. Henderson, the assistant diver, also for 11 days; and on
the pay sheet for the week ending the 18th February he returned Mr. D. C.

Fellowes as having worked 13 t, and for the week ending the 26th

February hs. returned, him u havLig worked 9% days.
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Mr. Lmlto waa aakad:—

" Q. Tour pay roll waa made creator »h.n i> *w
by th. adaiUon of th. •qZu He c^e", "^C ^ "'"" "^ ™"
their time In with oura. ^ ^••' ^ *• ^oW to put

"Q. To« treat«l them a. part of your crew?' A. Ye.,

"a You deducted no loat time there at allT A. No.

"Q. Ton never kept their tlm,7 a. I gave them full time.

you 2^V:X.T:^;:TZ^rr^r^y' «•- them ^.U time and
for me. not at thl. work

^
* '""'' """^ "'" ^»^'"»« »«t not

char;.vri7:rru^rwji''rrchr -r^ ^ ^^ -
he came and went; when we want^i h ™ -*T .

^^"^ *" *"« *«•» and
came: the „H.t of ihe ttL he :rwoiiro?S'V^"•'"* '"""^ """ ^'
the water Work.; I do not l^o^Zt^!Z^olT' ""''"''" ""'

.t n'Say?.: l'wl,^aU"McIr^hVr^:^Slr^^"H'
^*"-''-

" -««-The«men I think at that dat^went overTth,^ ,

^'" '" *"' "••" ^•
ing t" do with them.

°««"^«»t over to the I.land
. . . i had noth-

.- th'a? i'jkTis 'zrrrvrrj*^-"^ ""•• -• «- ----^

them'SM.""ifio^r TV::.
"* *'*' ••"' -' ^•"™'"^- " '• ^"-t the «m. m

P..:.'- -n^rkrf;T:::^rwT^^^^^^^^^^^ -y ..

name, on my ...t and their time wJ Jnf ^J^r to mt
""''"

"Q. Did you know anything about It at «II» a xir n
they were over there; they came back to th«S!^^7 ." *"' **"*"** ^ ""»•*

to work. The time ^a. riv^n to m« h « ^ *""* ""*'^ ''^"t over there

had a Clerk on the I^nd ISt Lpt tracfof^n"""".^
"''''' »"*' ^"'""^ •»«

each day ... I had no iSteS L »^
*^' "*"'«• "«> "« »ve me

form except to return u wrTwa. glv^nTo T'"
"^' '" "^ ""'•- "

"Q. Why did yoi

could not be In cor

to me where they v .e'w:;:ng^-
' "^^ ^"^ ^''^ "- » 't w« hanJ

'Q. You do not know anything about their other work? A. No.
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" Q. The only tbins you had to do with them wu in connecUon with the

boat? A. Tet."

Mr. Kennedy, who acted as Engineer on the "Queen," waa aaked aa to

the difference in the time given to him and that given to Mr. Fellowea, and
aald that he linew nothing about that, that he waa alwaya there when Mr.
Fellowea wae there. He said that Mr. Fellowea never aRlced him about hia

time and that be (Kennedy) never told any one the houra that be put in;

aaw no time kept; never aaw Mr. Fellowea making up hia time for Mr.
Leaalie; he could not tell what time be put in, having kept no record ot it.

Mr. C. L. Fellowea gave the following evidence:

—

"Q. Lieaalie saya he had not anything to do with either Fellowea or
Kennedy? A. No, but Fellowea and Kennedy were running the laui :h the
' Queen,' and they bad been all the aummer prior to any intake work at all.

"Q. So that both theae men were regular civic employeea? A. Tea,

they had been employed all year.

" Q. Had there been any change made in their aalariea at allT A. I think

there waa lome, but I did not make it.

"Q. Whatever the list was, did Leaalie make it? A. I am not sure

wbetber it was LessUe or whether it waa made afterwards by Mr. Randall.

"Q. Why was it, under whose instructtona was it that Leaalie waa to

certify to their pay when be saya he knew nothing about their time? A. I

think that that aroae through theae two men being on Leaslie'a pay sheet,

and Mr. Randall bad their time aent over on bis work. I know they had been

on the account there, and rather than transfer them they aent over the

time.

(10) BoAan of Mb. LEasuc and Hia Two Mbn.

The accounta produced show that Mr. Lesalie obtained aupplies and
provislona for the board of bimaelf and bis men while on the Ida E.; Mr.

Leaalie gave the following evidence:

"<}. Then, Captain, how la it that the City is charged with feeding and
raintaining all the men? A. That was the agreement.

"Q. Not in your contract? A. I do not know as to that; it waa under-

Btood that they paid the crew.

"Q. There la nothing here about that at all, you know; who did you
mention that to? A. I told Mr. Fellowea and Mr. Rust both. We bad a con-

veraation in the office and that memorandum was drawn up. That waa a

little loosely drawn, but the underatanding waa that they were—I told them
that I would furnish the boat and the engineer and the fireman and they paid

all the other expenses; it was done. . . . When the Ida E. waa given up
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w« wantod tiMt btiatmt for tk* City •oow i t«ij w. »..,
' Now. that .tuff I bought to h.yTonXid.T ^1 ^ t'
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Hr. Fenowo. m ^ta .r«««. w« ..tad .bout tb. bo.rtln, of tb. «„:
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"Q. Who .r, our m.a? a. All wept the engineer «,d flrenmn."

Mr. Ruat waa aaked

:

. Jl*,
'"" "" °" "*'• "' •"«•«»«« •! au wla kla .. t, ,1,..,

.... :»izrs "^.rr^n.z •^•"" •" "- "^'"- '~^'

« talr rate? A. It aeem. very reawnaWe. 20 cMt. a meal.

men?WeT" *° "^ '"' """"' »« a fair baaU of charg. for UaUI.-.

(11) No TllfEKECPU.

Clt/fn'
*"'"*''°*? '"'°'"' *'"'* '•"•"" *" "» timekeeper employed by theCity In connection with Mr Leulle'ii wnrk »i, _

-"fioyea oy tne

Pellowe. being that he oon.iH.rfH !i , ^^ " '*""'" «'"'»8«>e<J by Mr.

(12) Sndbbirq Posts.

..k.**'"'
^^"! ""'^'^'' ^*""* ^« BDubblng machines from Ingll. A Son. .««talking over the matter with Mr. Fellowes, who said to orSJr them

"Q. Did you tell him you wanted them? A I told him j h«.,„i.. •*
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"Q. How much loncer will they tand exposure to the weather? A.

They will laat forever If they are put under cover; there Is nothing very

delicata about tham.

"Q. Are not they Juat ruatliig on the shore? A. I suppoxe they are; we
painted them all while we hnd them there, and I do not think there has been
any care taken of them alnce."

Mr. Grant itated:

" Q. What about thoae snubbing machines?
Street.

" Q. Are they ruatlng? A. Tea.

A. They are lying nt John

"Q. Rusting away; have they ever been used or attempted to be used?
A. We fixed three up itome time in February and they were never used. They
were bought for that SOO-foot extension that Lesslle was to lay."

FINDINGS.

LcaaUK Contbacting Coupakt's Account fob thb 600 Feet or New Intake
Pipe.

I find that under the agreement made by this company with the City

on the 2nd of September, 1910. Mr. Lesslle chartered the steam barge, Ida
E., which he rented under hlH agreement with the City, Including a derrick,

for $33 per day up to the close of the season, and for a diver outfit, Including

compression, $10 per day, he was to supply an eugineer and fireman in addi-

tion thereto; that he did not deliver the steam barge until the 13th Septem-

ber, 1910; and that at that date neither the derrick nor the diver's outfit were
ready; the evidence shows that they were not placed in position until some
time about the middle of October, that Mr. lesslle (barged the City for the

rental of the barge, derrick and diver's outfit from the 13th September, 1910,

notwithstanding the fact that the City could derive no benefit from same.

He claimed the City Engineer was In default in not providing the centrifugal

pump and engine, and unt^ they were provided be could not do nny work with

the boat, derrick or outfit, and that the pump and engine were not provided

until October. 1910. The evidence shows that he charged the City the wages
of the City's men for making and putting the derrick on the boat.

He stated he gave Mr. Followes a memorandum as to the amount he

would be willing to be charged with tor the men's time, but Mr. Fellowes

denied that he ever received same, and I find as a matter of fact there was
no statement given by Mr. Licsslle to the Department, but that he charged

the whole of the men's time to the City for such work and they were paid

for same. In his evidence he stated that he was willing to be charged with

$82 In connection with that work. It was shown In evidence that both Mr.

Fellowes and Mr. Lesslle consulted about getting the pump and engine,

but apparently were not able to do so until the 15th October, 1910. It appears
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for tht tliM which WM lort by rMwen of tb« plant not belag r««|y toHn-I«on on th. «th September, the date from whichThe aty7!!Il SlJ^

Bauut AND LoooiNo or M& Luum and H» llBir.

Mr. L«M|ie and hla engineer and flreman were boarded and lodged at thoexpend, of the City from the 13th September until llth Jan«.ry mi 'Sj

Slit orh.
»° •""''««'»«nt whatever made «« to provl.lonlng Mr.l*«lle or hi. men. that thoy were to provide only fbr the City', men. i

and that?i/
'"''

.1
"' """"* ""• •" •"«'"•*' •"" -reman proTlon.and that the*, provl.lon. were paid for on the certUlcate of Mr. lIij. fromim. to time. In my opinion he ehould refund to the City a proper .m«,ntto cover thl. board and lodging. It wa. ahown In evldonce tSlt^O ^lmeal wa. reaaonabl... or ut the rate of |4 a week for each per«>n. which foJthe period mentioned, namely. 17 week., would amount to the auBi of 1204

Waobb Paid this Mkn U.Nnta Ma. Luclu.

Mr^Lewlle employed an engineer and fireman at the rate of |60 and $36

f«m'tt7,Tr'" ^^ '••' '"" "' Sevt»n^ber to the 13th No«,mb.r. and

re.pectlvely. He uIm employed four men and u cook who were paid by thoCity. He .Uted that the cook wa. employed by the m.mth nt $35 a month

SundMTfo .H
'^ "! '""•^ "' "** "*"""*• "*' "« »^-33 P«' 1»y includingSunday, for the cook, and thl. wa. .ub«H,uently Increaeed; the men em-

and paid by the C!ty. wUh a number of Sunday, on which no work w„ donTwhile the men working for the City, but who did not board or lodge on thebarge, did not receive their wage, for Sunday, on which no work waa doneA. a reault of theM charges the City paid much more than should have beencharged Mr. Learile clearly (iivored thoM employee, who had be«i pre-
vloualy In hi. wsrvlee at ..he expend of the City. For the Sunday, on whichno work wa. done In 19! the City paid thew employee. $78.54.

CUAaTEB or THE Ida E.

On the nth January. 1911. the charter of the barge Ida E. ran outThe owner demanded an Increased rate from 1400 per month, which MrLewlle had been paying, to $16 per day. or an increaae of $80 a month for 30
days. Mr. Lewlle proposed to Mr. Fellowe. that the City should pay thewage, of the engineer and fireman on account of this Increaw. At thU time
their wage, were $65 and $40 per month re.pectlvely. Mr. Fellowes agreed
to thi. and In thl. way gave Mr. Lewlie an increase of $25 per month nrofltOB renUl of the barge.
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Tb«M Bwi WM« iMBMdlately placed on the City pay roll from the lltb

January, ItU, at the rate of |2.S0 and $1.34 per duy reepectlvely, equal to the

rate o( $76 and $40 per OMNitli reepectlvely, of 30 days. TbU continued until

the end of February, wbf>n the boat wae dellverpd up to her owner.

I Mud that Mr. IjMalle chartered the Idn B. for 1400 a month from the

18th September, 1910, and paid at the rate of $60 a month and |S5 to the

engineer and fireman reepectlvely, or 396 per month to the 13th November,

and from then tc> lOth Janunry, 1911, at $106 per month for the engineer and

Sreman. He received from the City for the bnrge, derrick and diving outfit

|43 per day, equal to |1,290 for 30 day*. Hie expenditure for the charter

of the barge and the wagea of the engineer and fireman to the 13th November

waa t49fi per month, and from the 13th November to the 10th January $606

per month: and from the 11th January to the 28th February, after the new
arrangement with the Engineer'! Department, at the rate of $480 per month;

thuB ihowlog a profit to Mr. Leaelie on thU Item of |790 to $800 per month

In addition to the salary be wan receiving from the City, of 1600 per month;

or In all Mr. Leealle wa« receiving fl.290 to $1,300 per month.

Mr. Fellowei In hie evidence itated he had no knowledge of the sum

Mr. Leealle wai paying for the steam barge when the agreement waa entered

into September, 1310.

Matcbial oit Hand.

In the accounts referred for Inquiry there Is an Item for 16 snubbing

machlnoH ordered by Mr. Lesslle at a cost of $93 each, or $1,488.

They are now lying on the shore and rusting away. There Is also an

account of $7,992 for steel pipe furnished by the Canada Foundry Company,

which remains unused.

EXPESDITUBE O.I THE SOO FEBT EXTENSION OF I.NTAKE.

The accounts show that the expenditure in connection with the work

of the 600 foot extension of the Intalce amounted in the year 1910 to $26,626.84.

and in 1911 to $7,786.21, making a total of $34,313.05. Xhle included the steel

pipes furnished by the Canada Foundry Company, $7,992, the '
' 'HMts

$1,488.

Mr. Leslie's wages, $2,760.

Rental of barge, derrick and' diving outfit, $5,476.22; and for wages of

MD, $7,049.67.

Insurance on plant and men, $2,161.60.

•Wire rope, $674.70.

Rubber goods, $831.83.

R. Weddell A Co., towing $1,990.48, and a large number of smaller

Items, making together, $3,992.66.
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II. INTAKE OR CONDUIT REPAIRS UNDER MR. UBSBLIB.

(1) M*. Lmkui: on tiic Intake ok Conduit Rxpaibk.

Mr. L^Mlle waa continued In the CIty'i iervl( e to lift tha plp«. In con-
nt>ctiun with the InUke, broken In Februnrr, 1»11. On the 28th FebruKry,
1911. he made the following entry In bla log:

" I delivered Ida E. over and paid Capt. Horn to date in full . . . End
of InUke Hxtension for preiient. All expense* chargeable to conduit repair*
(meaning all future cxpenies would be againit conduit repair*)."

Mr. Fello.'cs In bin evidence *tate* that Mr. Leulie'a work on the es-
tenaiun Htoppt^ «n the 7th February and he came over from that date to
help with the lifting uf tho pipe*.

•• Q. V/a* he kt'pt actively ut work on the Intake Jurt the aame aa on the
other work? A. Just exactly the same.

"Q. Wa* there any necessity for a |G00 a month man on that? A. Well,
we were instructed by the Board to spare no expense, put on all the divers
we could get whether we required them or not, so that they would be there
to bustle the thing along, and my InKtructluns from Mr. Rust wer» to ; pare
no expense. I said we did not use these men. He says • It does not make any
difference, have them there . . . Mr. Lesblle was looking after the work
outside where they were to'ing to raise the pipe. We had pumps and
men in the pipe getting the sand out between a point about 400 feet south
of the shore, back to the shore crib at a distiince about 900 feet; we were
working the men there day and night.

"Q. You think that work was proper? A.

done."
I think that work waa well

(2) Wages Cebtified by Mb. Lesslie fob Payment.

(o) Waget of Mr. Thomaa Park; the Cook.

Mr. Parks stated that he was employed by Mr. Ledtdle as cook on the*
•cow at the foot of John Street c the 20th April, 1911, and left on the 2Bth
May, that he was hired by the month, at |50 a month, but was paid weekly;
In the second week he was there he was paid three days' wnges and he tried
to figure it out at the rate of $50 a month and he could not get either hours
or days; eventually on his discharge ticket he found he was paid so much
per hour, but how they made the time up he could not tell. After his third
day he stated that he usked Mr. Lesslie what was meant by his being paid
weekly on n monthly engagement. Mr. Lesslie asked him if he was satisfied
to which Parks replied. " I am more than satisfied, but that is not it." Mr.
Lesslie answered, " What have you to kick about "? Parks said : " There is

a kick coming somewhere. If everybody on this job and other jobs through
the Water Works Department are being paid the same as I am being r »ld
there must be some irregularities going on." To which Mr. Lesslie replied:



" Oh, w«ll, that !• Bot mjr troubla." H« nid that ha had furthar coararaa-

tUmi with Mr. Laaalla on tha aama Itnaa. Ha Mid: "I did not aipact any
houra at all, I waa not angagad by tha hour. My houra conalatad of tha

ttma It took to prapara and Mrva tha maala, and until wa wera through rcfu-

larly my tlma would taka anything from ton to alavan houra a day; that wa
do not kick at."

" Q. The amount that you would ba entltlad to under your hiring at fSO

a month up to the time you left would bo 158.38? A. Something around
there.

" Q. And you actually received for that time 196.14, la that correct? A.

I ballara la

" Q. That la, you received $86.79 to which you did not eonaldar youraelf

entitled? A. That It It."

Upon being shown that he wae allowed for the week ending the 89th

April, 101 houra, the week ending the 6th May, 86 houra, the week ending the

IStb May, 92 houra, tha week ending the 18th May, 105 houra, he waa aakad:

" Q. Did you put all those houra In there? A. No, sir. It was not neces-

sary at nil; I engaged by the month and hours or days .' < .'e never mentioned

to me at all; they simply mentioned to me thut 1 would have to be on duty

to do the cooking, three meali, i day; when I was through with that I waa
through with my work. There never was any arruigeuicnt made with

me so far as hours or overtime or special time or anything that way waa
concerned.''

Mr. Leaille gave the following evidence

:

"Q. You hired him (Parks) at |60 a month? A. Yes, he was hired by

the mouth; cooks iilways are hired by the month.

"Q. Old you pay him on that basis of $60 a month; as a matter of fact

did not Purks point out to you that he was getting over payment? A.

Never. I never found any man yet that said he waa getting too much.

"Q. Did you give him too much? A. No sir, $1.67 a day, that Is $60 a

month. . . He had a lot of extra time in that last week when we wera

out there.

"Q. Did you give the cooks extra time? A. Yes. They had to get up

and cook in the night, give extra meals In the night, we were out the.-e three

daya working day and night, and he got some time here.

"Q. Where did you allow him the extra time? A. Right here in May.

He gets 24 hours on the 14th, that is Sunday, and on the l&th he got 80

houra, on the 16th 28, on the 17th he got 18, on the 18th 16, that la all I haye.



" Q. At wliat nUe did you allaw klm for hi* extra time? . In the aune
Itraportion m tb« others were, tfaey w«re a]la>w«d full time till 5 o'eloAic Up
till 9 o'cleck time tmi a quarter; there waa a regtilar atandard which thay

had here wbieh tbay gave me a oMaaarandiiin of at the time; the 4ay ta

up at 6 o'clock, after that till > o'clock, I tiHak, they had time and a quarter,

to 12 o'clock, I think. It waa time and a half, and if it waa all night, I thiak

it waa double time.

"Q. How can yau get each a baaia on a BMnthly hiring? . It a

is hired by the month he is supposed to put in his nine or ten hours what-

ever the regular rate is; it was nine hours there; and the extra time that

was- done over that be would be paid for; be would be paid for hia extra

time according to this schedule which was given me by Mr. ^eUawea.

'•Q. As a matter of fact nme of your men received extra time until

after the break? A. That was about the fact.

" Q. Although they worked overtime and worked on Sundays, is not that

a fact? A. They were paid for their Sundaya.

"Q. Not double time? A. No, well, the whole thing arose from the time

of the break, which I had nothing to do with. ... I waa ordered to

credit the men at that time.

" Q. Did Parka nevrr point out to you that while he waa only hired by

the month he was getting more money and he wanted to know if it was

right? A. No sir, never once.

" Q. Did he never tell you he was a ratepayer and he did not want to

be getting anything he was not entlUed to? A. No. never heard anything

of that kind.

"Q. Then he sayn when the second large amount of $18.74 was made I

went to the Captain and said: 'I cannot understand how I am being paid.

I was engaged by the month,' and you said that the City paid all our cooks

and everybody else by the week—did you say that? A. No, I say the men

were all paid by the week, no matter if they were hired by the month, they

were paid up at the end of each week. . . . I do not remember any con-

versation with him with regard to discussing the wages. I was not Inter-

ested In any of these wages; if there is anything overpaid there It is not

through any wish of mine to pay the men too much or to pay them too

little; I had no If-^irest In them whatever, Just to give them In as they were

given to me."

(6) William Henaerson'a Wages.

Referring to Henderson, diver's assistant, who had been taken for

Other work while Mr. L^esalie was looking after the pontoons in March, 1911,

Mr. Leaalie was asked:



" Q. Tou got bfan back, but be wu oontlnaad In the ammgenMnt be

bad made wltb Mr. Fellowea or Mr. lUndftU for Inereaaed par? A, Yea.

" Q. And It is alao the fact tbat you bad had no trouble wltb Henderson

wblls you were here? A. Na, I nevar had aay trouble wltb blm after be

came back.

"Q. He WEB quite satiafled wltb bla former rate of remunerathwT A.

While on the boat.

" Q. He waa kept on at the higher rate? A. Yea."

William Henderaon, in bis evidence, stated tbat be had bean under Mx.

L«s8lle before be came to Toronto and continued with blm unttt March.

1911, when Mr. LesBlle went for the pontoons ; he stated tbat Mr. Lesslic^

was paying him $2 and $2.26 without board before he came here; that he

paid $4 a week for board and lodging; then when he came here be received

)2 a day, being kept nnd boarded until March, 1911, when he was transferred

from Mr. Lesslle to the City's pay sheet at the time that L^sslie went down to

Collins' Bay for the pontoons.

" Q. Did you go back to Capt. Lesalle or continue with the City? A. I

went iHtck with Capt. Lesslie.

"Q. They had Increased your wages? A. Yes sir. they gave me $2.60

a day and all City overtime.

"Q. You were not receiving those extra hours under Capt. Leslie? A.

No sir.

"Q. What was the arrangement made with Capt. Lesaiie alter be

returned and you came back to blm as to your wage? A. Juat the same

arrangements I had made with Mr. Fellowes and Mr. Randall.

"Q. Mr. RaiidaU and Mr. Fellowea bad made an arrangament with you

for $2.50 a' day and extra time? A. Yea.

" Q. Tbat waa continued by Mr. Lesalle after he returned? A. Yas."

Mr. C. L. Fellowes was examined as to the wages paid the men as follows:

" Q. You yourself have nothing to do with the question of time hare

one way or the other? A. No, I do not know.

"Q. Did you know the men were getting this time and a quarter and

time and a half and double time on Sundays? A. Yes.

" Q. What is the reason of that? A. That is an ordinance, I understand,

of the City's, tbat is my Information on the subject; it is the custom at any

rate of the City.
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" Q. U there any by-law nbout that? A. I have never seen it, but It U
what we have always paid the men; men that are temporarily employed are
always paid that way."

(c) Extra Time ana Wagen Allowed.

Mr. Lesalie, upon being asked about the general increase In the extra
time, said:

"About the time of the accident, after that time, that was when most
of the time was increased ; you see there were a lot of men that were brought
from the City here, they were very particular as to their hours and they were
allowed, they commenced at once to allow the extra time, and as soon as one
lot got it they all wanted it."

(3) The Hioino of Mb. Lesslie's Pontoons.

Mr. Fellowes gave the following evidence as to the pontoons:

"Q. How did you come to get those particular ones (pontoons); did

L<es8lie tell you he had them? A. Yes, when we found out the conditions

there I asked Lesslie what In creation we were going to do—' Where a(«
those steel pontoons you have;' he said, "They are down in Newfoundland';
but he says ' I have four down at Collins' Bay.' I siild, 'Are they any good?'

He said. 'Certiilnly. they are.' I told lilra. 'I thiuk that is the best thing
you can do to get tlieni;' niid he came over and saw Mr. Rust and he says,

'Undoubtedly, rush them up;' that is the whole transaction.

" Q. How was It there was no contract at ail of any kind made for these

pontoons? A. In the first place it was a rush job; the only things that we
knew of that we could use to raise the pipe with; the only other scow in

the City that we knew of as capable of lifting nt all was the ' Weddell
scow,' and that was only good for 25 tons.

" Q. Is it the fact that no arrangement whatever was made as to the

cost of these pontoons? A. No arrangement at all; they were simply sent for

becaube we knew we must have them, because it was the only arrangement
w^e knew of. There was not a thing discussed In connection with the rental

or tne sale of the pontoons.

" Q. If he gets rent for these and his time and money in raising them and
bringing them up here, what adjustment should be made as to his time

—

yuu see the City is paying him $500 a month; he puts in about ten dii.vs

of your time down there in getting these old pontoons of his and spent so^ne

1280 or $300, and also hud two men that the City were pnying to go down
and hel|> riiise those pontoons; was there anything said at all about that?

A. No, not a word.

" Q. Was he working for himself in bringing those pontoons up or was
he working for you? A. He was working for us, I take it.
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"Q. The iippllances were iDsufflcient? A. Yes. In fact the pontocn^i Inid

to be supplemented by two big derricks beti)re we could get the plpo im and
get It to shore."

Mr. Lesslie lu JiiQ evidence stated there was no arrangomei.t made as to

the pontoons.

" I was ordered by Mr. Rust to go to Kingston as quick as poKRible and
get the pontoons and bring them up; I was never asked what I would charBc

"Q. You were acting as agent for the City In getting them? A Yes,

I was ordered to go down and get them.

"Q. The City pnld you for all the expeitses in connection with that?

A. Yes. they paid the expenses.

"Q. Ydjr Instructions were to go and get the pontoons for the City?

A. Yes, these pontoons were submerged under the ice. the ice wa.s I hen
getting bad, so that we had great difficulty in getting them. I took two
men from here and I hired men down there. Rankin's account was $2S6.1 .

that was for putting them on the train.

"Q. When were those ptmtoons built? A. I cannot tell you just when;
they were prob.-ibly built ten years before that ; we used them for one job,

lifting a tug, that is all.

" Q..What duty were they capable of performing when you brought them
here? A. Lifting 30 tons apiece besides their own "veight.

" Q. Are those the pontoons which we found proved InsuiTlrient for the

work of lifting the pipe? A. Yes.

"Q. Did you say anything one way or the other as to their sufficiency?

A. I told Mr. Rust what they would lift when we spoke of using them . . .

I told them we could not tell what It would take to lift the pipe because it

was Impossible to tell whether It was full of sand or merely the end blocked.

"Q. From that time do you think the City should pay you that rental?

A. I charged from the time that they were put on the car .-it Collins' Bay.

I should have charged from the day we moved them, that Is our usual nito."

John Grant In his evidence stated that the pontoons were Insufficient.

"Q. We' : >ey Inefficient pontoons or not? A. There were three of them
in pretty ^^oi shape; the other one seemed to leak.

" Q. Did the other three give you good efficiencies? A. Yes, that was

proved In the bay when I eased the air from them, the other tWd derricks

could not hold the pipe, could not hold one end of It. . . . The other did

not seem as If she was doing the same work as the other three."
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Mr. J. E. Rusaell gave the following evidence as to hla account against

the City for calking the pontoons:

" Q. Calking pontoons at John Street, 2 men at 81 hours at 40 cents,

and then 162 hours; caulking of these pontoons, I suppose that would mean
to make the pontoons water-tight? A. So that they would be air-tight.

"Q. And make the lift? A. Yes.

" Q. They paid other men also for working on the pontof calking the

pontoons besides your men? A. Yes, men from Peter Arnot, 1 believe.

" Q. Were they in bad xhape? A. They looked as If they wanted a

little bit of fixing up all rightr . . . Apparently wanted calking and some

new planks in them, some new rings; I guess if they had some new rings

and new calking they would have been all right, and new ends In them.

" Q. Did they look as If they were ten years old? A. Honestly they

looked as if their usefulness had been outlived long ago.

"Q. Lesslle's pontoons looked as If they had outlived their usefulness?

A. Yes, I want to further state I am not an expert on that particular thing."

Mr. W. H. Randall was also examined with reference to them as follows:

" Q. You say the pontoons were insufficient and it was necessary to call

for two large derrick scows of 50 tons lifting capacity each to assist in bring-

ing it in? A. Yes, sir.

"Q. Would not the pontoons hold air? A. The pontoons were leaking

a little. I never considered, and I don't think Mr. Lesslle did, that those

pontoons could possibly lift that pipe under the conditions that it was In;

you must remember that the pipe was partly full of sand.

"Q. Were they any good at all to you? A. I would not say they were

not any good, because pont<x>ns have lifted a great deal, but I think myself

that the system adopted by Miller. Cumming A Robertson was the more

practical. . . . You see he had to keep the air in those pontoons; if you

did not keep air there they were no use; there was one of the pontoons

that was dragging all the time.

" Q. One of them out of business all the time? A. Practically. There is no

question about it that the pontoons could not have brought that pipe up;

Mr. Lesslle and I talked over the thing and finally he gave in to my sending

for the derricks and I got them."

Mr. C. H. Rust in his evidence 8*ild:

"Q. With reference to the pontoons, do you remember Instructing Mr.

Lesslle as to getting the pontoons? A. Well, I do not know as I did;

Mr. Fellowes spoke to me about It and I «aid, ' Well, we have to get that
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pipe up, and If Leaalle Is the only man that has got pontoons we will bare

to get them.'

" Q. Had you any oonTersation with Mr. LessUe about pontooniT A. I

don't think I did.

"Q. You are not aware whether there was any arrangement as to the

price to be paid for tliem? A. No, when the bill came in I thought it was

too high for the pontoons. I cut it down and then he was nov satisfied and

the account is still outstanding. . . . They were of course the only thing

we could think of at the time. We had no derricks at the time. I know

that Lesslie felt quite Mitlsfled that the best way to lift that pipe would

be by those pontoons.

" Q. And you left the matter in his hands? A. Yes. We thought he knew

more about it; and I think perhaps the pontoons would have lifted the plpe

hud It not been fur the sand in it and that Is something probably LessUe bad

nut foreseen; there were tons of sand in the pipe.

" Q. What condition were they In? A. They were not in very good con-

dition; they wanted some repairs. One of them, I think, one or two of them in

fairly good shape, but according to my recollection the others wanted calk-

ing; they were leaking.

" Q. We have accounts for calking running up to quite a sum of money?

A. I know we had to spend a good deal uf money getting them put Into

shape.

"Q. You do not know anything as to any arrangement as to what you

were to pay for them? A. No, I do not know whether Mr. Fellowes arranged

for them with LessUe or not; I did not. We could nut help ourselves and it

was absolutely necessary to get what we could and we practically bad to get

what LessUe wanted there."

(4) Lifting and Delivebt of Fibst Len'.th of the Pipe.

Mr. LessUe lifted the broken part of the pipe on the 18th of May after a

great deal of difficulty, and ° '<ught it Into the John Street slip on that date.

He says:

" I had nothing to do it after it stru ' he shore; my discharge was

in the office and I went up and got it; I turned everything over to Mr.

Fellowes.

"Q. Did you have her sufficiently secured bringing her in? A. Yes.

" Q. How did you bring it in? A. Under the scow and supported by the

pontoons, by the scow and by the derricks; we put the end of the pipe

up to where they proposed pulling it up and fastened it there with a line

ashore, and X got off and had nothing more to do with it from that time until
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this ... I tursed It over to Mr. Kellowes at once. • Mr. PelloweB, here
Is .vour pipe, you attend to It; I am going to the office for my discharge.' "

Mr. Fellowes gave the following evidence:

" Q. Were you down iit the slip when the pipe whs brought in by Legglle?
A. Ves. That pipe was piirtly under the scow and of course had to be dropped
In order to get It clear of the scow, pulled up to the scows. As far as my
judgment gow I thought they had to drop It; thiit was the feeling I had
about It. . . . And then we turned around and asked the Miller, Gum-
ming A Hobertson people to handle the pipe.

"Q. Had no preparations been made for docking this pipe before it
came In? A. Yes, wc liad some ways there prepared for it; those are the
ways it was drawn up on.

Q. The original ways were insufficient? A. Yes.

" Q. You had to get stronger ways? A. Yes. had to repair them.

" Q. Was that pipe allowed to drop to the bottom because of the failure
of these original ways? A. I do not think so . . . They dropped It to
get th.> pontoons out of tiie road, that is one reason why; the pontoons were
held towards the <tntie of the pipe, and the derricks were at both ends; in
order to get the pensions out of the way so that they could send the pipe
up they dropped the pipe, berau.se they had to do that in order to let go of the
pontoons and they took the pontoons out of the way and the two derricks
handled it.

"Q. What did they lift the pipe with the second time?
two derricks.

A. With the

"Q. Well, now. why would they have to drop the pipe in order to do
that, if those two derrit ks were capable of lifting the pipe, surely they were
capable of holding it? A. They could not get the pontoons out from between
the derricks, unfortunately they are long derricks."

Mr. William Henderson in his evidence stated:

"Q. You got instructions from Grant with the other men to drop that
pipe? A. Yes. it was done deliberately.

"Q. How long after the pipe was brought in was it dropped? .\. The
same afternoon I believe. We got there about noon and in the afternoon I

think we dropped it, an hour or two after Capt. L^sslie had gone.

" Q. S« when he left the pipe was still afloat? A. Yes. I saw Mr. Fel-
lowes on the dock; I could not say if he was exactly on the dock when we
dropped the pipe. Randall was there too. It was dropped right off the dock,
the end was close to the dock, just a few feet. I believe there were some men
there getting ready some ways.
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"Q. Were they ready then? A. No, I do not think so.

"Q. Was that why the pipe wait dropped, because the ways were not

ready to put it on? A. No, but the way the scows were fixed, they had to

drop the pipe to net ready to lift them; they had to move the pontoons up the

nose of the pipe to lift her up to the dock. ... We had three derricks

there as well as the pontoons, Weddell's. Miller, Gumming A Robertson, and
the City's and four pontoons.

" Q. When they let go did they keep on their fastenings on the pipe? A.

Yes. So that they could lift it again. They had to take their pontoons off

and put them on to the end. The derricks could lift that pipe, but our
derrick had to get out of the road; we had to get to one side.

Mr. W. H. Randall In bis evidence said

:

" Q. Something has been said about throwing away $1,775 by dropping

the pipe into the slip instead of landing It on the dock; you want to make
an explanation as to that? A. On the last evening over at the Island

—

I went over to him iind 1 suld, ' Mr. Lesslie, dou't you think you had better

get a derrick scow out here; I am afraid yuu cannot lift it,' and he said, ' Well,

Mr. Randall, go and get a derrick.' I telephoned to Miller, Camming A
Robertson and to the Weddell peoile. These two derrick scows were coupled

up on to the end of the pipe, and It was after considerable difficulty that the

pipe was raided. The pipe was brought hi Btniight head ou, and perhaps

showing some 2 feet ur 18 inches just above the water at the front and
down at the back, and the pontoons In the front of it with the City derrick

scow, and air plant over the top of it. That air plant had to pump air

into the pontoons, otherwise they would go down. The pontoons were leaking

a little; they had been through a very serious campaign on two or three

occasions. . . In the condition It (the pipe) came In, no man living could

have done other than what we did, that was to drop the pipe to the bottom,

take the derrick scow uut of the way and take the pontoons out of the way
and bring the cables along the pipes."

FlNDINOH 0.\ I.M'AKK REPAIBH I'.NDER MK. Lt^SLIE.

After the 7tb February, 1911. Mr. Lesslie was employed to assist on the

repairs to the conduit or intake ut the same rate that he had been receiving

previously, his duties being to lift the broken pipe.

Waoes of Men.

Immediately after the break of the pipe the amount of Mr. Lesslle's

weekly pay list Increased very rapidly, the men being allowed extra time in

the game manner ns wns being allowed on the Island by Mr. Randall. Mr.

Lesslle's explanation of that was that there were a number of men who
were brought from the City who were very particular as to their hours,
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•nd they were allowed extra time, and aa aoon aa one lot got It thejr all

wanted it, and he Increaaed the wagea by extra time to all the men under
bim.

Ma. Pabk8' Waocb.

I find that Hr. Parka waa hired aa a cook at the rate of $60 a month,
that ahortly after his employment he received weekly pey envelopes, and at

the time be left the City's service on the 25th of May he had served one
month and five days, which would amount to $58.38 at the rate of $60 a

month, while he actually received for that time $9u.l7, b«ing $36.79 more
than he considered himself entitled to. Mr. Parks Mid be asked Mr. L«sslle

for an explanation as to why he was being paid weekly on a monthly engage-

ment, but received no explanation. Mr. Lesslie denied the statements made
by Mr. Parks as to Mr. Piirks objecting to the wages paid to bim and stated

that he gave him the extra time in the same way as to the other men and
this amounted to the difference in the wages.

William HENOEasuN'g Waobs.

I find that Mr. Henderson had been receiving $2 a day with board and
lodging from Mr. Leaslle until March, 1911. when be was transferred from

Mr. Lessl'e'g pay roll to the City's pay sheets, after which he received $2.60

per day and overtime. Afterwards Mr. I^esslle received bim back, but on con-

dition that $2.50 a day and overtime was to be allowed him. Previous to his

being transferred to the City pay roll he was quite satisfied with the wages

he had been receiving under Mr. Lesslie.

HiBIKO OF Ma. LXBSUE'S PONTOOMO.

I find that Mr. Lesslie's four pontoons were ordered to be obtained by

Mr. Rust and Mr. Fellowes on the statement that Mr. Lesslie made to them

that they were good. There was no arrangement made as to the rental of

same. The evidence shows that the pontoons when brought here were leaking

and had to be calked and other repairs made to tbem at the City's expense,

and even after that one continued to leak during the wbole time it was in

use. On the Ist June, 1911. Mr. Lesslie put in an account to the City Engineer

for rental of these pontoons for 70 days, $1,500; this was not paid by the

City and be has since issued a writ against the City in connection with this

claim for $3,360.

Cost of Lifting Pipe at John Stbeet.

There was an account of over $1,775 for lifting the pipe at John Street

slip after it had been delivered by Mr. Lesslie. Tbe evidence shows that

Mr. Lesslie brought tbe pipe to tbe slip, it was dropped in order to relieve

the plant as the pipe could not be brought on shore in tbe condition in

which it was attached to tbe derricks and pontoons, and that cost waa in-

curred by lifting same and placing it on tbe shore.
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III. INTAKE REPAIRS UNDER SUPERINTENDENCE OF MR W. H.

RANDAUU

(1) ClTT TiMBKESPBB, Ml. W. WiNTn.

Owing to the very large luma charged for wagee In the pay abeeta, and

the number of hours returned aa having been earned, evidence waa gone

into aa to the manner of Iceeplng the men'a time, while Mr. Randall had

charge of the work under Mr. Fellowea. In hla evidence Mr. Randall atated

(hat the flrat time be waa callei to the laland waa on or about the 7th Febru-

ary. He placed Mr. Winter, who waa hia driver, in chiirge aa Umelteeper,

that he checlted the time after be got the organiiation ready. It waa entered

flrat by Mr. Winter and afterward* cbeclied over by Mr. Randall'a clerk,

Mr. P. H. Wilaon. He atated that u daily liat waa made up of the men
employed, which wita brought in at the end of each day. There waa a

good de-)l of time that waa very uncertain; aometimea he had to call the men
out and keep ttiem out in the lake ull houra of the night, and if they were

working out all night the time would be made out in the morning. They

placed the time on a pad which waa afterwarda tranaferred into time booka

and then deatroyed. The ordinaiy d"-' waa 9 houra a day, and after 9 houra

they were entitled to extra time; they were alKO entitled to half a day on

Saturday according to the City By-law; that ia, if a man worked 6V^ daya

a week he would be entitled to 6 duya a week, and if he worked on Saturday

afternoons he would be paid for that Saturday afternoon, time and a quarter

aa an extra to the six days allowed him.

He added:

" Tou will find that our men were employed Sundays. Saturdaya, nighta

and every other day. In connection with the pipe, even in ahore. There were

no days when no work was done, and time put in on the time abeeta; no

men's time put in there unless he was working. If I held the men all day

during the day and they were not working out in the lake, I gave them

something to do in the way of repairing diving suits or something else

during the day. and If I had to call them out at night I would pay them the

regular rate of overtime; but If they went away home or anything after time

they did not get it. . . 1 always had plenty of work for the men to

do and moreover I want to say this, when I had two divers and three

divers over there, I had Mr. Rust come over and say to me, Mr. Randall,

the Board of Control are not satisfied, you will have to get five divers. Now,

there were times when it was not necessary for me to have five divers, but

there were times when it really was necessary to have five divers. . . .

We were told to spare no expense. I did the best I could; I waa called into

a position where I had no right to be called into. The men that got that

money earned it."

Mr. W. Winter gave evidence as fallows:

" The foremen on the different gangs would come around in the morning

with a slip or something they would have the time on. and I would check
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it off. I would check them when the men started, up to 6 o'clock they got
regular time, und for the hours after 6 o'clock nt olght. they got time and
a quarter, and from 12 ut night to 7 In the morning they got time and a
half, and from 7 In the morning for the nest 9 houn they would get single
time; from 12 o'clock Saturday night till 12 o'clock Sunday night they
got double time; I believe that Is the rule on the Water Worku, and all the
different works In the City.

"Q. The foremen really kept time in each InHtunce? A. They kept the
number of hours.

•• Q. You Just wrote down what the foremen told you? A. I wrote down
after figuring out that they were entitled to no many quarter hours, and so
many half hours added.

"Q. Who were the foremen? A. Fellowes, Calu. Creys. Stuart, Grant,
Margerlson.

"Q. These men fixed the question aa to the length of hours In evety
case? A. Mr. Randall was around at all hours, and he Maw It ; In the morning
or at night, when we would tab up the time we would ro through it to-

gether. . . . There was something that Jack Fellowes wanted to put in

that he thought was a little too much; there were some words about It; any-
how he did not get It; It was In the early part and I cannot say what It was
now.

"Q. Take a ease like the week ending May 27th, v/here you got 136
hours? A. On some occasions, on one or two or three ocraslons. I had to go
over to the City, and after working ail day came over and worked at night,

and back over a( the Inland the next day; I do not know whether that was
one of the weeks or not. breaking of a main.

"Q. As a matter of fact tlie men were paid for meal time? A. Yes, In an
ordinary day you know they had breakfast before six o'clock In the morning
and they had their supper after six o'clock at night, so that a 12-hour day,
all they would have would be their few minutes at dinner; there was no hour
off for dinner.

" Q. You got your Instructions entirely from Mr. Randall as to rates? A.

Mr. Randall and Mi. Fellowes.

"Q. Here are two men allowed 162 hours a week? A. Those were two
men that were out on the scow. They were out there all the time, they

could not get away.

" Q. What doing? A. That Is the time the pipe wa.4 being raised.

" Q. Were they working all the time they were on the scow or sleeping?

A. No, they must have been working. I got my report that they were
working.



"Q. Who gnve you ttaa report that tb«7 war* working 161 hours? A.

Stuart. I think."

I axamlnad the foramen who wara availabla aa to tha boura worktrd by

their gang, namely Meaara. Cain, Craya, Grant, Btuart and Margerlaon.

llaaara. Creya, Grant and Margerlaon were the only onea who kept time for

tbemselvea and their men, and I found that the time which they gave to

Ur. Winter waa entered by them In their time book, but It waa not atated

when the men started work or when they left off, merely the total number

of boura each day. No time was allowed for meiils. Mr. Winter made out the

time according to the aystcm which he understood from Mr. Randall and

Mr. Fellowea to be In force, namely, 9 hours straight time, after that up

to 12 o'clock midnight time and a quarter, and from 13 o'clock midnight

to the next morning, time and a half, and do. ^le time for holidays and Sun-

days. Mr. Winter explained that the employeea of the City, who were trans-

ferred to the Island In connection with this work, were allowed pay for

Saturday afternoons, without working for It; but It fhey worked the Saturday

afternoon they were allowed in addition to this a further half day at time

and a quarter. In other worda, if they worked the full 9 boura on Saturday

they received 14 boura pay, but the employeea not ao transferk-ed did not

receive the Saturday afternoon.

There were aome amall dlscrepanclea between the returna by Mr. Creys

and the time made up by Mr. Winter for Mr. Creya and bla men. It was

explained by theae foremen that they and their men frequently worked

all night as well aa during the daytime for two or three days each week,

for which they were allowed time, time and a quarter, time uiid a half and

double time on Sundaya and Sunday nlghta.

(2) Time of John Rowla.nu, STDBeKKepui at Inland.

In bla evidence Mr. Rowland xtated be had formerly worked at the

press house cleaning meters, and was miiking $2.26 n dny; that Mr. Randall

early In February, arranged with blm to go over and take charge of the

store on the Island at the same wage.

"Q. You bad your meals thrown in when you were living there? A.

Yes.

"Q. You were nr''er out or the work at all, you were Just stock keeper?

A. Stock keeper all the time.

" Q. How on earth can It be you can get in extra time if you were just

stock keeper? A. Practically speaking I waa on the Job all the time, I waa

never away from there.

"Q. Who kept track of your time? A. Mr. Winter.

" Q. Did you give your time to Winter? A. No, air.

" Q. How on earth would Winter know whether you were aoleep or

whether you were awake waiting for aomebody to come for a length of wire
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or boM? A. H* would know I w«t tkrra from th« tlmo tlio moa lUrtod

in tbo morning till it wh flnlabcd at nigbt timo.

"Q. You bad MMnetbini more tban keeping itore to do? A. Tm,

any odd Job I could do wben 1 was in tba atorebouM I did It. We bad

Mme 45'to 60 lantarna a dajr in tbe pipe, tbey all bad to be cleanad, ra-Hlled

witb oil, and put in sbape ready to go back to work again. I did tbat all tbe

time: nito repaired rubber booU tbat bad any bole* in tbem. My time

iUrted at 6 o'clock in the morning and I wan paid for 14 boura a day; it did

not matter wbetber I waa called out a doaen timea in the nigbt or whether

I waa called out at all.

"Q. You were entitled to 14 boura a day? A. That la what I waa

paid at. air.

" Q. If you were paid at a higher raU than 14 houra you would b« paid

too much? A. I would.

" Q. Were you alao to be paid t)r 14 houra a day on Sunday? A. Yea.

" q. That Id how you were paid, that is right, ao tbat there la no neceaaity

for any one to keep track of when you open abop or when you cloae abc^T

A. No, air.

" Q. And after you b&ii been in tbe atore a couple of daya Mr. Randall

arranged with you it would be 14 houra inatead of 9 houra? A. 14 houra

a day.

"Q. How waa it that tbat arrangement waa made; did you apeak to him

at all about it? A. No, sir. . . Hp came In and gave me my Inatructlons

of what I would have to do. ' You will have to sleep In thta place and you

will have to be at the beck and call of the men day and night, and for your

servlcca you will receive 14 hours a day.' 1 was changing meus rubber boots

there at nigbt and liad to dress tbem at half past five the next morning.

" Q. And U was In consideration of tbe fact that you were to be knocked

up at all hours, ax you tell me, tbat be gave you the 14 hours' straight work?

A. 14 hours' straight pay.

"Q. Did be say anything at all at that time about double time for

Sundays when t^e arrangement was made of that special character? A.

No, sir.

" Q. Did you xay anything at all to Winter with a view of getting tbat

pushed up later on? A. No, sir.

" Q. Can you now give me any reason why we should have these varying

numbers of hours In view of tbe arrangement which you have sworn to? A.

No, sir, I cannot explain it at all.

" Q. Why was it that tbe understanding was not stuck to? A. It was to

the best of my knowledge nil through tbe time I was at tbe Island.
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"Q. You Me U boura • day, Mvan day*, would b« (8 bouraT A. Tm, I

gueM It li right l( yuu My m; I do not know; I haT* not flgurMl It out

" Q. Tb« record > *>ave here la for the weok ending March 11th, you only

got S7 hours, that la one hour too little; on March I8th the multlpllcatloD of

14 by 7 give* you a r««utt, according to Mr. Winter of 116 honra; that la

a bad mlatuke the other way; the nest week, March 25th, there la 118 houra;

there art> 20 boura ahead there; April lit, 124H hours; April 8tb, U4H
hours; April 16th, 130 hours; April 22nd. 132 hours; April 2Sth. 124V^ hours,

and s<i on; do you think that was the arrnngenient that you were to get

those 14 hours a day lor 7 days a week? A. 14 houra a day for 7 days a
week?

"Q. That waa the real arrangement? A. Tea.

"Q. So that there should be a re-adJustment of tbst time? A. According

to my figures that is the way 1 was paid; I do not know any difference to

that.

" Q. What did they usually run, how much? A. $31.12.

" Q. 831.12 was the usual run? A. Yes. That would be 26 cents an
hour ... I accepted the envelope as It came to me as being right; I dl4

figure It out one or two weeks, and I found I was being paid according to

the numoer of houra I worked."

Further on In his examination, Mr. Rowland said

:

" You are not taking It that we were paid double time for Sunday.

" Q. You think another 14 hours should be put on that? A. Yes.

"Q. So then you were not figuring on the 98, but you were figuring on
another 14 which would give you 112 hours? A. Yes. sir.

"Q. Is that r' ht now, or Is there anything else that you want to add
to that? A. Yeo, there Is an hour and a quarter u day more goes on that yet.

"Q. So you now want to add to that an additional, how much? A. 7^
hours more.

" Q. That Is for six days, you do not want to get that for Sundays, where
you already are getting double? A. No, you cannot collect It twice.

" Q. That would be 1 Vi hours for the six days per week, that would give

you 71^ hours. Is there anything more to come? A. Yes.

"Q. Let us have It? A. There are four hours for Saturday afternoon.

"Q. Any more? A. That Is all.
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" Q. How do you get the four hours for Saturday afternoon and the 1% aa

well for Saturday!? A. Mr. Randall explained that to you the way they

were paid on Saturday afternoons.

" Q. I never had it on the 14-hour basis; it was the actual time aa I

understood it; you were not paid actual time according to you at all; it is

declared that 14 hours is your day; you do not start out with a day of nine

hours nnd then add the extra time you actually work; your way of giving it

to me is new. I daresay it is right; U there anything else to add? A. No,

sir.

" Q. That is final, is it? A. Yes."

Walter Winter, being examined as to Rowland's time, stated:

"A day of 14 hours gave him 15M.> one day and 15 the following, making
15 Vt hours a day, and on Saturdays he was allowed 4 Mi hours because he

got the afternoon, and on Sunday he got 24 hours, which would mean
altogether 15'i,, 15, 15Mt. 15, l^Vi, 20 and 28, making 124^1 hours every

week."

Mr. Randall said: "This man was living right in the shop by himself

right where he had the supplies, he had to get out at all hours of the night

when men went t^°re and take their wet clothes and hang them up around

the stove, and change their boots and that sort of thing."

"Q. If the arrangement was the man would be practically on duty all

the time, and you fixed that at 14 hours a day, there is an end of it? A. I

fixed it this way: I said 'Rowland, I want you to go there and stay there,

and I will see you do not get lees than 14 hours a day; if I have to call you

up in the hours of the night when the other men are called you will get

paid from time to time.'

"Q. Is that the arrangement? A. Yes, that is exactly how It was done;

for instance, on some nights I have had to take him away, lock up the store-

house and take him out to other work where I was short, and then we paid

him. I think there were only a few weeks like that though."

FINDTNQS.

Intake Repaibs undeb Sitpebintesdencf. of W. H. Randaix.

I find, from Mr. Randall's evidence, that he was placed in u position in

which he should not have been placed, and that he did the l>e8t he could

under all the circumstancex. In my opinion the evidence showo that a large

number of hours were spent by the men occupied in connection with the

work in consequence of the break in the pipe. I find that there is no By-law

or Ordinance of the City under which time and a quarter and time and a

half and double time should be allowed to the men. I find, however, that

!t was customary in the Water Works Department, to allow such time when
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men were brought out temporarily after their day's work in connection with

the break In a pipe In the City. Mr. Randall applied that custom to the

work In question here. In consequence of this being done, not only did the

other employees who were hired after the break demand it from the City and

were paid It, but also the contractors allowed It to their men.

Mb. Kowi,and's Time.

Mr. Rowland's evidence showed that he was employed as storekeeper on

the Island by Mr. Randall In February, 1911; that after he had been there

two or three days Mr. Randall told him that his time would be 14 hours

straight per day, including Sundays, and that U what he considered he was

receiving while he was there. He was, however, allowed greater time than

that, as appears from the time books kept by Mr. Winter, and the pay

sheets. Mr. Randall, In his evidence stated that what he told Mr. Rowland

was that he would not get less than 14 hours a day, and that he used him

at other times, for which he was entitled to extra hours. Mr. Creys. who

was one of the foremen, stated that. In conversiitlon with Mr. Rowland,

Mr. Rowland told him that he was being paid at the rate of 14 hours a day

straight time. Mr. Rowland, after setting forth the agreement as he under-

stood it, namely, 14 hours a day. stated that he was entitled to time and a

quarter and time and a half and double time In addition. In my opinion

Mr. Rowland was entitled to only 14 hours a day, according to the agreement

he made with Mr. Randall, and that he should not have been paid for the

additional time.

IV. DILL, RUSSELL * CHAMBERS' ACCOUNT re INTAKE REPAIRS.

This Arm did some work for the City in connection with the repairs to

the Intake under a force ccmtract, that is, actual cost of labor and matorlal

plus 16 per cent. Slips were made out daily and sent to Mr. Fellowes' office

showing the amount charged for labor and the materials.

Mr. C. W. Dill was asked:

"Q. Was there any change in the wages of your men at all? A. No, I

am quit* safe in saying no.

"Q. Those accounts xbould be certHled at what per hour? A. Whatever

we paid the men at the time. ... We never paid any of the men on

holidays, so that if they did not work they would not get any pay, and if

they did work on a holiday they would get their ordinary wages.."

Mr. Randall was examined as to these accounts and admitted receiving

a dally sheet, checking and certifying same. He said he inquired once from a

mechanic employed by the firm as to the wages paid to them, and It corres-

ponded with the amount charged the City, but he did not ask to see the time-

book of the firm to check off the wages charged. Subsequently Mr. John

Lyons, the former bookkeeper of Dill, Russell & Chambers, having obtained

the timebooks of the Arm. gave evidence with reference to the charges made
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against the City from time to time. He stated that when the first account

was m:t(le out that he had made It out according to the regular rates paid

the men. Then Mr. McKay, Superintendent, asked him what be had charged,

and when he was told, he said :
" You had better add a little more," and he

went over the account with Lyons and charged in some cases eight-ninth*

of a cent to two itnd eight-ninths rents per hour, his reason being that 15

per cent, would not cover general expenses in connection with the work. The
total thus overcharged the City amounted to $136.82.

There were some Items of material referred to by Mr. Rowland as not

having been returned by the firm to the City. A list of these articles has

been forwarded by me to Messrs. Dill, Russell ft Chambers, and also to tlie

Commissioner of Works, with a statement of the ubove overcharge. The firm

has agreed to reduce their account by the amount of the above overcharge,

but state that they are unable to account for the arii.les referred to In the

list, supplied by Rowland, the storekeeper. Their accounts in other respects

were correct.

Captain Joseph Goodwin's Account.

Capt. G-iiodwin had rendered a number of accounts to the City In con-

nection with the hire of his tug during the year 1911. On go^ng over bis

books, as also the books kept by Mr. Jeffrey, the timekeeper, and Capt.

McSberry, It was shown that there had been overcharges against the City

amounting in all to $96.50. Capt. Goodwin was unable to sny that this was

Incorrect. He stated that his books were kept by his wife and could not be

absolutely relied on. He paid the amount thus agreed upon to the City

Treasurer in June, 1912.

John E. Russexl.

John E. Russell had a number of accounts against the City in connec-

tion with the rental of his tug, and also supplying labor and material under

force contracts. The tug was rented under a written agreement. On the

28th April, 1911, Mr. Russell wrote the City Engineer as follows:

" As per arrangements with your Mr. Fellowes, I hereby agree to furnish

your Department with the tug ' Russell.' crew, and coal, for the sum of $25

per day of 12 hours. Any additional time over the 12 hours extra time to

be allowed the crew only. Tug will be ready to start work at 6 a.m. Sunday

morning."

This was accepted by Mr. Rust on the 1st May, 1911. In his account

rendered on the Ist June, 1911, Mr. Russell charged for the hire of the tug

"Russell" from April 30th to May 31st, 37 days at $25, $925. This was

certified to by Mr. Randall and Mr. Fellowes, and paid to Mr. Russell. On

Mr. Russell's attention being called to the overcharge of six days, be stated:

" When I went i" see Mr. Fellowes to make the charter for the tug he

gave me to understand that they would have lots of Idle days, and that he
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did not want to pay me for It; we should get so much an hour right through;

If we worked two or three hours over the 12 hours we should be paid pro ratu

after the day's work. Mr. Fellowes arranged wHh me to puy the men only.

They had her out there pretty nearly two weeks continuously; we were

burning coal night and day, and I asked for a tew extra days, and It was

allowed me to represent the pay of the coal. It was optional with him

whether he would give It to me, but I asked him for It, but they kept on

burning coal. I remember distinctly I made that charge because they were

getting too much for their money then."

"Q. But you hnd entered into a solemn contract then? A. It Is all

right; I think I can explain when the time comes.

"

Mr. Russell subsequently returned the 1125 to the City Treasurer in

July, 1912. I went over all his other iiccounts and found them to be

honestly charged according to the a^ • ' moneys paid by him to his men and

for material supplied to the City.

Weddeix & s ACCOCST.

The accounts of this firm appeared to me to be very large, and evidence

was accordingly taken with reference to them; the result of the evidence

showed that they had entered into written contracts with the City En-

gineer's Department, and the amounts charged were according to these

contracts, the work done was not adequate to the amount charged, but that,

the contractors contended, was not their fault, but rather the fault of the

Engineer's Department.

V. MILLER, CUMJiING A ROBERTSON.

1. Intake Repairs at the Island.

Messrs. Miller, Cumming & Robertson entered Into a contract with the

City on the 29th May, 1911, to do certain work In connection with the repairs

to the intake pipe for which they agreed to accept and were to be paid in

the manner set forth in the contract: "The cost thereof to the contractors

plus twenty per cent, profit." In sending in their tender on the 25th May,

1911, the contractors wrote: "Should this tender be considered we are

prepared to arrange the details and begin this work at once, as we have the

plant necessary and men now working for us who are quite familiar with

submarine work in the lake."

At the time the firm started the work, vhich was not earlier than the

9th June, 1911, as appears from their Superintendent's diary, they had

other contracts on hand, namely, the outfall sewer contract under the City,

certain stevedore work, the East Toronto Intake repairs and Hydro-Electric

power plant to build at Walkerton, and subsequently the construction of

the syphon under the Don for the City. In addition to these contracts they

were building scows and repairing their own plant from time to time.

Mr. Solomon Thompson acted as their Superintendent on the work, and was
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tbelr Superintendent on the outfall sewer contract at the time he took

charge. The contractors agreed to render to the City Engineer daily pay

sheets in which were to be set forth the names of the men working, the

hours during which they claimed they worked, and the amount which they

claimed to have paid them. These sheets were certified to by Mr. Thompson,

the SuptTintendent, and Mr. P. L. Richardson, the contractor's timekeeper,

and the totals of these wore put into monthly statements in which also

appeared their charges for materials supplied during the previous month,

and the rental of their plant, together with their 20 per cent, on the

whole sum.

(1) Citv Timekeepers on the Work.

Mr. John Jeffrey was appointed by Mr. Randall as Inspector and book-

keeper in connection with this work. He commenced his duties on or about

the 12th July, 1911. Mr. Jeffrey could not tell how many hours the con-

tractor's men worked each day, either at John Street or on the scows.

All thnt he did was to put down a general note as to what occurred during

the day. He relied on the contractor's timekeeper for the number of men

and their time. He was the only one there to check the time and material

on behalf of the City until November.

Referring to the time sheet for the 22nd of June, 1911. Coronation Day,

in which the contractor's superintendent, timekeeper and men were each

entered as being entitled to 20 hours, he said that he reported the matter

to Mr. Randall, who in turn reported it to Mr. Fellowes, and Mr. Fellowes

said he would stop that in future. This account was, however, certified by

Mr. Fellowes and Mr. Randall and paid by the City. He stated that nearly

every bill that was brought in was reduced by him, largely on account of

mistakes in addition, that he did not get the June or July accounts to check

over until some time in August, after they had been paid by the City, and

that he did not receive any invoice as to material until September, although

the contractors kept promising all the time to supply tbem; that he and

Mr. Randall checked tbem on the understanding that all errors of anything

that had t>een entered incorrectly was to be returned to the City at the com-

pletion of the Job, when the final settlement was made. He also stated that

his check of the time was merely a check of additions; that his check as to

the number of men employed did not agree with the sheets as put In by the

contractors; that when their time sheets would come in sometimes they

would have three or four men in more than be had, and he would say:

" What are these men?" and they would say, " That is the blacksmith and

helper making stuff down here or at the outfall sewer or somewhere else,"

and he had no means of checking them. "The contractors' timekeeper

said the money was coming to them and they were going to have it, and

they got it."

He considered there was time wasted at times, especially in connection

with the wheeling of the stone and unloading of the piles at Spadlna

Avenue; that there was n difference between the progress made by th«
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city's men and the progress made by the contractors' men, (or whom the

City was paying. In his opinion, the City's men were doing more work than

the contractors' men.

Mr. Randall sUted that he brought Mr. Jeffrey there under instructions

from Mr. Fellowes, to take the number of men employed by the contractors

and to check up what they were delivering; that he checked up with him

week after week the aheeU and also the bills when they came In. He said

Jeffrey was there during the most of the time when the men were there, and

he (Randall) was there during the evening and when the jien quit at night

he was always there. But if they were doing some work designing or some

work away off In Ashbridge's Bay or somewhere else he could not see them

and had to tfbcept the statements put In by the contractors, to which he

objected on more than one occasion; that they could not possibly check

their time accurately because they were not working always in the one place.

He said that he did not remember that they ever raised the wages. He

objected time and again by drawing the attention of the contractors to the

prices paid to their various men, because he thought they were exorbitant

—

" I thought they were getting too high, aud I drew tneir attention to it. . .

/ reported the matter to Mr. Fellowei, and Mr. Cummlng auured me that

that was what they were paying, and not only that, I went so far as to say

to him on one occasion, ' Now, look here, I have Just been through one

Investigation and I do not want another.' I have tried to do what is right,

and I said, ' If you are wrong the responsibility la yours.'
"

He said he did not go through the contractors' books to And out what

they were paying the men, as he had no chance to do so, but merely asked If

the wages they were giving were right, and they said that is what it cost

them. He says he O.K.'d both as to price and hours, but the understanding

with Mr. Fellowes was that he was doing that as far as time was concerned,

and any material that they bad supplied had to be arranged for afterwards.

He was asked:

" Q. Have you any memorandum as to their time at all except what Mr.

Jeffrey has in that book, which he explained this morning? A. I could

not have anything else; I had him to do that; that is what he was there

for; I could not be here, there and all over."

Mr. C. W. Allen, the engineer in charge at the Island for the City, said

that the contractors were supposed to turn in a sheet with a record of each

man's time, and also a record of the ptnnt. Those sheets did not always come

in on time, not within three or four days. The City's timekeeper checked

his time off with those sheets, and they worked out very well; there was

not much discrepancy. They made adJustmenU; In nearly every case there

were some little adjustments to be made every month.

Mr. Fred. L. Richardson, the contractors' timekeeper, was asked if he

ever told the City timekeeper that be was getting extra hours in on him



42

and he replied he could not say whether he did or not. He said there was a

City timelceeper on the Job all the time who was checking the contractors'

time, and he did not need to tell him that he had put a couple ot hours on

here and there; he was supposed to know.

" Q. You were not telling him you were putting In a false return of

hours and getting his check to itT A. No, I did not recollect telling him

that.

" Q. Did you tell any of the City employees that? A. No sir, I AU not."

Mr. Fellowes, In his evidence, stated that the City's timekeeper checked

Mr. Cumming's account as to time, but he could not check It as to wages.

So far as he knew the City timekeeper was getting all the time that they

charged. He stated he was not familiar with the hours and that sort of

thing, but he had to certify to those different accounts; he never went over

them. He said: "I may say that both Mr. Rust and myself came to the

conclusion that the proper thing for us to do was to send an auditor down

and have him audit their books before coming to a final settlement. I

think the City has $30,0U0 or $40,000 of money In their hand and we thought

we were safe, the main thing being to have the pipe laid, and as they were

the only people who were equipped for that kind of work we let them go

ahead."

Mr. Vinen staved that when he was first on the Engineer's staff at the

Island he kept time incidentally; that Jeffrey was the only timekeeper at

that time. Starting In November, he made some check on their time, not

as a timekeeper, because that would have necessitated a mnn being here,

there and everywhere; It was impossible. He watched the men once or

twice a day, to see if the men were there as the foreman claimed; and at the

same time he tried to make that agree with the time kept by the contractors'

timekeeper. Often he was unable to do that, that when the January sheets

came in the contractors were notified that they could not be accepted, there

was a difference of over $100. including the 20 per cent., between their time

and the contractors' in favor of the contractors, and the contractors sent

their timekeeper to go over them. ..." This check on the January

account was made In March, two months after the work had taken place, so

that there was absolutely no chance of taking certain cases and saying the

man was not there and they saying the mnn was there, It was too far back;

we said the man was not mere and they agreed to that."

"Q. You have no knowledge of any raise in anything except the fore-

men's wages to the CityT A. Absolutely none. On the contrary, I had the

assurances from the contractors that there was no such thing.

"Q. Who gave you the iiswuraiice? A. Mr. Cumming. One day last

week I rang him up on the telephone and asked him to tell me his way

with regard to the rate, the difference In the rate of foremen, and I said,

That was all?' and he said 'Yes, that is the only thing I know of,' and he
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added that tbey had nothtng to conreal, that everything waa perfectly

atraigbt, and I believed It."

Mr. Cumming: "That is what I told Mr. VInen."

Mr. Colvin, who looked after the time from the 17th January, 1912,

stated that be would visit the men on the work usually twice a day, but for

the number of hours worked by them be would huve to accept the foremen's

statement, as the men were working in different places at the aame time.

He did not go over the contractors' time-book, but the contractors' time-

keeper would phone to him bis time as he had it and they would check it off

in that way; the contractors' timekeeper's time-sheets and Mr. Colvln's

time-sheets would be checked off, not each day, but when the time-sheets

came in from the contractors.

(2) Wages Paid hy Contractort and the Amotinti of same as Charged

to the City.

Upon comparing the time-book kept by the contractors w'.th the time-

sheets rendered to the City by them it was seen that larger sums were

charged to the City than were paid to the men for the same number of

hours. It was also seen that the hours allowed to the men by the contractors

in their time-book were in a large number of instances less than the number

of hours charged to the City in their pay-sheets, thus showing that the

pay-sheets were padded, not only in reference to increased wages for the

men but also for increased hours. Upon the examination of their time-

keeper and Mr. Cumming, the partner in charge of the work, they admitted

that this was true; that tbey bad charged to the City larger sums for the

men's wages than what they had actually paid them; that they had also

charged a greater number of hours of work against the City than put in by

the men. In addition, 20 per cent, was added to the increased rate and

increased hours.

Mr. Cumming. in his evidence, stated it was part of his duty to set the

rates o. the men and check over the amount of hours charged cO the City;

that the rate of wages charged the City Included their cost of the men.

He was asked:

" Q. Do you want to say when you are getting 20 per cent, of your cost,

that your practice is to pay the men one rate and return to the employer

the other rate? A. Yes. sir.

" Q. Is there a different standard in marine and In land work? A. De-

cidedly so, most decidedly so. In railroad work you put in your bills at the

exact rate you pay your men. . . . The increases in the rates charged to

the City over what we pay the men are for carrying our orzanization through

the winter."

In figuring out cost of carrying their organization, he said that he bad

to take into consideration the loss that they had in operating their camp at
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the Woodbine Bemch, where theiie men that were working on the work were

boarding, alto bonuses which they paid to certain men from time to time,

although that did not amount to much. Alao Insurance on the men and a

number of small things, (or Instanci, they often paid medical expenses for

men not covered by Insurance, und also Interest on the money the City had

not paid. He was unable to give the bwls upon which he apportioned the

percentage. He raised the amounts, not on calculation, but chleHy on

experience.

"Q. Was that put on under your Instructions or anybody else's? A.

Under my Instructions.

"Q. Besides that, did you do anything else In connection with these

sheeUT A. Yes. I Instructed the men making out the sheeU to protect us

In our loss thnt resulted from Intake work on the outfall sewer; what I

mean by thnt Is. when we started this work up here we had to make one of

two decisions, either we had to organize a complete separate gang (or the

repair work and put them to work oti that pipe, and they would have to

get permanent wages out of the City (or thnt. whether yon could work on

the lake or not, or we could take the other alternative, and that is, use the

one gang o( men on both pipe lines, the work being so similar; we decided to

use the one organization to do both contracts with the results that when

we first started that work the plant nnd men vould come up from the other

Jobs. I think they cume up about eight separate and distinct times to do

specific things; came up In fine weather when It was fine on the lake, and

then went back to the other job, with the result that the other lob carried

by far, probably seven-eighths o( bad weather, (or that crew and plant during

the first four monthH of this work, and we lost as a result I think down

there about seven or eight thousand dollars on the outfall sewer work.

"Q. How much did you get back through the pay-sheets out of that?

A. I think we got back about $2,000 or $2,500 at the ouUide, that is only a

rough estimation.

"Q. You padded the wages Just $2,600 more for that other work down

there? A. That being I suppose ten times cheaper than it would have cost

the City had we taken the other system of doing the work.

" Q. Did you tell Mr. Fellowes that, having lost on your outfall sewer

contract such a large sum of money, you were taking back from the City

under the guise of pay-sheets In connection with these Intake repairs

$2,500? A. I told him that the City had to help us stand their share of

this lost time, and that we were paying the shot and loeing the money

regularly.

"Q. So you certified to the City not only amounts which were not true.

If they were intended to show wages so far as the rate of wages were con-

cerned, but also pay-sheets which were Incorrect so far as hours were con-

cerned? A. Yes, sir.
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"Q. How many hours did you tnitruct Mr. Ricbardion to certify to In

excau of the hours actually eurned? A. Generally there would be about

two hour*. ... I would consult with Robertson, who was then running

the outfall newer when Thompson tame up here, about how much money

he was losing as the result of running the two contract* In conjunction.

"Q. So that from time to time you changed the amount of the extra

hours being charged? A. Yes, Just from week to week I would keep in

touch with Robertson."

Mr. Richardson stated that he was given Instructions by Mr. Gumming

to raise the number of hours certified; the number varied from time to time;

be started to add to the hours in June, 1911. and continued adding to them,

he thought, till about the end of August. Any time that was added after

that would be very slight; he would add perhaps one to two hours on six

or seven of the men.

•Q. Who had to do with fixing the amount which the wages were

raised? A. Mr. Cummlng, I think, did th:it. He giive instructions to me

to do that."

Referring to Instances of increased hours and increased rates, he was

asked:

"Q. What about Cowan; you have Cowan down there for 21 hours at

37% cents an hour, you know exactly what you paid him? A. The amount

paid was 10 Vj hours at 30 cents an hour.

"Q. Mulliner, blacksmith, he was down for the same rate, was not he,

37Vi cents? He Is certified to for 22 hours, and as a matter of fact he Is

paid for 11 hours? A. That was the time he worked on that day, U hours at

3.2% cents.

"Q. Did Mr. Cummlng tell you. In addition to putting in hours, shoving

on an hour here and i . hour there, to double up nien'n time like that? A. I

don't rememl>er whether he did or not.

"Q. You see they are doubled up in those instances I gave you. It is not

the case of an hour here and an hour there, but they are absolutely doubled?

A. Tea,

"Q. Why "as Stewart down there on the 24th December, 1911? I am

not going over all these. I want to see if you can make any c'>S8lble explana-

tion; tbe explanntlon of one may do for others? A. I see appt'cntly he Is

not working there.

" Q. He is not working but he Is returned to the City as working tpn

hours? A. Yet.
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"Q. That wai not a holiday that day. Have you any explanation for

that? A. It may have been a mistake, aa It may have been put In there

simply In order that we would get our cost on the work.

"Q. Then Mllllgan. on the 27th and Slst December? A, Mllllgan Is on

on the 27th December, and on the 3Ut he Is on.

"Q. How many hours on the 27th? A. Ten hours.

" Q. How many hours on the '' A. Two hours.

"Q. And ten charged for; (an you explain that? A. The same thing.

"Q. To get even with the outfall sewer? A. Yes.

"Q. The same answers will apply to the rest of these tblncs? A.

Largely su.

" Q. There Is a long list? A. I think aboui the same answer would apply

to them all."

Mr. Richardson was also asked:

" Q You Buy you may have put on men that were never on the work at

all? A. I am saying that.

"Q. Don't you know you Jid It? A. I think there may have been one

or two cases where I did, yes.

"Q. Why did you do It? A. We had to do It to get our coet on the

work.

"Q. Was that done by you or under the Instructions of Mr. Gumming?

A. Mr. Gumming told me to put In these extra charges

"Q. Is It true he told you to put on men who were not there? A. I do

not know whether he did or not.

•' Q. How much of a deficit were you trying to make up on the outfall

sewer by adding to these accounts? A. I do not know that It ever waa

calculated pxiictly. I did not know just how much; I knew there was a great

deal. The outfall sewer was not finished until this work was started and

well under way. ... I think at least |4.000 or $5,(K)0 was dropped on the

outfall sewer."

Mr. Fellowes said he gave no Instructions to the engineers under him

to allow a greater number of hours than those actually put In the work

to be certified. He said that the contractors claimed the right to charge

for certain men, but they had no consent from htm to do It; that he did

not know, as a matter of fact, that the accounts which had been paid con-

tained hours which had not been worked and sums which had not been paid,

and he gave Instructions to no one In connection with that matter. He
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Mid Mr. Alli-n wa» lo. king iifttr the time, with Mr. VInen. ao that ho knew

very Uttle about It exteptlns the r»it of dUrrepanclc» belan found.

"Q. Ar« the accounts themielvcv outside of your knowledge, tbat you

Just rely on the certificate of Vlnen and Allen? A. Yea. I could not prMend

to follow them or iheck them or do anything like that; It U ouUlde the

question."

It had been agreed between the contractors and englneorn. on behalf of

the City, that when the men were called out and unable to work they were

to be allowed two hours for their conitng and going for thai d;iy. .Mr. Allen

alM) sUted that when the contractors worked on Sundiiys and holidays their

men were allowed double lime, becaui«> the City's men got It und he siippoBed

they thought tluy were entitled to It- it seemed to be the rule of the

Department—aa they were working side by side with City men.

•• Q. The practical result of working this thing out Is while this work is

being carried on. juat the siime as City day work, the contm<tor» get their

20 per cent, over and above those llgurea? A. Yes.

(3) Hcaaoni for Charging Incrtaied Wag'* and Hours.

Mr. Gumming was asked by Mr. Kilmer:

"Q. In reference to this amount that was added on to the wages that

you cull the cost of organization, the principal expense that is intended to

cover is In carrying the organization over the dull season In the winter?

A. That Is the principal expense.

" Q. Your men on thla were, as a matter of fact, employed all the winter

by the City? A. Yes, air.

" Q. And that being so. you would not be under the expense or so much

expense, organization expense, in connection with this ntract? A. No, not

as much.

"Q. Did you discuss the organization cost with the City Engineer

before you made those extr.i chiirges? A. Not definitely, no. sir. We told

him we were going to do It and he agreed to It.

" Q. What do you propose to do about carrying the charge for organiza-

tion, do you propose to charge that? A. Aa soon as we found out that the

work was going to go on through the winter we wrote Mr. Fellowea or

Mr. Rust, and told them that theae Increases would be cut out.

" Q. So that, as n matter of fact, you were willing to and had arranged

to allow and re-credlt those sums? A. Yes, sir.

"Q. The lost time would be all against the outfall sewer contract?

A. Yea."
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(4) AlU-ged Agrnment at to Intrtasid Half of WagrM.

In hl» evidence Mr. Cummlng eUted Mr. Fellowee and Mr. Rutt •greed

to the inrrMMd rate of churges over the actual amount virhlch they paid

the men:

"We told both Mr. Rust and Mr. Fellowea that we had to do Jt, and

they agreed to It.

•• Q. Did you fix the amount or rate with them at all? A. No, elr.

"Q. Wne that left to you? A. Yei, iilr.

On the 4th April, 1912, after the InvettlgaMon had been ordered. Mr.

Gumming wrote the following letter to Mr. Ruet:

Dear Sir,—Memo, of verbal agreement between C. L. Fellowee, repre-

senting the City of Toronto, and R. Cummlng and 8. Thompson, repreaentlng

Miller, Cummlng * Robert«on, regarding wagea charged on Intake repalra

for foremen, divers and other* of our regular employeen, arrived at In

conference, June 20th, 1911.

We beg to aay that we absolutely refuse to allow these men to go on

the City time-sheets at exactly the rate paid by us to them, as tlils would

not cover our actual coat, for several reasons:

Klmt. we employ these men the year round, and during the winter season

from, say, January Ist until spring, the wages paid them are hardly ever

earned by them at that time, but we consider are matle up for during the

summer season when working full time.

Second, during the winter It Is ImpoMlble to work on the lake economi-

cally, and therefore we will be carrying these men at our expense at that

time In order to be ready to start with experienced crews In the spring.

As you know that men skilled and trained to this kind of work are

not to be picked up whenever required. We therefore consider that It la

only fair that we be remunerated for carrying them at our expense 'urlng

that time.

Third, we have and are compelled. In order to facilitate the work, to

operate a camp on the lake front at a loss. This loss alone amounts to at

least $1,000 a year, and, as stated, is a direct charge to wages.

Fourth, we are at present, and will be for some time, carrying this

entire force of men on our own pay-sheeta, and supplying «nd charging the

City for them only on tho hours they are required for work on the repairs,

but are always at the City's command at a moment a notice. As we are

carrying them probably five days to one that they \n uiiJer pay from the

City, you can readily see why we claim this as part of the cost of these men.
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M abovo sUtod.

It U underatood that In no raae will tlHNW wagM b« In oxcms of th«

Uadard wage tor thMo rlaaaaa o( work, and not mora than, or aa much aa.

wa bava charged the aovammant, rallw:< and otbar iBduatrtal MBipaniei

under Bimllar eondltlona.

If tbla meota your approval, we arr prepared to go ahead, otberwiae we

will be compelled to withdraw tbeae men from thia work, aa theao Itama are

aa much a part of our coat (or wagea aa actual rash paid per diem.

Youra truly,

Miiua. Ct'MMiNo 4k RoBKBTaoii,

Par R. Cummlng.

In Bupport of the alleged agreement of 20th June. 1911, Mr. Cummlng

produced the entry in hia diary aa follows

:

"R. Cummlng and 8. Thompaon dlaruaaed Eaat Toronto Int» • *iih

Mr. C. L» Fellowee, who told u» to go abend, na per detiill arrauged by

himaelf and Thompaon, and to proceed until further Inatructlona were given.

Ratea of wagea and chargea for our regular men on inUke rapalra were

then dUcuaaed. We refuaed to go on with work unleae allowed an Increaae

In our wagea beyond that which we paid on the payaheet to cover Eome of

our forte coeU In malnUlnIng tbeae mtn. ClUd the neceaalty of carrying

men the year round at a loaa in the winter, the unprofitable winter contract,

the loaa in operating a camp, the Irregularity of employment of our men

by the City, agreed to in no caae charge beyond regular prices for thla claaa

of work, nor any more than we charged railroads and others under similar

clrcumatanrea."

He stated he made this entry either the dny or the next day after the

e.nveraatlon occurred, and that It was a true record of what took plaoe.

It waa intended to show the agreement or arrangement made that day.

rhe entry appeared to have been made at two different times, the first three

llnea of It, namely, " R. Cummlng and 8. Thompaon dlacuised Eaat Toronto

Intake with Mr. C. L. Fellowes. who told u« to go ahenl as per detail

arranged by himaelf and Thompaon," is in the same ink as other entries in

the book, made during the month of June, while all subsequent to such part

was In a different ink aa if made at a different time from the flrat part.

He was aaked:

"Q. You came to an arrangement with Mr. Fellowes that day on your

cath which would enable you to charge up thla extra rate per day and tbeae

extra hours? A. Yes.

" Q. Do you want to swear in the face of your own entry, in the face of

your own superintendent's oath, that an arrangement was made that day
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whereby you could charge In the way you have charged? A. Mr. Pellowea

aid we had to get our coets out of it.

"Q. Let me refer to one other matter; in the face of your oath given the

other day in this investigation? A. Tee, air, that he agreed to the increaae

in the rate charged.

" Q. And that that applies to all these different things, the superintend-

ent and the foremen, to the divers and to the laborers? A. To our regular

laborers, yes, sir.

"Q. And to the laborers because you have not contented yourself with

adding percentages to your regular men, and you swore a moment ago that

he consented to your accounts as charged? A. I did not understand that.

" Q. Old you swear a moment ago that Fellowes agreed that you should

get your account as charged? A. I swore that Mr. Fellowes agreed to onr

getting this increase in the rates on the men.

"Q' As charged, did you swear that, made use of the word yourself?

A. There never was on that day, I know the amount of increase was not

discussed, if that is what you mean.

" Q. No amount of increase was discussed, so that it would be inaccurate

to say that? A. Except that we promised, I have said, it would not be in

excess In any case of what we charged under other circumstances, or what

the City was paying their own men.

"Q. Do you remember what you told me alwut railway work before?

A. Yea.

"Q. And that is, that you never made these extra charges on railways?

A. That is all right too, because when I speak about charging railways,

understand, we do not do railway work, but we did work on railways on

bridge sub-structures where we charged divers at |1 an hour where we

charged the City 80 cents an hour.

"Q. Why did you write this letter of April 4th? A. Because at that

particular time I wanted to get a thorough understanding between the

engineers and ourselves, and we were reducing our charges to the exact

per diem paid the men at that particular time.

"Q. Did you write this letter for the purpose of making evidence?

A. No sir, we were not concealing anything In this matter whatever.

"Q. And am I right in understanding from your prior evidence that

the reason for your making these additions both in the percentages on the

pay and in extra hours, was by reason of the fact that you had the winter

to carry your men through where you were not making any money? A. That

was one reason, one of the chief reasons; it Is as chief as any; it is as

Important as any.
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"Q. Is It alao correct to My that at the time we were here last when

you save your evidence before on tome of the other account* that you said

an adjustment should be made owlnc to the fact that the work had run

on through the winter, you had not been Idle through the winter a* you

had expectedT A. Yea.

"Q. So that by reason of that these accounts should be g ne over with

a view of striking off these extra hours and those added percentages? A. No,

I do not think they should, because of the fact of the work having been

carried through the winter has no effect whatever in the increase of hours,

we charge for the lost time which the other contracts pay for.

"Q. What should be taken off that in view of the fact that this work

went on and you expected it would not? A. Before I could make a sUte-

ment of that I should like to analyze that cloeely and see Just what our

cost really is for the overhead charges."

Referring to Mr. Vlnen's evidence, Mr. Gumming said:

"That is what I told Mr. Vlnen, and what I referred to there before

was, 1 think it is on the 4th April this year that Mr. Rust asked me If

there was anything further than the Increase In the rate of wages which

we had done in connection with this work, and 1 told him there was nothing

else, as Mr. Richardson will recollect. It seems a funny thing to say, but

It is absolutely true, that I forgot about the increase In the hours of June,

July and August of last year, and when I told Mr. Rust what I told him

I was sincere In what I told him, because I would not tell Mr. Rust what

I did not believe."

Mr. S. Thompson, the superintendent of the contractors, was examined

as to what took place on the 20th of June In connection with the Increase

of rates sworn to by Mr. Gumming:

"Q. Were you present at any time when the question of advanced

charges for wages against the City wus discussedT Rate for wages charged

on those intoke repairs for foremen and divers and others? A. We did meet

In Mr. Fellowes' offlce one day about the InUke, I remember, when the East

Toronto work was brought up. I remember Mr. Gumming asking about

some rates, saying we would have to charge some different rates; there was

nothing decided definitely at that time; there was something said about It

though.

"Q. What was said? A. Mr. Gumming said we would have to make

some different arrangement, charge more for those men, skilled labor and

foremen. But there was nothing settled that day; that was the only time.

"Q. That was the only meeting at which this was rver discussed at

which you were present? A. Yes, with Mr. Fellowes and our firm. I am

not clear Just what was said at that day; there was not very much said.

Nothing was done, unless Mr. Gumming said he would write—Mr. Gumming



Mrid ' I will write you a latter Bimut it,' but I wae tetcing no intereat in tiwt
at thst tim* at all; I am not dear on anything that jrou may aak me along
thM line on rate* and conversation with Mr. Feltowea and Mr. Camming on
that day; I do remember them talking rates, and I think Mr. Camming
said ' I will write you about that'

"

Mr. Fellowes, in his examination, was asked:

"Q. I want to draw to your attention a letter from Miller, Camming tt

RotMrtaon of date April 4th, 1912. I want to know about that matter? A.

Afi far as any agreement is concerned or arrangement arrived at there

was none; there was a discussion in which they stated they were Justly

entitled to charge more than they were Tv'i on account of carrying men
over the winter. The only two men tha. they had any consent to such an
arrangement were the two, Rogers and Thur^pson, and when their numes
came up I took Mr. Cumming in to Mr. Ruat and we discussed the question
there, and he consented to their putting these on because they stated they

were paying between three and four thousand dollars a year to Thompson.
They thovgfat they were entitled to it and they said they were going to get

it—I sOMPosed by process of law—that Is the only way I know of. There
was no conclusion arrived at, and certainly no consent on my part to any
each charges being made.

"Q. That is what you told us the other day, but I point out to you in

addition to that Mr. Cumming now swears to a verbal agreement and I

want to know whether there is anything at all in that matter, good, bad
or Indifferent? A. Certainly not; there was no verbal agreement; there was
no arrangement of any kind made by me.

" Q. la there any question whether or not there were more names men-
tioned, or rather agreed to. because apparently these others were mentioned
by Mr. Cumming, was there any understanding except as to those two men?
A. NoWS) absehitely none. They claimed the right to charge for certain

other men, iMt they got no consent from me to do it."

The evidence of Mr. Cumming, with reference to the alleged agreement
between Mr. Cumming and Mr. Fellowes. having been read to Mr. Rust, he
was asked whether that was true or not, that they agreed to the Increased

rate. He said: "All I recollect having a conversation with Mr. Cumming
about, we thought the work was costing too much, and I referred spe^i&lly,

I think, to the amount that he was charging for Thompson's services, and
he exiriained that Thompson waa worth that money; he was paying that

amooBt of meney, a»d he would not work for lees, and there waa some
diacusataiB about some of the other items. I do not recollect what it was
now, but I certainly did not consent to Mr. Cumming paying anything more
for the men than what he was paying."

"Q. Yon did not know that the rolls were being padded either as to

time or valneT A. I did not.

I
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"Q. You save no conMnt to It of any klndT A. Decidedly not.

(6) WAOES of the SUPEBI.NTENUE.NT and TlMEKEEP£a, ETC.

(a) fi«peri»(en<(t!H( Mr. 8. Thompton.

Mr. Thompaon wngea were charged to the City at the rate of |2 per

hour, and the hours at times charged doubled for Sundays and holidays.

Mr. Allen, in hit evidence, stated that the contractors represented to him it

coat them |2 an hour to carry Mr. Thompson, and he had to accept that

" That charge was afterwards reduced when we found that the work was

going on. At that time we all thought that that work would be finished

up in the fall, and on this kind of work a man is carried dead during the

winter almost."

Mr. Gumming, referring to Mr. Thompson, said he was superintendent

of the outfall sewer up to July or August, that that work was finished In

the end of September, and Thompson had been on the Intak' repairs exclu-

sively since that until he left their firm. He was under salary at fl50 a

month on the outfall sewer.

" Q. Was not that for his time and was not that for his wages? A. Yes.

" Q. He was to get a bonus? A. Yes. ... He was to get a bonus on

the completlop -; ' the contract, on the outfall sewer contract, nothing else."

Snhse ' > T. Gumming stated that they were paying Thompson 1500

a month > : le month of June, and their books should show it; thnt

when The . tune to the Intake repairs the agreement with him was he

was to get '
. month, he was to get 1150 In cash as the months went by;

that he did not need the balance of the money and he ottered to let the firm

retain the balance of 1350 until they were paid tor th^ir contract. He said:

" The agreement with the City was that we were to get 1500 for Thompson.

It was a verbal agreement between myself and Mr. Fellowes. My agree-

ment with Mr. Fellowes was that Mr. Thompson was to get 1500 for running

the intake repairs, and when he was still running the outfall sewer and the

Intake repairs they only charged |2 per hour for the time he was on the

intake repairs and woiked it on that basis. Mr. Thompson refused to go on

point blank with the City for less than $500; he said he would do It on our

work but he would not do It with the City.

"Q. In other words, Thompson refu^icd to work for the City except for

the $600, while ha was willing to work for you I'ur $130? A. That is the fact.

" Q. Did you t';ll Mr. Fellowes that? A. Yes, I told Mr. Fellowes.

"Q. Did you tell Mr. Fellowes that his usual pay was $150* A. No,

I do not think so.

"Q. And your books show that that has been the highest pay that that

man has ever received, do not they? A. Yes, sir.
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"Q. Of courae, m far ca you are concerned, that meant jronr proflt,

difference of 20 per cent, on fSOO a month aa against $160 a monthT A. I

could have eaelly got euperlrtendents for 9160 or $200 for that City work.

" Q. Did you tell Mr. Pellowee that? A. Why, yee. There la no record

of the time that he (Thompson) devoted to the different worka.

"Q. You could put down Juat as you pleased? A. We could have.

"Q. And you did? A. We put down what we thought waa right.

"Q. In each (..ise? A. Yea.

"Q. No check at all either on Richardson's time? A. No.

"Q. Did you ever hear of overtime for n auperlutendent'a day; are not

they" straight salary, no overtime? A. No, except the proper kind of a auper-

Intendent, you alwaya give him bonuses at the end of u eaaon like that for

the extra work he doea.

" Q. I notice your book shows a charge for Thompson In June of 9332;

July, 313; August, $485; September, 432; October, 9465; and November, 9460;

and that lu each case bla account carried In the book haa only 9150, and la

paid for at that rate? A. Yea, air, 1 never told the bookkeeper.

" Q. You never paid Thompson the balance owing to him In respect of

moneys actually In hand? A. We credited his account In the ledger; I

remember telling Mr. Rice to do it.

" Q. When waa It you told the bookkeeper that? A. When he waa leaving

our firm, when we were closing our accounts, about six weeks ago.

" Q. During the period down to December 3lBt, 1911, it la Juat 9160 a

month, and paid at that rate? A. Yea.

"Q. How did you arrive at Thompson's credit; you say you gave the

book'ieeper instructions to open a credit to Thompson in the new book,

how did you arrive at that credit? A. The total time from when he aUrted

to take charge of the Intake repairs till when he left our firm at 9360 a

month; I suppose It would be about ten months or whatever it la—from

the fifth June until about six weeks ago.

•• Q. Did you talk that over with any of your partners? A. I don't think

so; I don't remember having done ao.

" Q. So this was an arrangement which was privy entirely to you and to

Thompson until this entry wag made In the book some six weeks ago? A.

Yes, that la tru^.

" Q He had been getting 9160 a month, and according to your evidence

that would amount for the ten montha to $3,500 that he would be entitled
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to at »S60 a month; he was to receive a credit at the rate of $350 a month

In the bookfi? A. Yea.

" Q. It waa never touched until after Council had ordered these accounts

to be examined Into; you" knew that Council had ordered that examination

at the time that charge appears In the books? A. Yes, sir, I knew It.

" Q. And you never even took time If you did to get your entry right

even In the way you tell roe to<lay. Because you have the whole thing down

there as If nothing had been paid at all; ten months at 1600 a month? A.

That is the first time I have seen It. In fact I know I told the bookkeeper to

credit him with $350 a month for all the time he was at work.

"Q. Here Is the original Journal entry (1912, April 23), 'Intake repairs.

Dr., 8. Thompson, salary, ten months at $600 a month '? A. I do not under-

stand that."

Mr. Fellowes stated:

" Mr Cummlng Informed Mr. Rust and myself that they had to carry

Mr Thompson and the foreman over the winter, and for that reason they

considered that during the working months they were entitled to charge more

than the actual amount they were paying him during that time as they

carried him while he waa doing pracUcally nothing during the winter months.

And after discussing It with Mr. Rust and iifter looking the contract over

wherein we could not see any particular clause that gave us the right

to dictate what he should charge for It, and in view of the urgency of the

case the contractors InsisOng upon their right to do this or else to stop

the work, we decided to let It go on.

" Q. That is merely as to Thompson and one foreman? A. Yes, that Is

all we agreed to at any rate.

" Q. You were not told he was making $150 a month? A. No, I understood

he was making over $3,000 a year.

" Q. Who told you that? A. Mr. Cummlng.

"Q. Were you told, for example, that this man would work for the

contractors for $150 and refuse to work for the City unless he got $500?

A. No."

Mr. Thompson In his evidence stated that he had worked as superintend-

ent for Mr. Cummlng at $150 for 14 or 18 months; that ratr had been his

rate for some yearo.and this was the rate at which he was being paid when

he was put In charge of the City work. He stated he gave up all his time

to the Intake work r^alrs eariy in July, 1911, that he worked on the outfall

sewer up till July, 1911, and that he did no work on it after he left to go to

the City work. Thompson in his evidence said:
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" I was Ketting tlBO with a boniu from tbe flrm when tbe quesUon oame

up of rnising tbe pipe.

"Q. If you had been aueceMful In earning It (the bonus) all you would

have got is $900? A. Something like that

" Q. Then bad you earned any of that bonus—had you finished the first

section at that time? A. No. We had not finished the first section. I would

have got the larger one anyway.

" Q. Tou would have got the $600 one anyway? A. The outside work.

" Q. So then when you went on tbe City work, ns you are telling me you

abandoned your claim for this bonus? A. Yes.

" Q. Now have you any agreement in writing at ali? A. Not any agree-

ment.

"Q. Stating it broadly, your whole objection was that while you were

willing to work for Gumming at $150 a month, if the City was to pay the

bills you insisted on fSOO a month? A. That is it.

" Q. That Is your whole argument and all you conxidered? A. All I con-

sidered.

" Q. If that is all you considered, that Is the only reason for making the

demand? A. I considered at the time under the circumstances that the

Job at band was worth the money, and I wanted It, if I wus the man to do the

work.

"Q. Why, you had no greater responniblllty? A. I do not know that I

hiid. I do not know that I was under greater responsibility.

"Q. Now then, Mr. Thompson, us a matter of fact you have only been

paid $160 a month? A. That Is all.

"Q. That Is all you have been paid; now when was this agreement

made? A. In July some time when the work commenced. I went on. half

a day after we raised the first pipe I made a demand for $600. I have

their word of honour they would pay me what they promised me. Mr.

Gumming promised to pay me. I have no reason to doubt It at all

about my salary, in fact it is ready for me at any moment if I ask for it.

I never did. I told them not to give It to me, that I did not need it, and I

knew they needed it. I never discussed it at any time with anybody except

Mr. Gumming."

Mr. Fred. L. Richardson in bis evidence said that Mr. Thompson did not

report to him when he was on the Job and when he was off, but that he

usually had a good idea where he was. He would ask Mr. Thompson what

amount of time should be charged up on the Intake and he entered same on

the sheets. He could not produce any sheets showing that Mr. Thompson's

time was charged up to any other work. He says he was charged tor at full
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time in October and Novamber
Intake.

aa he devotad nearly all hla tlm* to the

Mr. O. W. Rice, the bookkeeper, aUtad that he made the entry In the

Journal, April 2Srd, 1912, at Mr. Cummlng'a requeat, that he nnderatood that

Mr. Thompaon was to be paid 1600 a month for all the time he worked

on the Intake repair*, he had been told that by Mr. Cummlng five or aix

montha prevlouBly, or after Mr. Thompaon had been working on the Intake

In the neighborhood of three or four montha. Mr. Gumming uaed to come to

him from time to time to find out what the profit waa on the work, what

It waa coating, and bo on, and he would aay that doea not Include certain

aalarlea, and then there la aomebody mnat be barged with fSOO a month.

Mr. L. Maran, who waa Inapector on behalf of the City at the outfall

aewer, aUted that be recognlied Mr. Thompaon aa the manager on that job

until It waa flniahed, up to about the laat of Auguat, or early part of Sep-

tember, when the laat pipe waa laid, and then he atopped. He waa there while

the plpea were being laid nearly all the time. The laat couple of weeka In

Auguat he did not think he waa there very much.

Irving Nevltt, engineer In charge of the outfall aewer on behalf of the

City, aUted that the laat pipe waa laid on the 14th of September, 1911.

From the evidence It la ahown that Mr. Thompaon acted aa auperlntend-

ent on the outfall aewer contract for the contractora up to September. 1911, and

a portion of hla aalary abould be aaalgned to that work. In March. 1911, the

books of the firm showed that they received from the 0. N. O. Ry. the aum

of t6 per day for 22 daya tor Mr. Thompaon'a aalary, or at the rate of $160

per month.

The only evidence aa to any change In thla amount being paid to him

la given by himself and Mr. Gumming, two Intereated parties. No document

was signed nor were the other members of the firm consulted in the matter

and no entries made in the firm's books until after thla enquiry had been

ordered. Mr. Gumming stated that he could get a auperlntendent for $150

to 1200 per month to do the work. The alleged transaction between Mr.

Gumming and Mr. Thompaon haa the appearance of having been agreed to

between these two men with a view of making an additional aum out of the

City. Mr. Gumming had been previoualy charging the City with Mr. Thomp-

aon'a wages at the ratetof $2 per hour while admittedly only |150 per month

was being paid. The agreement alleged to have been made between Mr-

Gumming and Mr. Fellowes as to the Increase of Thompson's wages, was

made by Mr. Fellowes on the statement that Mr. Thompson was being paid

the Bums charged. This statement at the time was apparently lacorrect.

The sums chaiged on the Intake repairs from June to end of September

at $2 per hour amounted to $1,662, while if charged at the rate of |160 per

month the amount would lie |460, or a difference of |1,112.
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In tlie montiM of October, NoTember, Dwwmbor, bia wagM wera charged

at the rate of $16 per day, making the amount paid |1,290, a* agalnat |4S0

If paid at the rate of 1160 per month, or a difference of |1,140.

In January, February, and March, 1912, he waa charged at the rate of

tSOO per month, |1,600, and from April lat to 4th, four days, at tl6 per day,

$60—11,660, while at the rate of |160 per month the amount would be |470

or a difference of |1,090.

Theae differences of $1,112. tl.l40 and $1,090, make a total of $S,S42,

which counsel for the City contended waa Improperly charged to the City by
the contractor* on this account.

(b) Superintendent W. Wallace.

Mr. Cumming stated that Mr. Wallace was the night superintendent and
he paid him at the rate of $260 a month, and the books would show what he

received. Mr. Richardson said he did not keep Wallace's time as there was
no necessity for it, as he waa always on the Job.

(c) Timekeeper'$ Wage$.

Mr. Cumming was asked:

" The timekeeper that you have shown as looking after all these different

lobs, keeping time, did you Instruct him to have that all his time unloaded

on the City? A. He assumed a whole lot of more work, and In addition

to the regular charge bonused pretty heavy for this extra work he was

doing. I remember one time grlvlng him $100 as a present, and I remember

another time he was given about $180.

" Q. The fact In so far as all hl8 wages were cuucerned, although all this

other work was going on, the whole of bis wages were charged up to the

City with the 20 per cent, of your own on top of it? A. I do not know if

that Is true or not; if it is I am responsible for it; I luow that what we have

charged the City is right. I thought that what was charged the City was
what we were paying him for the work he did for the City.

"Q. And you think It is right to charge the whole of his time to the

City although he was not engaged for the whole of his time in- City work?

A. No, I do not think that Is right"

Mr. F. L. Richardson, timekeeper, stated that he was paid in cash $85

a month by the contractors, and the contractors charged the City for his time

30 cents per hour, generally ten hours a day, equal to $3 a day; occasionally

he was charged at the rate of 20 hours a day for Sundays or a holiday. He
was looking after the Intake repairs, the outfall sewer contract, the ESast

Toronto Intake, the Don Syphon when It started, plant construction and

other matters at the wme time. He received bis present of $100 at Christ-

mas, 1911. There was no previous arrangement as to his getting it, there was

no promise of any bonus, good, bad or indifferent. He was asked:
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" Q. Do you mean to tiy that you were working on Are or six different

Jobs and on your own Initiative you malce thl* charge agalnMt the City? A. I

took my inatructions from Mr. Gumming."

The accounU rendered the City ahow the contractort charged tha City

for Mr. Rlchardaon's wagea aa fcllowa:

1911: June, $76; July, $78.90; Auguat, |76; September, $81; October, I10S.M;

November, $93.60; December, $90.

1912 : January, $90; February, $87; March, $90; April, $90; May, $»6, a total

of $1,049.70.

It appears from the contractora' ledger, that prior to the middle of June,

1911, Mr. Richardson only received $70 per month, but after the work on the

Intake commenced be was Increased to $85 per month.

A fair proportion of hla wagea chargeable to the Intake repalra would

in my opinion be one-third of his salary, which would amount, from the

commencement of the work until the first of June, 1912, to the aum of $339.96.

He haa been charged to the City for the aame period at the aum of $1,049.70,

making a difference of $713.70 on that account.

id) Amount Paid Albert E. Oib$on.

Albert B. Gibson was connected with the firm and wae working for

Roger Miller * Sons, and interexted with Miller, Cummlng t Robertaon In

one or two contracts. Mr. Cummlng stated he was their chief engineer

and his duties were as to questions of design, estimation of contracts for

tendering purposes and general engineering work. He was not entered

in the time book.

Mr. Gibson in his evidence stated that he was employed by Roger

Miller ft Soni* to take charge of the duplicate Intake pipe at $200 a month.

He aald that while he was working on tile designing of the plant (meaning

in connection with the Intake repairs) he was not looking after the other

work. Just temporarily.

"Q. So that for the length of time that you were on this other work

it would be fair to charge your proportion, proportion of the $200 a month

to this work? A. I think it would be quite fair.

" Q. And do you know how many days you were at work in designing

this plant? A. Well, I kept track of it at the time and handed it tn to Mr.

Rice, I don't know off-hnnd.

" Q. So that It would be idle to say that the expenses to them would be

greater than the proportion of this $200? A. I think it would. I waa

getting $200 a month. Of course the time I put In that was more Irregular

time. I would not expect they would get my services for a abort time

for that. ... I waa only to start that work for Miller, Cummlng ft



ao

RobartMrn. balM th« derrick for tbam; I was rwlly looklnc »tt«r tha work
for Roger Millar « floaa

•• Q. That U tlM fact, you juat tot that $200 from Rogor Millar « Booa.
and tbay allowad you la thalr tima to do thia work for Millar. Cummins «
Robartaonr . Taa.

Hla tlma waa charged to the City at |1 par hour or $10 a day of 10 houra,
amounUng In Auguat, 1911, for 26 day», to $260, and in September, for 14H
daya, to 1146, together, 6406, while he waa only paid at the rate of |200 per
month, or 16.67 per day of ten hour*, or 1311.48. ahowlng a difference of
I9S.67 on that account

(6) MATcaiALa Bupfucd anu MAreauLa Chbckco.

Mr. Randall in hia evidence aaid that aa far aa poaalble they checked
the amount of the materlala charged for in the accounU while he waa there,
that Mr. Jeffrey went over a great deal of It and a great deal of It h« per-
eonally aaw blmaelf. He waa aaked If he went over any of the Itema of
chargea made by the contractora for their own material aupplled from the
outfall aawer. He replied that be did not go over them; he aald that if they
came in hia time Mr. Jeffrey would, but there waa an account paaaed through
for $6,000 that did not reach him until after it had gone through; they were
forcing for moaey and that account went through and then it waa aent back
to him to look over afterwarda; they adjuated It afterwarda. He drew Mr.
Fellowea' attention to It.

"Q. Aa far aa your own peraonal attenUon waa concerned you knew
nothing about it? A. No. except that atuff waa uaed on thIa aide."

Mr. Jeffrey in hla evidence waa ar .>d If be waa able to check the
lumber and material. He aald no, they i not uae any lumber to amount
to anything In hla time. " it waa all paid for before I bad anything to do
with it. that la in building aheda."

"Q. Tou did not check any of that? A. No, air."

Mr. Allen in hla evidence stated:

"I do not know what material they ordered."

"Q. How can you check the material then? A. I cannot check it.

" Q. Could not you have had a material book, aomethlng which would
ahow every bit of material aa soon aa delivered? A. You could not do It

really; It waa not practical. There la not very much of It In the first place
and moat of it ia amall atuff, odds and ends, it does not amount to very much,
and It Is ordered from their office by their superintendent or from their office.

"Q. Then we are largely In tbelr banda on the material queation? A.
Very largely.
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" Q. Ton could not chack prlcta up. but w far aa qunntitlM an eonc«rn«d
you would be in thoir hands? A. Except In a general way; when they put la
thoM accounU we know where they go; of course we do Uke their word for
It to a large extent; the only two big material* are the cement and the
pUlng."

Mr. Cumming In hia evidence waa aaked If he did the same padding buat-
neea In connection with the materials, and he anawered, "No, It would not
hold on them."

" Q. Did you add acy percentage there? A. No, not one ainglo cent

" Q. In every aingle Inttance your purchaaea for material repreaent coetT
A. Abeolutely; If anything It U leaa than cost In some of the materials we
supplied.

"Q. The Invoices were subject to time discounU? The Invoices in each
caae will show the exact amount you paid and the exact amount which you
billed the CItyT A. Tea, sir.

Mr. Fellowes was asked if materials were ever discussed between him
and Mr. Cumming, and he said no, never, not in any way at all. He said
that after the plan waa determined on of carrying the work the contractor
ordered the material neceaaary for that, and " I think aupplied invoicea, I

em aure he did, invoicea with the return."

"Q. Was there any other arrangement made by which he could be paid
any commlaaion? A. No.

"Q. Or any discount or anything else? A. No.

" Q. Or waa the City to get the advantages of the cash discounts so that
the City waa to get it at the actual net cost? A. Tes."

(7) Pmc Daivxa Account.

In connection with the pile driver riccount charged to Intake repairs,
there was a detailed account of labor in connection with rigging the pile
driver for InUke work. Superintendent, 32\-i hours, foremen, 138; labor, 316;
carpenter, 239^^; blacksmith and helper, 77%; machiniat, 161%; these hours
were added as being Incurred from 9th .lune to 3rd July, 1911, and put in the
monthly account for July, 1911. received in the Engineer's Department on the
27th day of Octolier, 1911, and amounted to $427.88, plus 20 per cent, profit,

186.68—together, $613.46.

^
Mr. Richardson was examined with reference to this account and asked

to i<how his time sheeU for the labor. He said:

" I do not think we sent in dally sheeU for it.

" Q. As a matter of fact ia It not true, that the time these men put in
on thia pile driver was time that the City waa already being charged in con-
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BMtkm with tiM othar aocounu? A. No, r. nui t,/ u y kuowMttc aaywajr:

I know ikM tbat work wu pnt on tiui ptauc

" Q. Can you pick out younM-lf tn your owu pay »tR-^:u bow tti« Uema of

that $427.88 charga arc made up? A Nu, not now i Oixnt.ji."

He stilted that there were sllpa made out ut the time and hauadad In to

the bookkeeper.

"Q. In other worda, thla money bad to be apent on it before it waa Id

ahape to do the work? A. Tea, hud to be set up, that la so."

Mr. Uice, the bookkeeper, waa asked ir he could substantiate in his

booka the detalla of thiit charce of $427.88 for rigging pile driver He aaid

:

" I have not any detalla that will show bow this account Is iuade up.

If I rem^nber rightly Richardaon would tell me from time to time what

time would be chargeable to thla work."

Mr. Jeffrey, the timekeeper for the City, was naked with reference

to the hours charged in connection with the pile driver:

"Q. The men working on this (rigging up pile driver) >ou thought

were tljt> luime as thj men working on the Intake repairs? A. Yes. When
the aheets came In there was a discrepancy between the number. of men
that I found working and what Mr. Richardson bad working on his sheets.

I asked Mr. Richardson how he accounted for it. ' Well,' be says, ' Kome of

these men were wurking down on the pile driver and some working other

places, or at the Harbour Brick yard, and some other place, and of courae I

BupiKMed tba<. that was all in on the sheets. When the account came in a

couple of moutha after I drew Mr. Randall's attention to the fact that

they had charged ua again for the pile driver.

"Q. That is, charged labor again for the pile driver?

I think, wrote a letter to Mr. Fellowea about the matter.

A. Yes, and ite.

"Q. You drew Richardson's attention to that, and be told you they w«ra

working among other places, doing work on this pile driver? A. Yes.

" Q. And that is how he accounted for tb'tr preaence? A. Yea.

" Q. Did you -accept that explanation from Klchardson? A. I cert*tTily

did; I could not do anything else. I reported the matter to Mr. Bx idai aa

soon aa we got the account and went over It and made it up."

Mr. Randall in his evidence said that be wrote to Mr. Fellowea in the

26th October, 1911, in connection with this account for pile driving, as fii: vs: *

" In connection with the bills for the Intake repairs for the fionti, of

June and July, I find that they have charged $513.48 for rigging up tb« Ua

driver. I am simply drawing your attention to this In caae you a.. v«

to make some adjustment with them later."
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not know that they were going to pay for it. therefore I did not make any
returns.

" Q. Did you keep it distinct at all? A. Kept It distinct because It was
part of the rigging of the plant, but I did not keep it distinct for the pur-
pose of sending into the City at that time, I knew what the work was on It.

"Q. Why was the charge made? A. Well, It is Just the same as any
charge; It is made for rigging up plants; the plant was got ready particularly
for Intake work; we had no work of our own.

"Q. Is it true that you used that plant for your own work? A. Yes, it
was afterwards used for our own work, but here is the point. The work that
we used it at afterwards was extra work on the outfnll sewer that we did
not expect to have to do, and when we rigged this pile driver up we did not
know that we were going to drive a few extra bents which was in the out-
fall sewer; we did not know that was to be done; that was decided later by
the engineers."

Mr. Gumming in his evidence was asked:

" Q. Perhaps you can give us your version of this charge in connection
with Improving the pile driver? Mr. Richardson nays that he kept no track
of that time to the City, on the ground that at that time he did not know
it was to be charged? A. That is perfectly correct.

••Q. Then apparently there is no charge made in your books for this
against the City—I suppose also for the same reason at that time you
had not determined to charge for it? A. The mistake Ik all on my part
clerically.

Q. That is the fact—that is the reason why It does not appear on your
books? A. Yes, I had not instructed Mr. Richardson to charge as Instructed
me by Mr. Fellowes.

" Q. You had not instructed him. So far as Rice is concerned is that the
reason why your books show nothing—that Rice had no instructions to
make a charge against the City in connection with the work? A. At that
particular time Mr. Rice would not know anything about this.

*

" Q. He says that would be shortly before the City got the account—that
was in October? A. I do not recollect that part; I thought It was earlier than
that; I think it would not be later than August, near the flrst of August, as
I recollect It. I think that it is quite possible that what Mr. Nevitt says is
correct. A double lead pile driving outflt is not necessary for driving bearing
bents. It hastens the work, especially if there are quite a few to drive. We
had come so near the completion of the pile work on the outfall sewer,
that in order to equip this derrick scow w^ dismantled the pile driving outflt
completely; put the double leads on the shore. Mr. Fellowes asked me to get
a pile driving outflt ready for work on the InUke repairs. The flrst work
that that driver did was on the Intake repairs, and I think it is Just an over-
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light on the part of Mr. Nevltt and Mr. Manh when they My It did a IltUe
work on the outftiJl sewer flrat. They are thinking of the work that the
derrick scow did there as double lead pipe driver that spring, and then at
that time I had not Instructed Mr. Richardson to charge that aa a charge
to the City getting plant ready, which has been the system all through.
It Is something we always do. The first man I spoke to about this was
Richardson. I think It was in August, It might have been July, it might have
been in September. I would not put myself on oath as saying the date, but I

remember I said, ' Fred, did you bill the City for equipping that plant for the
Rile driver '? He said, ' No, I have chi>-Ked it in in our general plant repairs,'
I said,

'
That should be charged to the City,' and so I think what happened is

that Mr. Richardson went to the foreman who would be Prank McKensle.
and between them they would have some memos and some slips, and they
would estimate the time.

"Q. You hear what he says; he does not say that? A. I know he does
not; I don't want to contradict him. I think it is absolutely impossible to
find out from us now. I know I cannot find it out, and my bookkeeper cannot
find It out. Looking at It in a practical way I know that it is a reasonable
charge for the work they did.

"Q. You did, however, get your rent for this plant? A. Yes.

"Q. Do you think that the Clt/ abould pay for the plant in the first

Instance and then pay for the rental aa well? A. They did not pay for the
plant; we are not charging the City for any piece of that plapt; if there
la any fixture on that plant that is charged for it belonga to the City;
it does not belong to us.

"Q. You know the labor is far greater than the matortal? A. So it

ought to be; they have done a lot of work.

" Q. It rented for more to the City being capable of doing that work bet-
ter than before? A. Yes, of course it does.

"Q. You were getting $3 an hour for renUl, with 20 per cent, on top,
making 13.60 an hour for the scow? A. For the complete outfit."

The above sum of $427.88 with 20 per cent, added, was charged to the
City as an afterthought, and should in my opinion, under the circumstances
set forth in the evidence, be deducted from the accounU.

(8) Account for Stonw.

Mr. Rice was asked about an account of f586.96 rendered for 366 tons,
and 1,700 pounds of granite hardheads. He said they were used for filling

the cribs.

" Mr. Wallace went down to Cherrywood and bought that stuff up from
the fanners In the fields and teamed it to the cars, and loaded it and shipped
It in.'
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" Q. So that whaterer he paid out and whatever hi* fees were would be

the coet of that? A. Tea, $1.60 waa what It flcured out.

"Q. Do you know how much profit you made out of It? A. We did not

make any profit out of It; we hired Wallace to supply that atone. 1 do not

know whether they told him they would give him $1.60 a ton or not.

" Q. The account show* entirely diiJerent; look at your ledger, atone con-

tract? A. There is a credit of t7S.73.

" Q. That is your profit? A. No, that is to be paid to Mr. Wallace, that la

his profit.

" Q. What did you pay him for it? A. We are to pay him whaterer we
get from the City here.

"Q. You paid him $6 a day and his expensea? A. Yes. As near as I

can recollect Wallace was to go down there and get that stone; he did not

nUte any amount, but the time I paid Wallace I paid him |6 a day.

"Q. For his time getting out that stone? A. Yea, as I understood it

from Mr. Gumming.

" Q. There is the cost to you in the ledfer account, is not that the

cost? A. That Is the co«t as shown to us.

" Q. The profits should huve been deducted from that amount of $fi86.96

from the City? A. That I cannot say. Any charge that I put in there I Juat

put In as I was instructed.

"Q. By whom were you instructed? A. By Mr. Cumming.

"Q. You know perfectly well the cost here did not amount to $686.96?

A. I did not take the trouble to find out.

"Q. Are there many accounts like that? A. Not to i::^y knowledge."

Mr. Cumming also claimed that this profit of $75.73 belonged to W.

Wallace, bis former nigbt superintendent. In my opinion the ledger account

should be accepted and this amount credited to the City.

(9) ACCOUMT FOB PUXS.

Mr. Rice was asked:

•'Q. There are al! these piles; you know perfectly well those did not

cost you the amount you put them at, didn't you? A. No, 1 understood that

waa the cost of the piles.

"Q. From whom did you understand that? A. Mr. Cumming.

•• Q. What did he say? A. Any time I had piling to charge, I asked what

I would charge.
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" Q. He told you a certain sum and every turn was greater than the

amount it coet your firm? A. That I cannot aay.

" Q. And the accounts itept in your book are entirely different from the

accounts you rendered to the City? A. They are.

"Q. And that wao all done at Mr. Cummlng's request wt: It not, or was

it? A. He told me what to charge for the goods.

"Q. And thAt was not the cost? A. We paid so much a foot on the

piles delivered here and we paid the freight for Dudley and deducted it from

his account."

(10) Cabload of Cement.

Mr. Jeffrey stated thai " When they were concreting the Joint out

there, they charged me I think it was fbr ten barrels and a half of cement,

and I asked why they charged me for cement when they had procured a

carload in June that had not been used and they said it had been usiid, and

I asked Mr. Thompson, the superintendent, and he said the City bad paid

for it, and it should not be charged. Richardaon would not strike it off

the bill, and I would not O.K. it, and I spoke to Mr. Gumming about it, and

Mr. Gumming said he remembered* the cement; he had forgotten Just

exactly how much they had used of it; that he spoke to Mr. Fellowes about

It, that they were dhy of cement and he asked Mr. Fellowes if he could use

the balance of this cement that was left, and he would replace it on the Job

again, and Mr. Fellowes said yes."

Mr. Jeffrey asked him to give n letter that he bad used that cement so

as to be a protection to him In sending the bills through and he received

a letter dated the Uth September, 1911, as follows:

" In reply to your inquiries re car of cement purchased for repairs to

Intake this spring, thii car contained 170 Inrrels, of which we used on our

own work 1061.^ barrels I trust that this information will be sufBclent, and

if there is anythlnk fur her I can do you will call on mt

" Tours truly,

" Miller, Gumming k Robertson,

" Per O. W. Rice."

" Q. They had charged and had been paid for that cement In June
account? A. According to that, yes.

"Q. Who certified to the June account? A. June and July account was
paid before I got hold of it at all.

" Q. Has credit been given to the City for that on any sabaeqnent

account that you certified? A. No, sir.

"Q. How many other things are there like that that should be charged

back? A. There were some oak timbers that were charged there. There waa
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aa overcharge on the number of feet that waa in the timber and they had
charged me for the timber again after that, and it had to be knocked off."

Mr. Randall in his eridence alto referred to the cement in corroboration
of Mr. Jeffery'i evidence. Mr. Rice, the bookkeeper of the Arm. was asked
why the deduction waa not made in connection with the car of cement from
the City account, and he replied: "Bw^suae th* City never sent us their
voucher for It; we noUfled them that the cement had been used."

He was asked if he knew penwually how much cement was used and
he said, " No, only the report I got from the foreman Nestor."

" My recollection of It Is that I was told by Nestor. I am practically posi-
tive Nestor told me the amount of cement he used, and, whoever it was for
me to notify the City, most likely Mr. Cumming.

•' Q. V.uy waa It there was no entry made of that quantity of cement used
toy the Harbour Brick Co.? A. I would not make any entry until I got a
voucher fi>r it."

Mr. Terry, Manager of the Harbour Brick Co.. on whose work the con-
tractors used this cement, said that Nestor was the foreman on the Job
for Miller. Cumming « Robertson; they were buildiuc it for the Harbour
Brick Co. He said there was approximately 68 yards of concrete if he
remembered right.

"Q. You undersUnd there are 106^4 barrels of cement chargeable to the
Harbour Brick Co. In connection with that work, did you ever hear about
that before? A. No, sir."

The Harbour Brick Co., ho used the cement Uken by the contractors,
is composed of Messrs. Miller, Cumming * Robertson, Rice and Terry as
shareholders.

The amount of the cement thus Uken and for which the City is entitled
to be refunded is $192.21 with 20 per cent, to be added.

(11) Cat'SRED Stonr.

There appears to have been a quantity of crushed stone used by Miller.
Cumming ft Robertson In connection with the construction of the Harbour
Brick Company's plant. All the stone received there appears to have been
charged to the City, and Mr. Terry was asked:

" Q. There Is no stone charged ngatnst you, but all the stone has been
charged to the InUke repair account; we think that Is not right; we think
you ought to pay for the stone you used? A. That is right.

" Q. And you agree with me? A. Yet. that is right; I don't know what
is in the account; I Judge there were about two cars.
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"Q. Do you know how many toni that would be? A. No, sir."

The Quantity eatimated ai having been taken la worth $92.82.

(12) Coal Take.n by the Contbactobm.

From the evidence of Mr. Jeffrey it appears tliat the contractors received
on the 6th July, 17 bags of coal; 8tb July, 7 bags; August 3rd, two tons;
August fltb, 6 bags; September 18th to September 25tb, 96 bags of coal; this

being City coal for wh :h no credit was given by the contractors in their

account

Mr. Rice was asked:

"Q. You ^ave taken coal from the City for the use of your tugs?
A. Yes.

"Q. Have you an account of what coal you have taken? A. I have
not any record of It; I cannot tell you."

Mr. Richardson said that he thought be had an account of it which
would be in the neighborhood of possibly 20 tons.

"Q. Is that in addition to the number of bags Mr. Jeffrey charged you
with? A. That which Mr. Jeffrey charged us with is something I do not
know anything about."

The amount of coal taken is CHtlmated at 30>/j tons at $4.50 per ton,

or $137.25.

(13) Cartaok and Hobse Hibe.

In their accounts against the City for cartage and horse hire, the
amounts appear to have been increased over and above those paid by them
to the different agents. Mr. Radcliffe supplied a horse and wagon and man
at the rate of $3 per day from the 3rd January to the 14th March of 1912.

He says: "After they had been engaged for some time and had received
the $3 a day straight, the driver came to iiim and said if he had to work
on Sunday he must be paid double time. He was receiving at that time
$10 a week."

Mr. Radcliffe stated:

"Q. You had merely asked for double pay for the men, which would
make it altogether $4.65 for Sunday, and Mr. Thompson told you (his man)
you could have double time for the whole thing, which makes $6 a day?
A. Yes, sir.

" Q. And you tell me you bad not asked for that? A. No, sir.

"Q. How many Sundays had you worked without being told you could
get the $6 instead of the $3? A. It was in January and perhaps a couple of
Sundays In February.
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"Q. Before that arrangement wiis made? A. Yea.

"Q. Because I noticed you go back In your iMoks and yon rslaed the

previous Sundays to |6T A. Yes, sir.

"Q. You had been paid )3 a day throughout with an extra $3 for

Sunday work? A. Yes, sir."

Mr. Rice, the bookkeeper, was examined as to this, and stated that all

they paid to RadclitTe was $3 a day v.'hile they charged the City $5 a day.

The reason for the increase was that they had to pay the Harbour Brick Co.

for the use of their stiibles and the board of the horse.

Mr. Terry, Manager of the Harbour Brick Co.. said that he had no entry

with reference to the charge for the rent of the stable or board of the horse

belonging to Radclitfe, no basis of charge having bt^n made.

Mr. Thompson, the Superintendent, denied that he promised the driver

to have double time Sundays. He said the driver spoke to him and he was

told he would have to make his arrangements with Mr. Radcliffe, that he

had nothing to do with the rates whatever. He said there was no con-

versation of any kind t>etween him as to the horse getting double time for

working on Sunday, and that lie did not know anything about that. He

made the arrangement with Mr. C. W. Allfen about the keep of the horse;

that he arranged with Mr. Radcliffe for $3, and Mr. Rice told him he thought

it would be about 50 cents a day for the stabling.

"Q. $3.60 it would cost the City? A. I waa not sure whether Mr. Rice

meant the feed and the stable or not.

"Q. That Is wbHt you told Allen? A. I told him that I thought the

stabling would be .W centp a day; the feeding was not mentioned."

Mr. Allen. In his evidence, stated that he agreed with Mr. Thompson as

to the pri' - for Radclllfe's horse and rig and man at |3 a day for ten hours'

work and ' rents for stabling; the horse was to be fed there. That Is what

he understood it was for, to keep the horse. Nothing was said about the

double time on Sundays for the horse.

In the other accounts lor cartage there were a large number of hours

charged to the City than the agents charged or were paid for, as shown by

the evidence lii connection with payments to Dalle.v, the Lake Simcoe Co..

John E. Russell and Colvllle.

Cot nsel for the contra( tors agreed that all the charges for cartage and

teaming should be reduced to the amounts paid by the contractors for such

work. The amount of the overcharge In these accounts Is I148.3D. with

twenty per cent, to be added.
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(14) SHKET PILI.IO ArCOl'NTB and PEMICSTAOE THI£»»!«.

Mr. Sydney Pellowee, In explaining hl« connection with obtaining order*

from business people In connection with materials and supplier ordered by

contractors, as also by the Engineer's Department, stated that the contrnc-

tors were not getting the'r 20 per cent, on the United States Sti-el Products,

sheet piling. He sUted that before the City bought It, Miller. Gumming *

Robertson were buying It and that the City took the account off the con-

tractors' hands and paid It.

Mr. C. L. Fellowes stated thnt he understood the contractors were

abandoning their 20 per cent, on that at that time.

Mr. Gumming said:

"On the 27th June. 1911, Mr. Fellowes told me to order wooden piling.

We ordered In 1,300 wooden piles, and on the 26th of July three carloads

had arrived, and Mr. Fellowes said that they decided to cut out wooden

piling and substitute interlocking steel piling for construction purposes;

and he told me to order In these steel plUigB. I asked blm what about the

wooden piles we had already ordered, that ilree carloads costing about $900

had arrived. He said that $900 was a very small matter to us fellows, and

we could cover that and not bill It. I did object to It, and he did not want

to have two accounts for piling, and I gave up the $900. ... On the 26th

July we ordered from the United SUtes Steel Products Co., through Mr.

Brunke, who i.s their representative, these steel piles. On the 3rd August

Invoices for these steel piles were In our office with sight drafts attached to

them, and I was golug to sign sight drafts as accepted for payment and

Mr. Rust asked me to come up to the City Hall. I came up and met him

and he told me he had been at the Board of Control that morning where

he was asked If the City was going to buy the steel piles or the contractors',

and Mr. Rust told me that while Ulklng to the Board of Control h. had

made a mistake and he had told them that the City were going to buy the

steel piling, and so he told me he was in trouble owing to this misunder-

standing, and he asked me if we would not forego the 20 per cent, profit

on $15,000 of steel piling, which was $3,000 to us. nnd I objected very seri-

ously to It, pointing out thut $3,000 was a pretty nice profit to give up in a

day, and he prevailed on ray better Judgment and I agreed to let these

Invoices go back and he said If we wanted to claim our 20 per cent, on that,

that It was cost of the contract, and as the cost of that contract we would

be entitled to It, but up to the present time we have done nothing about it.

Mr. Rust told me, ' I know it Is a legitimate profit to you.' and he practically

Jollied me out of It. I did not definitely promise not to bill the City, but I

promised to forego It Indefinitely.

"Q. Did you intend to charge for or was the arrangement that you

were not to charge for it? A. I had never made up my mind. All that I

promised Mr. Rust was that in the meantime I would say nothing about It."
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The corrMpondence between the eontracton and the engineer wu put
In The nrst letter ! dated Augiut 3rd. 1911. from the City Engineer to
Miller, Cummlng ft RobertM>n, In which he wrltea:

"The Board of Control have decided to purchase the steel sheet piling
for the reconstruction of the InUke pipe. Will you please notify the com-
pany who are supplying the steel sheet piling to bill the City Instead of
billing yourselves."

And on the 4th August. 1911, letter to United SUtes Steel ProducU Co.from the City Engineer, as follows:

. .
7'.*^"* **•' '"* *^"''" *""•' ''*' ^'^^O PlecM of 35 pound. 18 feet long

nterlocklng United SUtes steel piling, and see that the necessary certlUed
Invoices are supplied for taking the same out of customs and that your
accounU are made out on the usual City form."

Mr. Gumming, during his evidence on the next day, sUted as follows:

" Mr. Rust and Mr. Fellowes both promised me that In some future time
they would pass in an account that would conuin that profit; that la they
would O.K. 20 per cent, to us on 115.000 steel piling if we ever put In the

" Q. You say that was agreed to? A. Yes. that was agreed to.

"Q. So that what you now say tg that you uever in any way agreed to
give it up? A. No.

•Q. Why did you Hlgn that order—just simply to deceive the City'
A. No. sir; to help Mr Rust and Mr. Fellowes out of what would be trouble.

" Q. You knew that the idea the Controllers had was If they were buy-
ing you would get no commission, did a you? A. Yes, I did.

"Q. And you were willing to change the order so that they would get
that impression on the understanding that you were to hold your claim
back and when the thing would be out of sight and forgotten that your
claim would be paid? A. Well, we bad never definitely made up our mind
that we would claim our 20 per cent, profit. As I sUted before, under oathwe had been repeatedly speaking to these engineers about claims for costs
which we believed to be perfectly Just and right, and I would have been
prepared to recommend to my firm that this 20 per cent would never
be claimed If they had treated us Justly in giving us what we considered a
square deal.

"Q. You Bee you must have something definite about a contract you
yourself must see how absurd the idea Is that you can charge up what you
like as making up for other losses on other contracts on a force account
Now. was there any understanding between you and Mr. Fellowes and 'Mr
Rust, or anybody, that because you gave up your claim for this commission
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that rou were to be allowed to pat in improper aceouate? A. No, no aueb
Intentioii or acreement rr anything elao.

" Q. Nothing of that kind at allT A. Abwilutelr nothing."

Mr. Cnaiming referred tn hie diary, in which he had an entry under
Auguit 3rd. 1911. aa follows:

"Mr. Fellowea called Mr. Cummlng. who went to FMIlowes' oAce and
was there aaked to cancel M. C. tt R. order for ateel sheet piling on City

Intake ropain, and that he and Mr. Ruat would pnaa on our account which
la to contain a profit of 20 per cent, on our original order for this ateel

piling."

In consequence of this erlden'os I wrote Mr. Rust. City Bnglneer. Vic-

toria, on the 24th June. 1912. in which I quoted the evidence given by Mr.

Cununing aa to what took place between him and Mr. Rust and Mr. Fellowes

as to his commlMlon on the steel sheet piling. I also encloaed a copy of

the entry In Mr. Cummlng's diary, and concluded as follows:

" I would like very much to have a full statement from you as to this

evidence, so that I may forward it with my report to the City Council."

Subsequently I received the tallowing letter frmn Mr. Ruat dated the

nth July, 1912:

He Intake Inquiry.

Dear Sir,—Replying to your letter of the 24th of June, I was at a
meeting of the Board of Control and they were discussing tfle question of

steel sheet piling; I Informed the Board that the Deportment had ordered
some of the piling required. In discussing the matter with Mr. |i>llowes

afterwards, he told me that the contractors had ordered some piling. I

Immediately instructed Mr. Fellowes to send for Mr. Cummlng. and after

some discussion and considerable opposition the contractor agreed to allow
the City to purchase the piling, but my recollection Is that he did not waive
his right to the 20 per cent, which he claimed he was entitled to under his

contract I aald: "You may be entitled to it under your contract, but that

is a matter that will have to be decided by the Legal Department, and If

you are entitled to it, it will be paid to you." I certainly made no state-

ment that we would pass on an account allowing him his profit of 20 per
cent, unless he was legally entitled to it. Mr. C"mmlng is quite in error

when he makes such a statement.

Yours truly.

C. H. Rust,

City Engineer.

Mr. C. L.. Fellowes was asked:

"Q. Why were they (the contractors) to remit the 20 per cent.? A. Well,

I suppose it was really to help the Department out «f d hole; the Board of
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Control w«r« klcklns up a row becauao tbe ccmtrsctors war* tupplirlng tho

plUns instead of tbe City, although, according to our interpretation of tbe

contract, it was the contractors' right to supply it. . . . Tbe commission
comes to a great deal larger amount on tbe steel piling that It would on
tbe wood piling. The steel piling was decided upon practically upon tbe
experU insisting on our doing both sides and Ulllng it in with concrete."

Tbe evidence shows that Mr. Sydney Fellowes only acted as agent in

connection with tbe sale of tbe sheet piling to Miller, Cummlng A Robert-

son, and subaequently to the City; that he received his commission on such
sale from tbe United SUtes Steel ProducU Company, and the City suffered

no loss by reason of bis connection with the matter.

Mr. Cummlng, in his earlier examination, waa asked:

"Q. If tbe City bought the plant (referring to plant generally), you
would not charge 20 per cent, on thatT A. We would not do that.

"Q. For Instance, any material tbe City bought, you never charged 20

per cent, on that? A. We never have, not that I know of. We can charge

20 per cent, on any material that the City buys. I discussed that with

Mr. Fellowes, but be did not want to commit btmself ; I guess be knew what
was right, all right; he knew what tbe facts were.

"Q. However, you have not meant to do that?

Intention up to the present time."

A. It has not been our

M;

Notwithstanding tbe above evidence, the contractors in their final

account charged 20 per cent, on the coat of the steel piles purchased by the

City, being fl6,568.34, making tbe charge for percenUge |3,313.67.

(15) OVEBHKAO E^XPENSE ACCOUNT.

i.

Mr. Cumming st.ted that early in the work, in June, 1911, be told Mr.
Fellowes that the City muKi bt-ar a portion of tbe overhead expenses of

tbe firm. He did not say bow they were to be made up or the amount of

same. Mr. Fellowes in his evidence corroborates the statement by stating

that Mr. Cumming bau told him that a portion of tbe offlce expenses should
be paid by the City, and Mr. Fellowes bad no objection to that being done.

The amount of this account is charged the City at |2,385.84. On going over

the items making up this amount It was seen that they were Incorrect.

Mr. Rice, tti>- bookkeeper, enters bis salary at $1,872, while tbe books of

the firm 8hov\ that he was only paid $100 a month from let June to Slst

December. 1911, ami $150 a month from that date, or $1,550 Instead of $1,872.

The general expenses account also covers amounts that should not be charged

to this account. He explnined that their expenditures on their contracts

during the year. May 29tb, 1911, to June lOtb, 1912. amounted to $218,827.11

—the work commenced 9th June, 1910. He omitted to charge in such
account the expenditure in connection with the construction and mainten-
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anoa of the plant of tb« flrin, th« contract tor tha Waikarton Power and

Light and a number of other amounta aa ahown In their lad(era.

In addition to these omlaslona, the amounta atated In aome of tlM Itaraa

of hU statement were incorrectly itated.

Counael for the City contended that thla waa not a proper charge and

abould be diaallowed. If this account la to be allowed, the method of aacer-

talnlng the corrert amount o( aume should be aettled between tha City and

the contractora.

(16) Rrnt of Hasboub Bbick Qaurxoa a!ID Dock.

The contraitors In their ilniil accbunt i tiarge $180 for the rental of the

Harbour Brick grounds and docli. Mr. Gumming stated that he arranged

for theae grounds end dock at the requeat of Mr. Fellowes, and that ha

considered the amount charged aa a reasonable rental. Un tne other hand,

Mr. Pellowea stated that he did not direct Mr. Gumming to make any

arrangements for the use of theae grounds, but that Mr. Gumming occupied

aucb grounds because It waa more convenient for their contract than tha

John Street slip, which could have been used for the purpose.

(17) RCNTAI. OF DtUUUCK SCOW NO. 1, AND CHABGE FOB DAMAGE TO SaME.

Derrick scow No. 1 baa been chargfjd to the City at the rate of $5 an

hour, commencing with June, 1911, until December, when a new arrangement

waa made with reference to the rental, namely, I6.&0 an hour when In actual

work and 30 per cent, of that amount when not working.

The amount charged the City from June, 1911, to April, 1912, amounted

to $7,736.90. While Mr. Miller and Mr. Gumming stated that the amount
to be (barged waa $5 an hour, the account of Roger Miller * Bona to Miller,

Gumming A Robertson appeiira to be $50 a day during the montha of June,

July, Augttat and September, and apparently In October, November and
December, when they worked night and day, the charge waa Increaaed to

$5 an hour. The accounts against the City show that instead of charging

l.'iO a day, they charged at the rate of |& an hour. In June it waa used five

days, which would amount to 1260, while they have charged the City $270.

In July It waa used five days, which would amount to $260, while they have

charged the City $270—making an overcharge of $40 on thia account.

The amounta charged for Auguat, September, October, November, Decem-

ber and January appear to be correct.

The contractors seek to charge the City with the sum of $4,000 estimated

coat of repairs to this derrick. It appears from the evidence that the con-

tractora placed upon her a concrete mixing plant. Mr. Gumming stated that

notwithstanding the advice of their superintendent not to use the acow in

the manner in which they did In lifting the (ipe, Ihey lifted the pipe In auch

a manner aa to cause the buckling of the scow. Mr. Gumming stated that

the concrete mixing plant with the loaded bins aggravated the damage.



In bis tottor to Mr. Rvtt,

wrote:

dat«4 tho IMi Janiuury, 1111. Mr. CnmmlBC

"Rogardlng No. 1 dorrick mow, «t might My that slnco wo otartod tho
oroctloB of tho concroto plant and up to tho oonplotloa of the samo, tho scow
emild not havo boon uood (or othor purpoooo without delaying tho oroctlon

work In prugroao. Thio mow baa boon pennanoatly injured (Ore and a(t by
tho continuous loading reoultlng (roni the erMtton o( thli concroto plant,

eaualng a ' hog ' o( t luchea, which you w«l| know Is a luost Mrlona thing
in a MOW. A» you have also been notllled In our previous corroopondonce,

wo had planned to haul tills scow out of the water thia winter and make tho

nocoosary repaira to equip it thoroughly for the u«xt oHuon's work. This
wo haro been prevented froni doing by reuining it In the City's aorvico

daring tho winter, and Juit what the result will be In the spring ia bard to

(oreaso."

Inaamuch aa tlio contractors have not paid (or thia damage and no
work haa boon done on the acow to remedy the de(ect. If any, this account
in the meantime should be disallowed.

(IS) Actov.NT »tw Tve "FaAoca."

The evidence shows that thia tug waa purchaaed by Roger Miller ft

Sons about September. 1911, at a cost o( about 16,000, and Mr. Fred. Miller

said that tlie extra cost would make it about It.OOO. It waa rented to Miller,

Cummlnc * Robertson on this work at the rate o( 946 a day o( 12 hours,

and 975 a day when working day and night The total amount charged
to the City from Octot>er to May amounted to 9! ',285. The tug appears to

have boon injured during the winter o( 1911-12, and waa Uken to Dalhousie
dry dock about the flrst o( May (or repairs. Notwithstanding that, the

contractors charged the City 9586 for 13 days during the month of May
while on dry dock, and are also charging for the repairs of the tug in their

account, amounting to 9661.60. The tug was not used by the City after ahe
left (or Dalhousie. These two sums, making together 91,246.60, have been
diaallowed ia Mr. Vicen'i statement.

(19) PicasoxAL BxPEKsu or R. C. Ci;ifiii»e Chaboed to tbb Citt.

In the contractors' account (or December, 1911. there was an item, under
the head o( material aupplied. "car (are and (erry tickeU (or,men paid by
F. L. R. and R. C. (November). 91 8.70." Upon Inveatigatiag this item It

wa-3 asceruined that it waa composed o( 913.25 as having been paid by
Mr. Cumming and 93.45 as having been paid Mr. Richardson on account
o( the Intake repairs. Mr. RIchardaon's account (page 46 o( the ledger)

shows 93.45 (or car (are and (erry tickets in cash paid to him as per caah-

book on the 4th November; Mr. Cumming'a account on the same page in
the ledger ahows 913.25. The slip which Mr. Cununing handed to Mr. Rico
to have entered againat the Intake repairs showed the item o( 913.25 to be
made up aa (ollows:
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Oetotor 7tb. clgsra. J«ffrl<>a. " In. rtpalr*
"

IB M
Octotwr 24th. lunch, "Int. rapnira

"
4 M

Octobar S8tb. " 0«n. Ex. In. Rep." 2 UO

NovamlMr 2nd, "Gtn. Ex. J. H. Mc. Int. rep«lrg . 1 00

Norembar 6tb, " Ex. In. repairs
"

Tr>

$13 2S

Mr. rnmmlnc. in hia evldenrp. stated he made a pr«iient of <i Ixix uf

cignra to Mr. Jeffrey, the rity't timekeeper on the work; thut it wa* a usual

thing for him to gWe pretu-in : that he did not Intend having it < harKf<l up

acalnat the City. H<> (ould not explain the itpm for lunrh. $4.5U. liut

admitted he had given lunrb to Mr. Allen at one time. Lint when, he could

not lay.

Mr. Jeffrey, In hie evidence, lald that he never ret "-l i

from Mr. Cumraing »t any time; that he hud won a bet < i.

of |6, but not at the time stated In Mr. CummlnKa accc t

In my opinion the fS charged waa the amuu..( or - -^

Mr Jeffrey.

^K u* rlgara

,• 'iii'iming

.ted by

Thla amall amount charged by Mr. Cummlng, winch waa a peraonal bet,

was entered up in the books of the Orm iind charged In an account against

the City with 20 per cent, profit on same.

Mr. Cumming, in his previous evidence, swore as follows:

"Q. Have you at any time paid any money or given any advantage to

any civic employee or oOclar A. Absolutely nothing under any clrcum-

tancM. This account was entered in the books of the tirm iind charged in

the account rendered to the City for the month of Decerol)er, 1911, with

20 per cent, profit on same."

This Item of $13.25 should be dlsali <ved.

(20) I>088E8 OX THK OtTTTAlX SEWER WORK.

During the Investigation Mr. Cumming > Inlmed tb»t he was entitled to

the Increased rates of wages charged by him tt- the City. be<:au8e of the loss

sustained by the contractors In bringing away their men from the outfall

sewer In good weather to work on the City Intiike repairs, and that ihey

were unable to work on the outfall sewer during the Imd weather which

followed, and that by reason of l)ad weather the tren'hes which they had

taken out In connection with th«) outfall sewer were tilled in during their

absence, and they had to dig the trenches again at a loss to the contractors,

and they claimed the loss would be five or six thousand dollars. Mr. Cum-
mlng was examined very fully in connection .with the supposed loss on this

work, but he was unable to give any evidence as to how much that loss

amounted to. He could only speak In a general way as to u loss being

Incurred by reason of the manner In which they did their work. Mr. Marsh,
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the Inspector for the City on the outfall wwer work, gave evidence aa to

thia matter. He stated that there was one occasion the contractors' derrick

cow got sanded In, and they had to dig her out. That was on the 21st

September, 1911. He could not give any evidence of any other occasion

when that was done. He said there was one time the contractors missed

some Joints they had not finished, and they had to go back and dig around

those Joints and finish them. He said that was not to be charged to the

City, be^av"] they should have finished the Joints as they proceeded.

Mr. Nevltt, the engineer in charge of the work for the City, corroborated

Mr. Marsh's statements, that the extra work took a week, if not less. In

re-excavating the trenches which they bad excavated. He remembers the

time when they had to dig out the Joints in connection with the pipes which

they laid. He stated that they did not absolutely finish the work when on

it, and he made them go back and tighten up the bolts.

In my opinion the loss sustained by the contractors will not be more

than 10 or 15 per cent, of the amount claimed by them.

It is difficult to see how the contractors can make any claim In connec-

tion with this work for any damage they have suffered in their outfall sewer

contract. They obtained the contract for the Intake work expressly on their

statement, that they were prepared to arrange the details, and be given the

work at once, as they had the plant necessary and the men working for

them who were quite familiar with submarine work on the lake.

(21) Account fob 20 Paa Cent, on Cost of Materialh, Waobs and Plant

USEU OS Contract Work and Paid fob by the Citt.

The contractors claim to be entitled to be paid not only interest on their

overdue accounts from time to time remaining unpaid, but also 20 per cent,

on the cost of materials furnished by the City in connection with the work

ns well as on the wages of the City men working in connection with the

Intake repairs, and ihe plant used in connection with same. No amount

has been placed opposite this charge.

They have ohiirged and Ixh'h paid by the City the oum of $830.03, being

20 per cent, on the rental of the tug " RuskII,' rented by the City from

John E. Riisselt during the months of September, November, December,

January, February, March and April.

Counsel for the City contended that this 1830.03 was improperly paid tu

the contractors under the circumstances: this sum should in the meantime

be disallowed.

(22) Total Incbeakk of Rates or Wages and Incbkahk of Houbs Chabueo
TO the City.

The various accounts, together with the shee^.- supplied by the con-

tractors from time to time in connection wit^ the labor, have been carefully

gone over by myself and Mr. S. C. Vinen, who has bad charge of the account-
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log In connection with thU work from November, 19tl, and, as the result of

much labor, It has been aBcertatned that the accounU for wages on the

Intake repairs at the Island appear to have been increased during the

period of the work by the 8um of $5,011.46.

(23) OVEK-HABOli FOa MATBBIAL St'PPLIED AMD RENTAT. OF PLANT.

The iiccounts rendered for material supplied by the contractore Trom

time to time and the rental of the plant charged by them have been gone

over from time to time by Mr. Vinen, and he has taken oft amounts other

than those appearing in his report to the following extent, namely:

Material 1279 11

Plant 97 89

Making together $377 00

(24) Accounts i!« Co.nnkction with Ci-a.ndeboye Crr ano Dbivino Paoric-

TI0!> PlLF.8 IN THE BaSI.N.

The Miller, Cumming * Robertson firm, in March Hnd April, 1911. agreed

to make certain pontoons and piles and drive protection piles In connection

with the Clandeboye Cut and the Intake repairs, for which they were to

receive a rental on their plant and wages for their men with 15 per cent,

added. In connection with such work they rendered to the City three

accounts.

The Brst account is from March 30th to April 6th, 1911, for driving pro-

tection piles iind fitting u;i plant and wages, and for plant rental, amount-

ing to $401.21. This account was made the subjeet of comparison with the

ledger and books of the firm and the examination of Mr. Richardson and

Mr. Rice. The ledger account, page 254, sets forth the piles at $77.40, while

$90.70 was charged to the City; teaming $8.20, charged to the City $18.20;

WHges for fltting up plant $51.89; City charged $61.58; coal $13.50, City

charged $15.75; wages for driving piles $79.73, charged to the City $92.65;

plant rental, 7 days, $24.50, charged to City $70; 15 ptr cent, prollt was

charged to the City on $348.88, being $52.33, or a toval account of $401.21.

On going over the different Items of expense and wages with Mr. Rice

and Mr. Richardson, It would appee.r that the amounts charged for wages

had been raised In the accounts agalntt the City: foreman, charged the

City at 50 cents an hour and only naid 40 cents an hour; hoist runner,

charged the City at 35 cents an hour and paid 30 cents an hour; the laborers

were charged at 25 tents an hour, while nald 22'.^ cents an hour.

There appears to have been an overcharge of 100 hours for the laborers

alone; thj total sum chargeable for the work, as per the time-book, amounted

to $85.68, as against $131.62 in the ledger, and $154.43 charged the City.

The difference in the other Items as charged the City over and above the

amounts charged in their ledger wa« $71.05.
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Mr. Rtce rould not explain how he came to enter |24.50 plant rental,

but In my opinion the reaaon for entering lame waa that that sum waa the

rental OT the bare plant and that waeea were Intended to be Included In the

plant rental of tlO a day chiirged to the City. The dUfprence between the

wagM charged to the City, aa per the time-book, and the wages entered

in the ledger, amounted to $45.94. Adding thia difference to the $24.60

would make 44 cents more Uian the $70 charge, and in my opinion thia charge

la to be accounted for In that way. The account, I consider, should be

allowed at the amount in the ledger, namely. $256.22, with 15 per cent,

added to same, being $38.28. This would ahow au overcharge to the City

of $107.71 on that small account.

The second account, from the 7th to the 29th April, 1911, amounting to

$726.09, being for—

17 day*' use of pile driver at $36 per day $596 00

And two Sundays, half day each extra 35 00

And labor 79 90

Plus 15 per cent 11 99

Perry tickets 3 20

ToUl $726 09

The evidence of Mr. Gumming showed that he entered into a contract

with the Engineer's Department on the 6th April, 1911, to rent a pile-driving

outfit on the City acow for $31 to $36 a dny, including roal, foreman, runner

and four laborers, and the making of piles by three men extra on a force

account. The evidence of Mr. Richardson showed that all of the six men,

.tgreed to be supplied on the pile-driving outfit, did not work each day

during ihe IT days charged for, although the $35 per day was charged each

(?3ty; that the three men for making piles were not always on that work.

Accepting tbi» evidence, the number of hours engaged on the force account

which was charged to the City—carpenter 104 hours and laborers 174;

total 278 hours—having been compaied with his time-book, it waa shown
that the amount therein charged was 207 <>v hours. The rates charged in

their accounts were 35 cents an hour for carpenter and 25 cents an hour

for laborers. The time-book ahowed that no carpenter was on this work
during that time, and that the laborers were receiving only 22V<j cents an

hour, making the amount of the account for wages $46.69. instead of $79.90

I'liarged the City. Allowing 15 p<'r cent, on this $46.69 at $7, it makes
$i;3«» Instead or $91.89 charged to the CUy, a difference of $38.20.

The cvldcncp also showed that the i>ien on the |)iie driver were paid

their full da.v on fiicli of the Sundays during the IT days charged for and no

dxtra lime paid to them for Sundays, although the account charges for the

driver $:tri fur the two Sundays, one-half day extra, and this I consider

Improper TheM- two sums of $38.20 and $35 amount to $73.20 to be deducted

from this account.
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The third account ia dated the 12th of May, 1911 (being from the 29tb

April to the 4th May), for making pontoons and rent of derrick with bolat

runner and coal, amounting to I46S.80.

The number of houra charged for this work was found to be correct.

The rates, however, were increaaed as in the two former accounts.

The City was charged $34.S3, while the amount paid by the contractors to

the men appears t* have been $29.98. The overcharge to the City, iaclu4lng

the percentage, was $6.67 on the wages. The ledger shows that Ive gasksts

were charged at $3 eaeii. while the aoooMBta against ths City aaoiutod to

16 each, or a dUlerenoe of $19 against the City.

The City waa charged 6 hours' rent of tug at $2 an hour, while tlteir

ledger showed the charge to be a dollar an hour, a difference of %i. The
ledger showed the rent of plant and coal 62 hours at $1.60 an hour, $93,

while the City waa charged 9t hmu, «I10.

were entered In the ledger BtIn addition to these ct

$61.40, and the City chM«ed $*4.8S.

Mr. Rice explained that this accoMBt waa mixed up with two ether

account* In connection with the City w»rk at that time, that the rental of

the derrick included the wages aiid coal which were not '«t«red In this

ledger aceount, but in another acowut which he was unable to point out.

Accepting Mr. Rice's statement that $310 was properly charged to the

Gtty (and which would skow that «Ms account In the Mger is nst correct),

the aaHNint of overehurge wuuld be fSl.67 on this aeoount

(2S) FouFB Accocirr ran the WeuK m TAKtHo Oer thv Iiitakc Pire at

John Snerr and BaiivoiNa ik Sain.

The greater part of this work was done In May, 1911, while the account

Is dated the <th September, and wns not received by the Engineer until the

2nd October. It amounts to $2,241.54, made up as follows:

MaterUI supplied $92 86

Labor (uppllsd 1,776 10

Plus 20 per cent 373 69

Total $2,241 64

The evidence, similar to that given as to the accounts re Clandeboye

Cut, showed that there were no sheets supplied tor the wages, and that

there was no separate account entered in the books of the firm for such

wages. The only amounts charged during the time this work was going

on, as entered in the contractors' ledger, appeared to be:
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WaseB, Mar 29th $181 25

JuDe ITth 8 50

June 30th 1« 78

Jui.^ 12th « 61

Making a toUl of 1208 04

which Mr. Rice atated were the only Items that he could Identify aa referring

to thia particular work. In addition to tbeae items the charge was made i.f

J147 for 73 Vj hours at |2 per hour for the superintendent. The evidence,

however, showed that the superintendent was receiving at that date only

8150 per month. This would make the wages to be charged for superintend-

ent, say 8 Ml days, 842.50, which, added to the $208.04, would make the wages

chargeable against this work 8250.54, Instead of 8512.60 charged In the

account for labor.

The derrick scow No. 1 was engaged en this work for ten days and no

more. Roger Miller A Sons charged the contractors for the use of this scow

860 a day during that time, as sworn to by Mr. Fred. Miller and Mr. Rice.

This would amount to 8500, instead of 8930 charged to the City in this

account. This account also shows a charge for hoist engine for 67 days at

82.60 per day, 81S7.50. It was impossible to obtain any evidence to show

how long this hoist engine was utilized In the work, and I am unable to

report as to same; in the meantime I allow it at the amount charged for

by the contractors. I also allow the amount charged for rental of the diving

outflU 8136, and tug 830.

In the charge for materials was included teaming the hoist to John

Street and return. The evidence, however, showed that only 816 was paid

to Colvllle * Company for teaming the hoist. Mr. Rice could not explain

how the balance was made up, other than by stating that they must have

charged for taking it away again. No voucher, however, was produced to

show that that amount was ever paid by the contractors.

They also charge In material account for repairing hoist damaged by

the City hoist runner, 840.10.

It nas Hald, on behalf of the contractors, that the hoist waa Injured by

Durham, one of the City's employees. Durham, however, swore that he

was not near the hoist at the John Street Klip at the time and knew nothing

about the accident until some time after It had taken place. Mr. James

Shields, In bis evidence, stated that he was present at the time of the

accident. In his examination he said: "After the pipe waa houled up as

far as It was necessary, Fred Rogern. the contractors' foreman, came on the

Job and that pipe was to bo parbuckled to the east; we got the timbers all

placed iind I passed a parbuckle over the pipe, that Is through a snatch

block, and It was (oupled up with hoisting engine. Billy Bishop took hold

of the hoisting engine and started to run It, put her In gear and turned on

the steam. The hoisting engine did not stari that pipe on a steady pull;
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Rogers was standing a little south of the hoUtlng engine, and he is a wild

kind of a genius iinyway, he came over and told him to Jam her at it, that

is, let her go slack till she was travelling fast and throw her In gear. The

wire held and the pipe held and the engine went bad; that is the way the

engine was busted."

Rogers wan the contractors' foreman In charge of tbe work.

On this evidence, in my opinion, the City is not liable for the damage

done by the contractors' own men.

This reduces the amount charged for material from $92.86 to 152.75.

The toUl amount of the above items allowed in the account Is $1,161.79.

plus 20 per cent., $230.35; milking a total of $1,382.14, Instead of $2,241.54.

or a difference of $859.40 on this account.

2. East Tobonto Imtakk Repaibs.

This was also a force contract entered Into about the Ist of June. Mr.

Cumming, In hU evidence. sUted that Mr. Fellowes called him up about the

Ist of June and told him that the East Toronto intake pipe was blocked and

asked him to go down and clear It away. There was no tender, no contract,

no correspondence of any kind, other than that he waa told to send In their

bills, what it cost them. Their accounU were rendered as of a force contract

and 20 per cent, profit a>; -.<!d to them. He admitted that he raised the rates

of the workmen and also added hours to them in the same manner as he did

on the intake repairs contract. He explained the reasons for It wert slmiUr

to the reasons he gave in connection with the Intake accounts, namely, that

they took their men away from the outfall sewer work In good weather and

used them on the East Toronto Intake and lost that time on theii outfall

sewer work, and when the bad weather came they could do nothing In

either place. He sUted he notified Mr. Fellowes verbally that he thought

the Increase was a legitimate charge.

Mr. Fellowes, in his evidence, stated he made the arrangement with

Mr. Cumming that the charge for plant was to be by the day, that they

would not be paid for a week's bad weather. If they took the plant down

for a day and then were driven out of there they would be paid for that

day. If used at all they would get a full days rate per day; but if the plant

was not used at all they would not get paid. That is his recollection of

the arrangement between them.

In referring to the pay-sheets with reference to the East Toronto Intake,

Mr. Richardson was requested to compare his diary and time-book with the

pay sheets rendered the City. Referring to the entries of diving on August

8th, 1911. he was asked:

" Q. Look at your tiraebook for August 8th and see If there waa any

diving done on August 8th; did you pay anything for diving that day?

A. Nothing at all.



"Q. Don't yon charga SO houn thara on the Stbt A. Tm, I •• that

"«. That ! tanproporly chm«o« In the Moount, to it notf A. That to 89
eanto an hour, fW to It notT

"Q. You notice that your book ahowi no diving at all. Your diary
here laya It to toe ronght A. I alee notice that my sheet here doe* not
•how any diving.

"Q. How would that get put in that aeeonntT A. That it evidently a
mtotake, and It to a mtotoke. I did not notice and the City's offlciato who
check thoae accounu did not notice."

(fbere were two men charged for diving on that day. Richardson said
they were paid their regular rate).

" Q. Skinner wouM be paM only 26 cento an hour for ten hours instead

ot >0 cenUT A. Yea.

" Q. (yNeill wonM be charged tor at 60 cento when not dlvlngT A. Yes.

" Q. a* it to the dlOarenoa between 28 canU and 80 cento? A. Yes. and
l». eeaU and 80 osnta.

" Q. to It not the aame for the next day, the 9th, 28 hours charged there
while really there waa no diving, was tbereT A. I don't know whether
thai* waa any divine or not. That anpean to be a clerical error both on
my part and on the part of the men who checked it.

"Q. In the same direction? A. Yes.

"0. The 13th (Suaday) to that the same again. 7« honre? A. I see the
man vera paM (by City) for eivlng on the iSth; 72 houre. that to what is

In there. (46 hours only charged as paid men In time-book). I had no
doubt but what I paid the men single time and bad to pay them double time
afterwarda to make it up.

"Q. On the 4th June that was paid for on the basto of 10 hours to the
man, was U not? A. Yea, air.

Q, And your sheet to the City Is charged at 20 houi»? A. Yes.

"Q. You see with three men there you raised 30 hours to 60 hours?
A- Yes.

" Q. W. 8. Lynd, the machinist. Is paid at the rate of 25 cento au hour
and he Is billed to the City at 36 cents nn hour? A. Yes.

" Q. Lawson Is paid 40 cents an hour and the City 1» billed at 50 cento
an hour, that to right? A. Yes. . . . There to one man on there. I might
say on the East Toronto Intake, who Is paid the year round, whether he
works or not. W. McNalr."
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Mr. S. Thompson, who waa alM auperlntendent of Eaat Toronto work
for • time, itatod: ,

" Q. Was McDonald foreman on the Baat Toronto? A. Yea, Just foreman.

"Q. You were Juat payinc htm 30 cents an bourT A. I do not know,

I Ulnk it waa 40.

"Q. In May it was 26 cenU for the two weeks ending the 25tb May
and for the two weeka ending the 9th June. 2S cents; two weeks ending

the 22nd June, 30 cents; two weeks ending the 6th July. 30 cents; two weeks

ending the 30th July, 30 centa; (or the two weeks ending the 3rd August,

30 centa, and the 17th August 30 cents? A. Yfs.

" Q. And you had no other foreman there except McDonald?
aid was the only foreman."

A. McDon-

Mr. McDonald's time was charged at the rate of 50 centa an hour to the

City, while 30 cents na hour was being paid to him by the contractors.

Mr. Wm. McNalr, who was said by Mr. Richardson to be paid the year

roHB4, whether he worked or not, waa examined and stated that be was 67

years of ags, and an uncle of Mr. Gumming and bud been working for the

firm for four years. He was at the I<ast Toronto Intake helping in the pre-

parmtton of the plant.

The contractors' time-book allowed him 20 cents an hour. Me worked in

coBBectlon with the Blast Toronto Intake for several days In June; he was
not working there during July. In August he wuh charged the City as engin-

eer of the scow equipment at 22% centa an hour, on the 9tli. 10th. llth and
12th August. He said he was shifted from there to the blacksmith <(hop.

H» waa charged to the City as working there on the 14th, 16th and 16th

August, although there was no work there and the weather was good. He
was not working on the diving outfit on those days.

Although he waa charged to the City as attending to tiie ^nag outdt

it appears from hla own evidence that be was working on the outfal> sewer.

He said: " 1 was working with Mr. Gleuson purl of August, and up to

Labor Day In September, on what tboy cull the clam shell scow." Ho said

that Just after Labor Day he was seiit to St. Michael's Hospital, and was in

the hospital from the 12th September to the 25th, suffering from ulcers in

hU leg. In September and October there was nothing done at tho Intake and
he stated he did not rec-'ive any pay in September or October \ie naiO that

Mr. Cummlng really pensions bim. that he received no stated wage^.

Referring to the coal account he said that they orly burned cotu on the

acow equipment when they were working; that they had used about five sacks

a day or a ton when working. Ho also said the diving hoow was used on the

outfall sewer as well when they needed It. thot being the same mow that
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they uMd on the But Toronto In; ki; that John Thompwm took charge

of it on the outfall eewer.

Mr. Durham, who worked for the City In eonneetioB with th« Daat

Toronto Intake repairs, stated tlukt he did not rememher ieeing McNair on

the outfit at all, that he only saw him at the blacksmith shop; that he knew

the scow it would use about five to six bags of coal a day; half a ton of coal,

not any more when working all day; that he was an engineer and understood

the amount that such equipment would use.

Mr. RichardMD in his evidence was itked:

"Q. You knew while you were charging up old man McNiiir that he was

nut there on the work? A. I believe there was part of the tinie he was

not there, I do not remember how much."

With reference to the account to the City for roal charged at the Snst

Toronto InUke amounting to $235, Mr. Rice, the bookkeeper, was asked aa

to the entries in the ledger:

"Q. Is that a true return of the conl? A. No, I could not say it was be-

cause thert: was coal taken from our other work at different time*; I may not

have a full record. I do not know that it wl!l be shown an a matter of record.

We know appt .rimateiy what heat the plant will r«-quire a dny when

running, and it was charged, if I remember rightly, on that basis, because

there was coal taken from our other work and taken before we discovered

It; so that we lould not keep an accurate account of it. . . . We would

charge so much for It when it was in operation and so much for it when

it would be lying idle.

"Q What wns your basic charge, how many tone i day or weekii or

monthx. whatever it la? A. I could not give the details of it; I would

get that information from either Richardson or Gumming, the price to be

charged."

The ledger showed a charge of 1175.50 for coal as agiilnst 1235 charged

to the City. Hi- saia that wiia their cont at the yard, and no charge In that

for the delivery of coal; that It cost 75 cents a ton for delivery.

Mr. Rlc'-'.rdson said the plant wruld use a ton of *>al a day of tea hours

when It wai4 working.

The superintendent was charged to the City nt the rate of |2 an hdur

In connection with this work.

It was shown in ev'dence that Mr. RolH-rtson. t: •! partner of the firm,

W!i8 superintending theh work on the outfall sewer contract, that when Mr.

Thompson left that work for the Intake repairs. Mr. Robertson acted as

Kuperintendent at the East Toronto Intake, and J'ls time waH charged to the

City at the rate of )2 an hour. Mr. Robertson appeared to have been
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receirlng $1,800 from the Ann «» n nominal aaUry, the name » Mr. MUlcr

and Mr. Cumnlng.

Mr. Cummlnc waa aaked:

"Q. At any ra»»> you did not proceed on the baiila of $1,800 a year tn

charging the CJty wiUi the tlraoT A. I do not know how you arrive at that

Bupj-rliitendencD iit East Toronto; I Ju«t slmpl.v told our time derk to chnrge

what 1 thought was a fair percentage or a fair amount for thi> superintend-

ence ou that work mid the toUl amount we have charged for the five months

uf work U $259.

"Q. You chnrge that by the hour, doiit you. wh< a he in working? A.

By the hour at the aame baMia as wo had arranged wltli the City Engineers

for $2 an hour for superintendence.

•'Q. That is not done having regard to his salary? A. No connection

whatever. Part of that is Mr. Robertson's."

The accounts rendered from time to time in connection with this work

amounted to $5,573.05, made up la follows:

i^bor *^-*'^^ 34

Material 772 16

Plant 2.*00 ^S

4.644 2S

Plus 20 per cent 928 80

$5,573 05

In golnK over these accounts aa above set out it waa admitted that they

partdrd their pay sheets to a very large extent. They deliberately rendered

to the City Engineer sheets setting forth the time of men and the use of

plant V, ' en the same were not at work on the repairs in question.

From the evidence produced before me I find that the nmount over-

charged for labor Is $392.73, materiel $59.50, and plant $1,191.80, making a

total " $1.644.0.'l, which being deducti-d from the amount of thoir accounts

rendered iit $1,644.25. leaving a tialance of $3,000.22. Counsel for the City

contends that the 20 per cent i>rollt does not apply to the rental of the

plant, that »b>? rental of the plant contains the profit of tho contractors for

su< I plant. The plant rental amounts to $1,208.95, a« revised. If the per-

centage on that sum be imt allowed. th» commission of 20 per cent, on

the balance of the account as revised will be $358.25, making the total

receivable by the contractors. $3,358.47. If 20 per cent, on the plant is

allowed this will be Increased by the sum of $241.79, or a total of $3,600.26

as against the .nmount of $5,573.05 received by them from the City, or an

overpnj-ment of $2,214.58 in the case where no percentage on the plant is
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Uowed. and nn overpaymeat of I1J72.7B where it ! allowed mi that
occount.

(S) MATCWALS A5D PLAWT BBUIHaiNO TO TI« CnV !»OT RrrUBKBD.

The evidence ahowed that there waa a large amount of material chane4
to the City by the contractor* In connection with their work, the greater
portion of which waa loM «.r destroyed, and no trace of It cnn be tbund.
On derrick icow No. 1 there appear* to hare been the following material
belonging to the City at the time the contract was cancelled, namely, 8
triple blocks. 1315.18; 2.600 feet of ateel cable. $212.80. Thl» material was
taken off the scow by Messrs. Roger Miller * ftms, and has since been used
by them on their own work. They have also taken all the concrete mixing
plant, the only pnrt of It owned by the contriictori* bclcg the mixer. The
value of the parts of the concrete mixing plant owned by the City Is stated to
be at leant |2,800.

Referring to about «.60« teet of lumber, H by 14, and 12 by 12 pine, and
12 by 12 hemlock. Mr. Richardson stated thnt that sounded like stuff put on
No. 1 acow used In rigglrir it up to raise the pipes, and that If It was, that
It was on the scow yet.

The buildings on No. 2 derrick scow and No. 3 pile driver were con-
atructed entirety at the City's expeoKe. f nd as they have been retained by the
contractors they should be charged with same. The estimated valuea belng:
No. 2 derrick scow, $275. No 3 pile driver IM.

Mr. Thompson swore that there were a large number of fittings used on
tho three scown. Numbers 1. 2 and S. such as Ts and valves and connections
and the timber and the cost of building the houses.

It was alBO sworn that then- wa." alout HOC worth of new bolU at
Spadlna Avenue, and a numlier of small fittings running up into a oonalder-
able sum of money, and put Into the contractorii- scows lined on the work.
There were also 20 feet of 4-lnch hose which had been used at East Toronto
work, in the contractors' possession. In addition to tht» above, there were
several hundred dollara' worth of the City s toola lost by the contractora
while being used In connection with the woik.

It waa also sworn by Mr. Durham that the contractors received a syphon
for u>fe on their scow worth $15 or $20. also Pome ahack1e« used by th«m In
connection with the Duplicate fntake work. Mr. Durham says there were
also two seU of blocks and Uckle which had been oi-dered for the big
derrick for putting guys on, that they were never used and were put away,
but the contractors borrowsd them and never re; irned them.

4. Rktapiti'lation.

The following are the differences set forth in the foregoing clauaaa of
the report ^.nween the amounU charged to the City by the contractora and
the amounts which the City are chargeable with according to the conten-
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Uon o( the Oorporatlon CouimmI. Tha dlSaramcM mioobI to |M,963.60

plva 10 p«r cmt., t41*0.70, makinc |2S,144.20. Ther* an alio two ItMM,

eruahed atone and coal, taken by the contractors, and for wklak they ara

ckargeablo, amounting together to $130.07. Percentage charged by con-

tractora oa CMt of iteel aheet piling, $3.^13.17; pernentaga charged by con-

tractora o» fontal of tug " RuMell " paid by City, |aSO.M--«4,l«.70: making
altogtthar a total In dlipute of |1>,S1T.«7.

DimeaiNCEs iTnusEo.

OlauM*. Item. Amount.

1. (So) S. Thom|M«n'e Mlarj «9:),34S OU Pluii

(tc) Timekeeper RiohKrd»Mi'ii mlary 713 70 "

((M) Oibaiinn Mlary IKt »7 "

( 7) RigginK pile driver 487 88 "

( S) Stone Mcouiit 76 7S "

(10) Ceiaent aeoonnt ItS 21 "

(13) CMTtage ami horee bire 1^48% "

(16) OverheMl eipenMH •8,885 84 "

(10) Harbour Brick Co., rent 180 UO "

(17) Derrick No. 1, dumiige 94,000

Rent 40

4,flM 00 "

(18) TuR FntKer, rent and damage •1,346 60 "

(tO) PeiwoiiRl expenMS of Et Gumming 1,1 25 "

(2-i) Wairea on City Intake repairs 6,011 4(i
"

(23) Material and plant 377 00 "

(24) Clnnaeboya Cut accounts 2<*2 48 '

(26) RaiNing IiiUko pipe Ht .Tohn Street 8S0 40 "

2. EHSt Turoato Intake repairs 1,«44 OS "

•a0,*53 60 "

Adding perceutagu as shown 4,1)10 70

ToUl 126.144 20

1. (11) Cruahed stone W 82

Coal taken 137 2&

Sheet piling peronntsge •.1,313 67

Tog Hnssell, fiercentsge un renUl •830 03

•89,616 »7

PercriitiiKe.

• «Oti 40

142 74

18 71

86 68

16 14

38 44

»«7
477 17

36 00

h08 00

249 88

8 et

I,*lit2 89

76 40

40 6U

171 8*

388 80

f4.1») 70

The Itema above marked with an asterisk amounting, with percentage,

to $12,513.03, are admittedly subject to adjustmeot between the City and

the contractora, and If they are allowed to the contractors the difference

will amount to $17,002.94.
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In the above Items there is no deduction of percent«ge on plant rental,

which percentage the Corporation Counsel contends the City is not liable

for. It amounts to:

For InUlce at Island $7,909 10

For EUtst Toronto Intal(e 480 16

For lifting pipe at John Street 262 50

Making altogether $8,641 75

In addition to the above differences, the contractors are chargeable with

the materials and plnnt supplied by the City and not returned, as set forth

in clause 3 of this report.

6. summabt of arcoltnts rk.ndgbcn rt muxeb, cumhino k robbbtsor, amd

Amounts Paid to Them by the City.

The accounts rendered to the City by the contractors from the com-

mencement of the work to the present time amount to as follows:

East Toronto Intitke,

Clandeboye Cut Kccouiita

I 4,644 25 plus 2U% f
1,62)) 56 plus

1.3 71

Taking (>ut Intake Pipe at

John Street

Intake repairn at Itland,

'* Steel aheet piles

" (Tug Russell)

1,867 95 plus 20%
102,917 80 plus 20%

1 928 80. .

.

fn.67.1 05

69 64. . 1,690 10

13 71

.178 69. .. 2,241 6*

20,583 65. .. . 12;».501 36

• • . 3,313 87

•80 03

Total 1S7.063 45

On these accuunta the coiitractura have been paid as follows :

Island Intake repairs 895,95() (H»

Clandeboye Cut, amount claimed liy them and paid .

,

East Toronto Intake repairs

1,«<I3 81

5,573 06

103,126 86

Balance t 88,986 69

VI. ACCOUNTS PASSED BY THE CITY AUDITOR.

Mr. Sterling, the City Auditor, in his evidence stated:
—"Our instruc-

tions, at the beginning of this Intake extension, from the Board of Control,

were to accept nil eertificates of engineers on the accounts so as to cause no

delay in passing the account. Before this examination took place I made

up my mind I would have construction of the contract and go into it later

on. We could not go into the books on every account that comes before us.

We consulted with the engineers and Chairman of the Board. We thought

the charges were excessive, and protested over and over again, but our

instructions from the Board of Control were to pass all those accounts on
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certificates of the engineers, and we did sof. Our Instructions were explicit.

I think sometime In August, 1910, we got the order; nevertheless we checked

the accounts as carefully as we could."

'• Q. Did you ask the Engineering Department to go into these accounU

that you thought were excessive? A. Yes, sir. They said the accounts

would have to be paid, that Is, I took it up with Mr. Pellowes and Mr. Rust

and the Chairman.

"Q. That the accounts must be paid? A. Yes, I thought they were

suspiciously large; I thought the pay-sheets were.

•• Q. And notwithstanding that, you had to certify In accordance with the

instructions? A. The Council told me—are they not properly cerUfled,

certified by the proper officer? They were; I could not run the Engineer's

Department."

Vll. EXAMINATION OF CITY'S DIVER, CHARLES MARGBRISON.

Pursuant to the resolution of the 19th February, 1912. the City's diver

was examined on the 9th May, 1S12, and on the 14th and 21st November,

1912.

During his examiiiatlon In May, 1912, he explained the condition tm

which the pipes were at that time, the manner in which the steel sheet

piles were being placed by the contractors, that a number of them had

been left out at that time; he also explained where scouring had taken

place, and that whenever he made an inspection he reported results in

writing to Mr. Allen, and these reiorts were absolutely correct. He wa»

asked

:

" Q. You tell me at present there is no part of the pipe in danger itMlf T

A. None whatever."

In his examination In November, 1912, he stated that he was making

daily reports of how the work was progressing; that on the 16th September,

1911, he had reported that the pipe had sagged from 16 to 18 inches, and that

on the 26th September he made out a report again stating that the pipe

had sagged 16 to 18 inches, but that Mr. Allen asked him to modify this

report. Mr. Margerison said he, in consequence, changed the wording of

the report, but did not misrepresent the facts.

Mr. Margerison also said that in January, 1912, Mr. Allen told him be

need not report on the fact of his obtaining a scow from the Property Com-

missioner for use in putting sand bags around the pipe, but that he reported

it all the same. He stated that his reports were not interfered with on any

other occasion.

Upon being asked as to the condition the pipe was In up to date, he

said: "The condition of the pipe is Just the same as it was after the pipe

had been hung up on the strap; It has not moved; it has not shitted in
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any way." He added that concrete bad been placed from the south end of

pipe 8 rifht la to ahere to some part of pipe 1, In lome places the concrete

being two-thlrda of the way up the pipe and In other places half way up.

One place there Is no concrete, but a filling of gravel aa a tpst to see If the

gravel will answer the same purpose, and that around pipes 9 and 10 there

has been a number of mattreKses placed to stop the scour that was going on.

Cribs have been put at the side of No. 9. on the west side, where he dis-

covered the scour last 'arch, and mattresses placed on top of the sheet

piling. Tbeae mattre8!< ~ were made out of brush tied together with bale

wire and ordinary B( .lold poles. He says he discovered, on the 14tb of

November, that aboui ten of these mattresoes were missing after the storm

of the 13tb November; be found the pipes were till right and nothing wrong
with tbem. The pipes south from No. 10 to th» Intake mouth are covered

with sand. He inspected the mouth of the Ii>cake pipe regularly once a

month; he Inspected that last Octot>er and found it in good order and the

concrete remaining solid. There is no scouring whatever under the pipes.

He stated that sheet piling and the concrete inside of the piling prevented

any scouring.

He referred to the storm of the 13th November as one of the severest

of the season.

"Q. That tested the pipe pretty fully? A. There never will be any

harm to that pipe now.

"Q. Yen are perfectly satisfied with the condition in which It is to-day

and tha manner in which it has withstood the storm? A. Yes, with the

exception of the mattresses; I do not approve of the mattresses put on top

of the sheet piling. ... It does not arrest the lake bottom scour because

they are above it."

GENERAL FINDINGS.

I find from the evidence that the City engineers were directed by the

Board of Control in February, 1911, to spare no expense in connection with

the work of repairs, that as a result of such instruction accounts were

passed from time to time without proper supervision, and contracts entered

into on behalf of the City by the engineers without taking the necessary

precaution to arrange for the cost to be charged the City for same, for

example the hiring of Mr. Lesalie's pontoons; wages were not checked

up closely on any of the contracts, as to time, until Mr. Vinen took charge

of the accounts in November, 1911; In fact the methods followed in con-

nection with the work showed the greatest carelessness on the part of the

engineers, who were tnken advnntige of by those with whom they had

dealings, and the interests of the City suffered in consequence. Had there

been a buslnesa manager In charge the City would have been saved large

sums of money which it Is imposalble now to recover.
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MlIXEB, CUMUINO A ROBCVTSON'S DBALIN08 WITH THE ClTT.

When this firm was employed In connection with work on the Clandeboye

Cut, and other work, they charged on one or two of their first accounts 15

per cent, on wacea and material only, uo percentage being charged on the

rental of their plant. They, however, charged the City greater amounts for

wages than they pnld their men, iind apparently charged for hours not

wm-ked. At that time there was no excuse to overcharge by reason of loss

In connection with their other works. After entering upon the Intake re-

pairs at East Toronto and at the Island, they padded their sheets Inten-

tionrlly tor the purpose of obUlnlng money from the City without the

knowledge of those whose duty It was to protect the City's Interests.

When the facU were brought out by this Investigation, Mr. Cummlng. who

was the active partner In the firm, claimed that he wan entitled to do

what he bad done for the following reasons: Loss In connection with their

outfall sewer contract, carrying the men through the winter without work,

running a camp at a loss, overhead expenses, bonuses given to his men.

Insurance and Interest on unpaid accounts by the City. As a matter of

tect I tod th»t the loss In connection with the outfall sewer contract is

stated to be not more than 10 or 10 per cent, of the amount claimed by the

contractors. Even if there was a loss, the contractors had no right to dis-

honestly increase the rates claimed to be paid by them to their men, to add

hours not earned by the men and to add men who did not work, for the

purpose of recovering such loss. As a matter of fact the men worked

throughout the winter, and although Mr. Cummlng at first agreed with his

own solicitor to make an adjustment in connection with the overcharges on

that account, he subsequently withdrew such offer. The bonuses, which he

sUtes as having given, were apparently given to Mr. Richardson and

possibly Mr. Thompson. There is no evidence as to the amount of loss in

connection with the camp which was carried on in connection with their

outfall sewer contract. The Evidence produced would Indicate that there

was a deliberate attempt by Mr. Cummlng, assisted by the superintendent

and timekeeper. In certifying to wages, and by the bookkeeper of tht i.ira

under Mr. Cummlng's instructions, to obtain money from the City in a

fraudulent manner, and the attempt would. In my opinion, have succeeded

had not this investigation been ordered.

The evidence shows that Mr. Fellowes" attention was drawn to the

overcharge of 20 hourn by the contractors for the 22nd June, 1911 (Corona^

tlon Day) for their superintendent, timekeeper and men, although they did

not work 10 hours during that day. Mr. Fellowes at that time said he

would see such a thing would pot occur again, but no action was appar-

ently taken by him to ascertain the facts in relation to subsequent over-

charges which were being made from week to week in connection with the

wages, or to prevent same from being continued, although he was told by

Mr. Cummlng, as admitted by him, that the contractors were going to get

all they could for their men. Mr. Fellowes stated that he was too busy

in connection with his other work to look after the accounts, that he

could not do so, and left it to those under Mm.



-5PW ^SIF iB^

94

No InstructionB, however, were ilven by hlra to thoae who certified the

accounts, to make full inquiry into same by examining the contractorg'

books.

He stated thnt his intention whb, at the conclUHlon of the contract, to

have an auditor go through the bookK. He was afraid if he raised any trouble

with the contractors they would withdraw from the work, and it was of

paramount importance to have the work done and have no trouble with them

at that time.

In my opinion the contractors were bnund by their contract to do the

work, and had they refused to go on with it as Mr. Gumming on more than

one occasion threatened, they would have made themselves liable for the

damages the City would have Mutfererl In consequence, and Mr. Fellowes

should have compelled them to produce their books of account the moment
he wad informed that overcharges were being made.

I have the honor to forward herewith the evidence taken and the

exhibits produced during the inquiry.

I have the honor to be. sir.

Your obedient servant,

Jno. Wischesteb.
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